Public Document Pack

ENFIELD

Council

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD Contact: Jane Creer

Board Secretary
Thursday, 27 September 2018 at 6.30 pm Direct : 020-8379-4093
Community House, 311 Fore Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Edmonton, N9 OPZ Ext: 4093
Room 3 E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk

Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Please note meeting time and venue
MEMBERSHIP

Cabinet Member for Health and Social Care — Councillor Alev Cazimoglu (Chair)
Leader of the Council — Councillor Nesil Caliskan

Cabinet Member for Public Health — Councillor Yasemin Brett

Cabinet Member for Children’s Services — Councillor Achilleas Georgiou
Chair of the Local Clinical Commissioning Group — Dr Mo Abedi (Vice Chair)
Healthwatch Representative — Parin Bahl

Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Chief Officer — John Wardell

NHS England Representative — Dr Helene Brown

Director of Public Health — Stuart Lines

Director of Adult Social Care — Bindi Nagra

Executive Director of Children’s Services — Tony Theodoulou

Voluntary Sector Representatives: Vivien Giladi, Litsa Worrall (Deputy)
Enfield Voluntary Action — Jo Ikhelef

Non-Voting Members
Royal Free London NHS Foundation Trust — Natalie Forrest
North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust — Maria Kane
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust — Andrew Wright
Enfield Youth Parliament — 2 x representatives
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are asked to declare any pecuniary, other pecuniary or non-
pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda.

3.  PROGRESS UPDATE ON JOINT HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY
(JHWS) (6:30 - 7:00PM) (Pages 1 - 12)

To receive the discussion paper and presentation by Harriet Potemkin
(Strategy and Policy Hub Manager).


mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/

CYCLE ENFIELD - PRESENTATION AND PROGRESS (7:00 - 7:15PM)

To receive a presentation from Glenn Stewart (Assistant Director, Public
Health, LB Enfield) and Richard Eason (Cycle Enfield Programme Director).

HEALTH IMPROVEMENT PARTNERSHIP (HIP) UPDATE (7:15 - 7:25PM)

To receive an update on development, issues and challenges from Glenn
Stewart (Assistant Director, Public Health, LB Enfield).

NORTH CENTRAL LONDON (NCL) STRATEGY FOR GENERAL
PRACTICE (7:25 - 7:35PM) (Pages 13 - 50)

To receive a presentation by Dr Chitra Sankaran (GP) regarding consultation
on the draft strategy. Please find a covering letter and slides attached.

REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

The following reports are for information only.

7.

10.

11.

12.

ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT (7:35 - 7:40PM) (Pages 51 - 58)

To receive this year’s annual public health report of the Director of Public
Health for 2017/18.

The full report is available online:

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-
reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/

VOLUNTARY SECTOR REPRESENTATIVE APPOINTMENT / SELECTION
PROCESS (7:40 - 7:45PM)

To receive an update from Niki Nicolaou (Voluntary Sector Manager, LB
Enfield).

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 JULY 2018 (Pages 59 - 66)

To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 26 July 2018.
INFORMATION BULLETIN (Pages 67 - 68)

NORTH CENTRAL LONDON (NCL) SUSTAINABILITY  AND
;’;ANSFORMATION PARTNERSHIP (STP) NEWSLETTER (Pages 69 -
The latest newsletter is attached for information.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FORWARD PLAN (Pages 79 - 104)

The current version of the Forward Plan is attached.


https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/

13.

14.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Members are asked to note the dates of meetings of the Health and
Wellbeing Board:

e Wednesday 31 October 2018 — additional Development Session if
required

e Thursday 6 December 2018
— 4:30pm Development Session & 6:30pm HWB Board

e Wednesday 16 January 2019 — additional Development Session if
required

e Wednesday 20 March 2019
— 4:30pm Development Session & 6:30pm HWB Board

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the
Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local

Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

There is no part 2 agenda.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

Proposal for a new Enfield Joint Health and Wellbeing
Strategy 2019 onwards

Discussion paper for Health and Wellbeing Board
September 2019

Report of: Stuart Lines, Director of Public Health, LB Enfield

Report author: Harriet Potemkin, Strategy and Policy Hub manager, LB Enfield
Introduction

This paper sets out a proposal for a new Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy which will
tackle health inequality through a preventative approach which is clear, simple and
evidence-based. The proposed new strategy will be centred on behaviour change, with a
focus on tackling inequality in the opportunities people in Enfield have to make choices
which have a positive impact on their health.

The Board is asked to provide feedback on the proposal and agree for the Council’s
coordinating officers to develop and launch a public consultation on the approach set out in
the paper.

Context

Local authorities and clinical commissioning groups (CCGs) have equal and joint duties
under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to prepare a Health and Wellbeing Strategy,
through their Health and Wellbeing Board. The purpose is to set out how the local system
will work together to improve the health and wellbeing of the local community and reduce
health inequalities for all ages.

The existing Enfield Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy expires at the end of 2019 and a
new strategy is being produced by the Enfield Health and Wellbeing Board (EHWB) for 2019
onwards.

The strategy will help the council deliver its corporate plan, and the CCG to deliver its
commissioning priorities, while facilitating all members of the Board to work collectively to
tackle the borough’s health and wellbeing challenges. The Board will oversee the
development, delivery, monitoring and evaluation of the strategy, which will be delivered by
all organisations and departments represented on the Board. The Health Improvement
Partnership (HiP), a sub-group of the Board, will be responsible for the operational delivery
of the strategy, and will report back to the Board on progress.

Question for the Board: Do we need an end date for the strategy eg 20247 Or should this
be a ‘live’ document which will be implemented through an annual action plan, and reviewed
and evaluated annually to determine whether the strategy should continue for the following
year?

Summary of Board Member discussion in July 2018

The Enfield Health and Wellbeing Board (EHWB) considered what the new strategy should
achieve at their development session on 26™ July 2018. The Board was asked to consider



Page 2

the approach taken during the current strategy, which ran from 2014 to 2019 and the
outcomes achieved during that time period. This strategy had four priorities:

e Ensuring the best start in life
Enabling people to be safe, independent and well and delivering high quality health
and care services

e Creating stronger, healthier communities

¢ Promoting healthy lifestyles and making healthy choices.

In December 2016, the Board re-prioritised activity to focus on:
e Best Start in Life
e Obesity
e Emotional/ mental resilience

To evaluate the impact of our previous approach, we have considered key outcome
measures set out below. The table below shows the outcomes which have either worsened
since 2014, or where we are performing worse than the national average.

Priority Outcome measures where we are below
national, and/or have worsened since
2014

Ensuring the best start in life ¢ School readiness (reception year)

¢ Breastfeeding initiation

e Smoking at time of delivery

¢ Hospital admissions caused by
unintentional and deliberate injuries
in children

¢ Children’s oral health (dental decay)
¢ Chlamydia detection rate

Enabling people to be safe, independent | e Diabetes prevalence

and well and delivering high quality health | « Cancer screening coverage

and care services ¢ Childhood immunisation (MMR) uptake
¢ Flu vaccination uptake (65+)

¢ HIV late diagnosis

e Learning Disability Health Check

Creating stronger, healthier communities e Violent Crime

e First-time offenders

¢ Statutory homelessness — households in
temporary accommodation

Promoting healthy lifestyles and making | ¢ Overweight and obesity
healthy choices e Inactive adults

The Board was asked what we could do collectively that would make the biggest impact over
the next five years. Board members made the following observations:

e We should be ambitious and outcome-driven.
e We need to focus on prevention and on tackling inequality.



Page 3

¢ \We need to adopt a Health in All Polices (HiAP) approach.
We could consider place-based approaches - by focusing on areas within Enfield
with specific identified need.
e Making Every Contact Count and Social Prescribing are approaches all partners
could commit to and could make a real impact.
¢ We need to work with the community and actively engage with them.
We need to have a positive narrative. “Do something good” is better than saying
“stop something bad.” The strategy needs to be driven by the need to achieve large-
scale behaviour change.
We need to promote healthy habits by making the healthy choice the easy choice.
o Health road shows have been well-received by communities and are an inclusive
platform for disseminating health related messages.
e Taking a life course approach works well, with a continuing focus on the best start in
life (BSIL) — e.g. a focus on maternal smoking.
o We need to ‘sweat our assets’ better. Assets include:
o our power as commissioners — with contracts being an opportunity to make
policy changes
o ourselves as leaders of the health system
o our staff and office spaces — staff as potential examples of and drivers for
positive change and our ability as employers to facilitate healthy behaviours
e.g. smoke-free work places, healthy food choices in staff canteen
o community spaces such as schools, libraries, cycle ways, communal areas in
housing blocks where we can facilitate healthy environments
o people in our community, including parents and carers at the school gate,
parents and carers who are members of consultation forums e.g. Parents
Engagement Panels (PEP); Health Champions; Over 50s Forum; Faith
groups; and voluntary organisations
o other parts of the Council, such as housing, transport or licensing teams, and
other organisations, which have the potential to help us promote and facilitate
healthy behaviour, including housing providers, the Fire Service, Police
Service, and local businesses such as supermarkets and eateries.

A new strategy centred on behaviour change: 3-4-50

A simple, understandable and memorable message can help the Board make a tangible
impact. A strategy centred on behaviour change, which focuses on a small number of
behaviours which we know have the biggest impact on health outcomes, helps us to develop
a simple narrative. A strategy focused on behaviour change allows us to tackle inequality in
the opportunities people in Enfield have to make choices which have a positive impact on
their health.

What is 3-4-507?

The 3-4-50 concept was originally developed by the Oxford Health Alliance, a partnership
between Oxford University and Novo Nordisk A/S, under the original banner of 3FOURS50 in
response to global concerns Long Term Conditions (LTC). In 2016, The Vermont
Department of Health unveiled the results of data-based research showing that three
behavioural factors of tobacco use, poor diet and a sedentary lifestyle can lead to four
chronic conditions of cancer, diabetes, heart disease and lung disease, and that these
diseases are responsible for 50 percent of deaths in Vermont. The research also found that
being part of a certain population group, such as having a low income, a disability or



Page 4

depression, is linked to unhealthy behaviours and therefore the increased likelihood of
developing chronic diseases. This data driven campaign was also called the 3-4-50.

The research is not only applicable to Vermont, and similar research has been done with
different communities worldwide. The research is applicable to Enfield’s population, where
cancer, heart disease and lung disease account for 73% of all deaths in Enfield (2016)

+* Physical
Inactivity

= Unhealthy eating

= Smoking

Lead (g

The four diseases are long term health conditions, which account for around 70% of the
health service budget in the UK, as well as more than 50% of deaths.! Diseases such as
diabetes, cancer, and respiratory diseases are responsible for over 70% of deaths 66.3% of
deaths under 65 years of age in Enfield.2 In Enfield, 7.7% of people are known to have type
2 diabetes, plus there are an estimated 4,800 people who are undiagnosed. In 2014/15,
there were 416 new diagnosis of cancer in this year alone. In 2016/17, there were 684
hospital admissions for heart disease for every 100,000 people in Enfield.

A large proportion of these diseases are preventable. There is also a link between these
long-term conditions and mental ill-health. Enduring long-term physical health challenges

has an associated adverse impact upon mental health and wellbeing.3

The 3-4-50 Framework is a strategic model that aims to align the efforts of health care
providers, community organisations, businesses, schools and government to change
behaviours and create a healthier community. It is based on the principles of
transformational change in community health, which cannot just rely on the health care
system. The core of the framework is to build communities and environments where healthy
lifestyles are encouraged and supported. People can help reduce the risk of developing
these diseases, or even prevent them, with positive lifestyle changes. However, factors such
as education, income, environment, cultural norms and inconvenience all play a role in
whether people are able to make these changes.

For the approach to be successful, there is a need for full commitment and buy-in from
across the community. Different organisations, schools, and businesses as well as local
government and health services can contribute to the implementation of 3-4-50. It requires a
call to action for involvement — and strong leadership. The framework exists to encourage
change, support change already being done, and help to bring disparate efforts together with
the goal of creating greater collective impact.

Why is 3-4-50 the right approach for Enfield?

' NHS England (2014) Five year forward View
? ONS mortality file 2016 via PHE fingertips
® https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/projects/mental-health-and-long-term-conditions-cost-co-morbidity


http://www.healthvermont.gov/3-4-50
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/end-of-life/data#page/0/gid/1938132882/pat/6/par/E12000007/ati/102/are/E09000010/iid/91641/age/279/sex/4

Page 5

Using the 3-4-50 framework as a basis for our joint strategy gives us the opportunity to bring
about large-scale behaviour change at a population level and improve associated health
outcomes and tackle inequality through an ambitious strategy.

A strategy which focuses on changing the negative behaviours of smoking, poor diet and
physical inactivity is inherently a strategy focused on prevention, which was one of the key
themes emerging from the EHWB development session in July. The entire strategy will be
geared around preventing the three behaviours which local, national and international
research shows are linked to poor health outcomes and earlier death.

Given the evidence that the three behaviours are also linked to certain populations such as
those on low incomes, or those already managing another health challenge, the framework
will also allow us to focus on tackling health inequality, another priority for Enfield. Life
expectancy at birth in Enfield is significantly better than England averages, but there is still
wide variation within the borough. There is an 8.5 years difference between the female life
expectancy in the highest (Highland, 87.2 years ) and lowest (Upper Edmonton, 78.7 years)
wards. We need to think about how we improve healthy life expectancy through supporting
positive health behaviours amongst those who currently have the lowest life expectancy.

By focusing on positive behaviour chance, we can work together to improve healthy life
expectancy for everyone in the borough: over 15 years are currently lived in ‘poor health’ in
Enfield. Again, this is worse for those in the most deprived areas, the gap between life
expectancy and healthy life expectancy being wider in more deprived areas. In Edmonton
Green, the average number of years that a female is expected to live in poor health is 28
years.

We need to use our multi-agency partnership to bring about change for populations who are
currently facing worse health outcomes.

We know that a significant cause of death and therefore a significant cause of ill health in
Enfield are the diseases which are linked to the three behaviours of smoking, poor diet and
inactivity. We also know that these diseases impact more on deprived communities. Our
strategy will need to consider what our local data tells us about the three behaviours in
Enfield, and to identify strategic goals for bringing about large-scale behaviour change, with
a particular focus on disadvantaged communities.

Making the healthy choice the first choice for everyone in Enfield

Centred around the 3-4-50 framework, a proposed vision for a new strategy is to make the
healthy choice the first choice for everyone in Enfield. To make change happen, we
need to make healthy behaviours easier than unhealthy behaviours. To do this, we need to
be ambitious about making policy change collectively, as a partnership. Importantly, we need
to think about the opportunities to do this with our most deprived communities, including
groups who currently experience far worse health outcomes than others. This is where the
second part of the proposed vision comes in, to make the healthy choice the easy choice for
everyone in Enfield. Currently income, ethnicity, gender, having a disability or where
someone lives are hugely significant in determining health outcomes. Our strategy can be
ambitious about working together, with our communities, to find ways to shift this.

‘ Questions for Board:




Page 6

Is this the right vision? Do we talk about the healthy choice being the ‘easy choice’, or the
first choice’? Does this capture what we want to achieve?

Priority 1: Being smoke-free

What do we know about this behaviour in Enfield?

Smoking is the leading cause of preventable illness and premature death in England,
accounting for 21% of deaths in men and 13% of deaths in women aged over 35 in 2014. It
is also the biggest cause of health inequalities accounting for approximately half of the
difference in life-expectancy between the richest and poorest groups®. In 2014/15 there
were approximately 1.7 million hospital admissions by those aged 35+ for smoking related
illnesses®. It is estimated that smoking cost the NHS £2.6 billion in 2015°. HM Treasury
estimates that the total cost to the economy in England is £12.9 billion per year’.

Between 2012 and 2016, smoking prevalence fell in Enfield from 19.3% to 13.1% of the 18+
population, making smoking prevalence in Enfield the 10" lowest rate of the 32 London
boroughs. In 2017, it rose slightly to 14.9%. Although smoking prevalence amongst the adult
population in Enfield is lower than both the national and England averages, more than
32,000 adults in the borough still smoke. Furthermore, smoking prevalence is much higher
amongst some groups, including pregnant women, adults with serious mental illness, and
the Turkish community.

Concerted efforts are required across the health and care systems and the Council to reduce
smoking prevalence further overall, and to reduce prevalence amongst groups where this
behaviour is particularly dominant.

Evidence shows that if 10 in every 100 people quit smoking, an area’s healthy life
expectancy would rise by 6 years one month in men and 7 years one month in women.
However, the greatest gain to be made in stopping smoking prevalence, is in making sure
people do not start in the first place. A national survey carried out in 2014/15 provided local
level data that 3.5% of 15-year olds in Enfield were smokers — lower than London and
national averages. This positive behaviour amongst young people is something we will want
to continue to encourage and facilitate. It is also behaviour which we could explore using to
positively influence others.

What measurable outcomes do we want to improve over the course of the strategy?

14.9% of Enfield adults smoke (2016)

3.5% of 15-year olds in Enfield currently smoke (2014/15)®

7% Enfield mothers smoke during pregnancy (2016/17)

40.7% of adults with serious mental illness in Enfield smoke (2014/15)

50% of adults in the Turkish community smoke (and 28% of young people) (2014)
£60.5M estimated costs of smoking in Enfield

* Office for National Statistics (2016). Health Survey for England 2015. Trend tables commentary.

> Action on Smoking and Health (ASH) (2017) The economics of tobacco.

® Public Health England (2017) Cost of smoking to the NHS in England: 2015.
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cost-of-smoking-to-the-nhs-in-england-2015/cost-of-smoking-
to-the-nhs-in-england-2015. Site accessed 28" May 2018.

" HM Treasury (2014) Tobacco levy consultation.

® This data is from a national survey carried out in 2014/15, and we do not know when it might be repeated.



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cost-of-smoking-to-the-nhs-in-england-2015/cost-of-smoking-to-the-nhs-in-england-2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/cost-of-smoking-to-the-nhs-in-england-2015/cost-of-smoking-to-the-nhs-in-england-2015

Page 7

Strategic priorities to consider
1. Create work environments which discourage smoking during the working day.
2. Increase the number of smoke-free community spaces in Enfield.
3. Tackle inequality: develop community-based interventions to decrease smoking

prevalence amongst pregnant mothers; adults with serious mental iliness and the
Turkish community

Questions for Board

Where does your organisation successfully operate smoke-free spaces? Where are there
community areas which are currently not smoke free?

Questions for the consultation

Where do people currently smoke in Enfield? This will help us to consider areas where we
may want to introduce new smoke-free policies, where we could have the biggest impact.

Questions for the consultation: Capture equalities monitoring information, so we can analyse
the results of the consultation to better understand the higher rates of smoking amongst
certain communities.

Priority 2: Having a healthy diet

What do we know about this behaviour in Enfield?

In 2016 poor diet was the second leading risk factor for mortality worldwide®. Fruit and
vegetable consumption is inversely associated with the risk of Coronary Heart Disease
(CHD), reduced by 4% for each additional piece of fruit eaten per day and 7% for each
additional piece of vegetable®. Consumption of fruit and vegetables is associated with a
diminished risk of stroke, hypertension, cancer, dementia, osteoporosis, asthma, rheumatoid
arthritis, coronary heart disease, type 2 diabetes mellitus, and chronic obstructive pulmonary
disease (COPD)™.

A large proportion of adults and 15-year olds in Enfield are not meeting the recommended
guideline of 5 portions of fruit or vegetables a day. The Active People Survey 2017 and the
What About Youth (WAY) 2015 survey collected information on the consumption of fruit and
vegetable of a sample of the population. The results indicated that 58.7% of 15- year olds
and 58.2% of adults in Enfield regularly ate their recommended 5 portions a day. These
figures are respectively higher and lower than the national and London. Enfield data also
indicates significant differences in excess weight between ethnicities in the borough.

? Global Burden of Disease (GBD) 2016 Risk Factors Collaborators (2017) Global, regional, and national
comparative risk assessment of 84 behavioural, environmental and occupational, and metabolic risks or
clusters of risks, 1990-2016: a systematic analysis for the Global Burden of Disease Study 2016 Lancet 2017;
390:1345-1422.

% Dauchet, L. et.al (2006) Fruit and Vegetable Consumption and Risk of Coronary Heart Disease: A Meta-
Analysis of Cohort Studies J. Nutr. 136: 2588-2593, 2006.

1 Boeing, H. et.al (2012) Critical review: vegetables and fruit in the prevention of chronic diseases. European
Journal of Nutrition September 2012, Volume 51, Issue 6, pp 637—663



https://link.springer.com/journal/394
https://link.springer.com/journal/394
https://link.springer.com/journal/394/51/6/page/1

Page 8

Increasing levels of inequality mean that access to healthy food choices is less available for
some parts of the population and they experience food poverty. Additionally, Enfield is
considered to have an obesogenic environment where highly calorific food is constantly
available and where physical activity is being progressively eliminated from modern life. An
obesogenic environment could be one of the factors in poor accessibility to affordable
healthy foods and the likelihood of experiencing food poverty. A nutritionally inadequate and
unhealthy diet has been associated with an increase in the risk of CHD, cancer and obesity
and diabetes. While anybody could experience food poverty at any point in life, people in low
income jobs or on benefits are more likely to suffer from food poverty. In 2017/18, 6,746
people accessed the North Enfield Food Bank. This represents a 12.6% increase compared
to the previous year.

Poor accessibility to affordable healthy foods also plays a role in the likelihood of
experiencing food poverty. The development of out-of-town supermarkets and the closure of
many shops in more deprived areas might lead to increased costs and decreased quality of
available foods in the remaining shops. Action in this regard, needs to focus on changing the
‘food environment’ — that is, accessibility and affordability of healthy food — in which people
live.'?

What measurable outcomes do we want to improve over the course of the strategy?

41.8% of adults in Enfield are not meeting ‘5 a day’ (2017)

41.3% of 15-year olds not meeting ‘5 a day’ (2017)

226 fast food outlets in Enfield, making our rate 82.0 per 100,000 population

24.8% 4 to 5 -year olds; 41.5% 10 to 11 year olds; and 61.4% of adults are
overweight or obese in Enfield (2016)

30.5% of children with one or more decayed, missing or filled teeth

Strategic priorities to consider

1. Create working environments that support a healthy, balanced diet*?

2. Create healthy neighbourhoods and town centres that support a healthy, balanced
diet

3. Create environments in early years settings, schools, health and social care that
support a healthy, balanced diet

4. Tackle inequality: area-based initiatives to increase take up of ‘56 a day’ in the most
deprived wards in Enfield.

Questions for Board

As a first step, we have more power to changes practices in our own organisations than
those not represented on the Board. How does your organisation currently facilitate healthy
food options for staff as part of their working day? What unhealthy food choices still exist and
what measures could be taken to decrease those options? As agreed by the Board in Dec
2017, has your organisation pledged to become Sugar Smart?

12
JSNA
13 With reference to Public Health England and Business in the Community Toolkit for Employers



https://wellbeing.bitc.org.uk/all-resources/toolkits/physical-activity-healthy-eating-and-healthier-weight-toolkit-employers

Page 9

Questions for the consultation

For respondents who work within Enfield — what healthy food choices and unhealthy food
choices exist in your place of work?

For all — what healthy food choices exist for you, and what unhealthy food choices exist for
you?

Priority 3: Being active

What do we know about this behaviour in Enfield?

Physical inactivity is the second main risk factor (after diet) for being overweight or obese, as
keeping active is the most effective way of burning calories. The NHS recommends at least
150 minutes of moderate aerobic activity or 75 minutes of vigorous intensity per week. In
2016/17, 60.1% of Enfield adults performed 150 minutes or more of physical activity a week.
This was a lower percentage of what was observed both in London and at a national level.
Conversely, in the same year 27.7% of Enfield adults were found to engage in less than 30
minutes of physical activity a week. A percentage higher than both the national and London
averages.™

Active travel is a convenient way of performing physical activity as it allows people to
incorporate it in their daily routine, as walking or cycling to work would be an easy way to
reaching the recommended levels of physical activity. According to the Active Lives Survey,
in 2014/15 less than 5% of Enfield adults used cycling as a means of transport for utility
purposes. This figure is lower than the national, London and North Central London averages.
The survey identified Enfield adults as being more likely to use walking as a means of active
travel, as 63.4% of respondents reported doing 'any walking' at least once a week, 42.6%
reported walking for utility purposes at least three times a week and 33.8% reported walking
as a way of travel at least five times a week.

What measurable outcomes do we want to improve over the course of the strategy?

e 60.1% of Enfield adults performing 150 minutes or more of physical activity a week
(2016/17)

o 27.7% of Enfield adults engaging in less than 30 minutes of physical activity a week.
(2016/17)

e Less than 5% of Enfield adults used cycling as a means of transport for utility
purposes. (2014/15)

e 63.4% of respondents doing 'any walking' at least once a week (2014/15)

o 33.8% walking as a way of travel at least five times a week. (2014/15

Strategic priorities to consider

1. As employers, increase active travel to work amongst employees.

% )SNA




Page 10

2. Increase active travel amongst children and young people travelling to early years
settings and schools and promote physical activity throughout the school day through
initiatives like The Daily Mile.

3. Promote active travel and physical activity through all local planning and policy
decisions.

4. Tackle inequality: area-based and community-based initiatives to increase active
travel and physical activity in the most deprived wards in Enfield.

Cross-cutting strategic priorities to facilitate change for all three
behaviours

Health in Policies (HiAP)

A health in all policies approach involves all organisations represented on the HWB
considering what influences they can exert on the three behaviours of smoking, eating and
physical (in)activity in all actions their organisation takes. This will include what happens in
their own organisations, what is included in their commissioning intentions and contracts and
what leadership they provide to the general public.

Care Closer to Home Integrated Network (CHINSs)

A CHIN is a way of working that aims to bring together primary care, local authorities,
community services, voluntary and community sector, mental health services, acute and
specialist providers and local people to work in partnership to deliver more integrated and
holistic care for individuals. A CHIN can be ‘virtual’, meaning that it has no designated
location, or ‘physical’, meaning that is has a specific location or locations.

Throughout 2017, Healthwatch Enfield got involved in conversations about delivering a Care
Closer to Home Integrated Network model that could work in the borough. The results of this
consultation should be used to develop an approach to CHINs in Enfield through the Joint
Health and Wellbeing Strategy, which, among other outcomes, will help to bring about
behaviour change by bringing health professionals into better contact with residents. CHINs
make the healthy choice the easy choice, by making it easier to engage with health
professionals at an earlier stage.

Communication and empowerment

We need to use every opportunity to provide residents with the knowledge, skills and
opportunities to stop smoking (or not start smoking), to eat healthily, be active and maintain
a healthy weight. Making the healthy choice may be difficult if people do not feel control over
their environment and their personal circumstances. Health professionals can help people to
see a connection between their efforts and health outcomes and can improve and facilitate
health literacy.™

Making every contact count (MECC) is an approach to behaviour change that utilises the
millions of day to day interactions that organisations and people have with other people to
encourage changes in behaviour that have a positive effect on the health and wellbeing of

> Making healthy choices easy choices: The role of empowerment, European Journal of Clinical
Nutrition - September 2005

10



Page 11

individuals, communities and populations. As a partnership, we need to commit to building
this approach into all contact we have with residents — be it as a GP, health visitor, school
nurse or family support practitioner.

We also need to work with people within the community who influence others and develop
strong role models to help influence positive behaviours and change habits, particularly
amongst communities currently experiencing the worst outcomes. We can use our public
consultation to better understand who within the community have the biggest influence. This
may include businesses and corporations, as well as individuals, faith groups and other
community groups.

Questions for the consultation
Who and what influences choices and decisions around smoking, activity and food and diet
in Enfield?

Social prescribing

Social prescribing is a means of enabling GPs and other frontline healthcare professionals to
refer people to ‘services’ in their community instead of offering largely medicalised solutions.
Often the first point of referral is a link worker who can talk to each person about the things
that matter to them. Together they can co-produce a social prescription that will help to
improve their health and wellbeing. The community activities range from art classes to
singing groups, from walking clubs to gardening, and to many other interest groups. It is
therefore particularly relevant in regard to helping people start more healthy behaviors. In
particular, it can help make people more active.

It is taking off across the country, particularly with people who are lonely or isolated; people
with mild mental health issues who may be anxious or depressed; and, those who struggle
to engage effectively with services.

It is also relevant to people with wider social issues such as poverty, debt, housing,
relationship problems, all of which impact on their health and wellbeing. Very often these
people have frequent repeat visits to their doctor or to their local emergency department —
effectively trapping them in a ‘revolving door’ of services.

As a partnership, we need to commit to this approach by working together to build this into
our partnership with the community and to how we work with residents to make positive
behaviour changes to improve health outcomes.

Structural changes

Frequently it is the environment which is much more influential on health than any other
factor. Through the new strategy, organisations will need to consider what health choices
they are facilitating or denying in their buildings and the built environment over which they
have control. This will include initiatives such as increasing smoke-free areas and reviewing
and improving what the food offer is and how people travel. This approach is reflected in the
proposed priorities under each of the three behaviours.

Consultation

This paper has considered some of the questions we would like to answer through a public
consultation, in order to further develop the proposed strategic priorities. We also need to
ask some broader questions regarding the three behaviours to see whether there may be

11




Page 12

other priorities we may wish to consider which we have not yet considered, in order to help
change behaviours around smoking, diet and physical activity.

We propose to run a survey with the public, to be conducted both online and through face to
face interviews in different areas of the borough.

Other relevant strategies to improve health outcomes in Enfield

To help the Board deliver on measurable health outcomes, the proposed new Joint Health
and Wellbeing Strategy is focused on three behaviours, where there is national and
international evidence of impact on health outcomes. We have used local data to propose
specific priorities in regard to changing these three behaviours, which can be further
explored through public consultation.

There are many other activities and strategic programmes underway across the partnership
to continue to tackle the wider determinants of health. The Board may wish to consider their
role in having oversight, and input, into these relevant strategies alongside the further
development, finalisation and implementation of a new Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy.
Relevant strategies include:

e Council Corporate Plan 2018

e Housing Strategy and Preventing Homelessness Strategy (New strategies under
development)
Children and Young People Plan (New strategy to be developed 2019)

e \Volunteering Strategy — new strategy has links to social prescribing (under
development)

e Enfield Children and Young People’s Mental Health Transformation Plan 2015/2017

(refreshed October 2017)

Healthy Weight Strategy 2018

Food Strategy (new strategy under development)

Violence against Women and Girls Strategy 2017

Safeguarding Adolescents from Exploitation and Abuse Strategy (under

development)

e Enfield Travel Plan (under development)®

'® This list is not exhaustive, and partners may have other strategies they wish to discuss and develop
collectively through the forward plan for the Board and the HIP

12



Page 13 \ ‘.Agﬂ&dﬁu&@i”&q@mmms

% in health and care

Enfield ‘ North Central London’s sustainability
. C .. /] and transformation partnership
Clinical Commissioning Group

15 August 2018
Dear Councillor Abdullahi

We are writing regarding the refresh of the North Central London strategy for General Practice.
We are hoping for the opportunity to discuss the draft strategy at the JHOSC in early October,
and wanted to ask if you would like to input to its development outside of the meeting.

As you will know, there is a history of collaboration in primary care in NCL, including previous
joint strategies, the latest of which expired in 2016. We know there are many examples of
excellent care delivered across the area, and there has been some great progress since the
development of the previous strategy, including the availability of primary care appointments
from 8am-8pm seven days a week for everyone in NCL. However, there also continues to be
too much unacceptable, unwarranted variation, ranging from how people are able to access
services, to the quality of the services received, to variation in historical levels of funding.
General practice is also facing unprecedented pressure in terms of workforce, demand and
funding. The strategy aims to raise standards further.

NCL Clinical Commissioning Groups agreed to refresh a strategy focusing on general practice.
Each CCG nominated one clinical or officer lead to sit on a dedicated task and finish group,
which also included representation from Healthwatch, nursing and the NCL GP federations.
This group met six times between March and June 2018 and produced a draft strategy.

We are now in the process of engaging on this draft, with a view to having a version for
approval by late September. As a key partner, we would be very keen for your input, and
wanted to ask how you would like to feed your comments into the draft, emerging strategy,
including whether a face to face discussion, in addition to the JHOSC, might be helpful?

We are sending the same letter to scrutiny chairs in North Central London and making contact
with lead members for health and care.

Please do let Keziah.bowers@nhs.net know how you would like to contribute.

Yours sincerely

. T P T VLY

John Wardell
Chief Operating Officer, Enfield CCG

Cc: Dr Chitra Sankaran
Tony Hoolaghan
Stuart Lines
Bindi Nagra
Dr Katie Coleman
Sarah Mcilwaine


mailto:Keziah.bowers@nhs.net

This page is intentionally left blank



N

1¢0cC - 810¢

UOpuUOT [eJaua) YLIoN Jo) ASajesis
SHN 2Y3 O uoilepunoj ayi se ad13oeud |eiauan

=lele) —UCO ;.__Omr_ ui ﬁ "

SY3N1YHVd

NOANOT HIYON m-»'l
14vdd

'



ABa1eu3s sa1e153 dN HeJp WOoI4 04Ul 5338153 SUIEM|DIA *S 81/8/L 90

(o]
—
) sups uoneusws|dw| QUIEM|DIA °S 8T/L/TE S0
(@]
m.a papa s|1e13p 10841U0)
(8T0Z AINY) 8T/L/6T ey'0
SuoleJapay d9 1IN YHMm Sulaaw pue pieog swwes30.d SWOH 0) J9SO[) dJe) PUB Y}|EaH WOy 3Ieqpasd UIBM|DA °S 8T/L/9T 70
dnoug
swdolanaq Suluoissiwwio) a1e) Alewllid 41§ 1IN PUe ‘Y3[eaH J1jgnd JO SI013J1J WO} SIUSWWOoI AjJes
pue 93 UBpWE) ‘UOWWO) Uf 32}WIWO) 318) AlBWIId WOJJ STUSWWOD PUB YIBPI, [e13Iul Sapnjau| BUIBM|DIA 'S 8T/L/S _ €0
JINT WOy suBWIWOod Yeap Aes pue 8T/G/z dnolg ysiul4 pue yse WoJdy SIUSWIWOD pue 3Ieqpaad SUIBM|ID °S 8T/9/1T 0
. = SUIBMIDIA °S 81/5/¢ T'0

sjuawwod /sasuey) UOISIIA

w._OU TCO ..._A—_OQL C_ ‘.
SHINLYVI P %

NAANAT LINAN T ....lw'ﬁ
|043UOI UOISIOAN 14vdd




|]9pow 3yl — 243Y31 183 ||IM 9M MOH

—“_ = — =

(O]
g
o

3.p2 afos pup 3[|qpuINba . - —

‘Aypnb ybiy pasoq-spaau bulianijdag . _
anisuodsay . |
o oS eyd ayl pue sdiydes3owap Jn0 — IXajuo)
pup y3joay paipibajui up fo a1uadI Yl iy .
patjudI-uosidd o

3213004d [p12u3b BUINLIY] pUD JUIIJISIY 9J0 pUuD W3y Ul By W

SUINLYVA P S

NOARNOT HITNOAN ;l—'.ﬁ

14vdd



Page 18

‘uoj3ul)s| pue Ad8upieH ‘pjaiyul ‘uapwe)) ‘}auleg ssodde adpoerd

|ei2ua8 10} [ARJ]} JO UORIBIIP B sBPIA0Id Os|e 3] *S801AI3S JO AJl[IqISS3DDe pue 9Sea SAIR[DJ 9yl pue ‘Jo Lied ale swuaned 1ey sJomiau
poddns |euosiad Jo Ajiwie) ay) jo Sulpueisispun |eal e ‘aied Jo Alnunuod Sulpniul ‘9110eud [ea3uad jo syiBuans ayl sasasaud
ISnW am 1eyl sadpajmouoe pue 1ON Ul adoeld |esaual Suidey saduajieyd ayl sasiudodal 3 “aAndadsiad wasAs pue uaned

€ WOJ4 UOISIA 3Y] IN0 S18S pue ‘uopuoT [enuad yuou ul 3ulal] 3jdoad ay3 Joy pue 01 uepodw) I 3BYM JSPISUOD 01 swie A8alels ay|

'90110e4d |R18UBS Ul [|aM SYJOM 1eYM UleIUIeW

aM 1843 pue ‘saa1nuas Ajienb y3iy ‘sjgeulelsns 03 ssadde ajgeunba aaey syusned paialsi8as auns Suiyew ‘uopuo |1l YyUou

Jo ajdoad ay3 Joj so11oeud [esauad anosdwl 01 1aY19501 Suyjiom 03 JUSWIWWOD Jno Sulysalyal ase am ‘A3aless siyl yup ‘sueld
|e30| 031 ssoJde speas ASajells syl pue ‘sadlAlas ssousde diysisuped ul Supjrom AjSuiseasoul aie am ‘UOPUOT [E4IUSD YHoU Ul ASajenys
uo pajesoqe||od Ajsnolnaad aney ap\ ‘aied [eI20S pue yljeay Ssoude 3unjJom Jasod 03 ASY pue QU3 SIYL JO SS3IINS Y3 03 [eID S|
9211oeud [essua3d jedo| ‘uoneindod Jno 01 $331AI3S SHN d|qeuleisns Ajjedueuly Suplaalap pue sanyenbaul upnpal ‘sawod1no yieay
Suinoaduw o 1uaiul Y3 aseys (uorBulls| pue AsBulieH ‘plalyug ‘uspwe) qauleg :s97)) sdnosg FUIUOISSILILWIO) [BIIUILD JAL YL

'9q0|3 9yl SSOJO. S3IIAIBS U}eay dAldeIe

2Jow Jayio 03 yels ad1deld |essuas paiyiienb Aymau Suiso| pue a310y2 jo uoneUNSIP JIBY] SE 3d110ead [B1auad Suisooyd sasinu pue
$10300p Jam3y ‘@d10psom Buide ue Aq papunodwod Jayuny ale sasnssald 9say] ‘smol3 uoieldadxa juaned pue Ayxa|dwod Jaieald
Yum 133u0] 81| 3)doad se Jsyniny 3seadul 0139S S| pUeWI(Q ‘ZSUOIIEINSUOD Ja8UO| pue Juanbaly 340w YUMm ‘LT0Z 01 dn sieak /

Y1 U1 %9T Aq paseasdul sey puewap rey) s1s988ns aouapins 194 ‘t£T/9T Ul %6°L 03 9/S00T Ul %9°6 WIS uaje) sey Suipuny SHN 40
dJeys |euoneu ay3 jo uorodold e se ‘sad1A19s 32110eud [e1auad Joj Buipund *aunssaud pajuapasaldun Suidey osje s 9a130eld |RISUSY

J9YHIny spaepueis asiel 0} swie A3ajens syt ‘Juipuny JO S|9A3) |eILI0ISIY Ul UOKIBLIBA O} ‘PIAISIS) S3DIAISS

ay3 jo Aujenb 3y} 03 ‘sa31AIBs 59208 01 3|qe aJe 3|doad moy wiouy BuiBuel ‘uoneriea pajuesiemun ‘3jgeidaddeun Yonw oo} aq

03 S9NUITUOD OS|e 3433 USAIMOH "B3JE 3Y} SSOIIE PaJBAISP a.1ed Ju3[|9Ix3 Jo sajdwexa Auew aJe d1ay] *(z 98ed) aanndeid |essuad
3O sanjeA 8102 3y} Yyum aul| ul papirold ‘ao11deud jesausd Ajlfenb ySiy aasssap (1DN) uopuoT jesiuad yuoN ul Suial ajdoad ayy

"ased Ateutjdidsipiynw Jsyio pue Suisinu a1esodiodul Ya1ym ‘swiesl aled yijeay Alunwwod pue poddns yyesy [eusw
‘suonuanIalul a1ed-y|as areldoadde apnjoul 0s|e PINod pue JBPIM YINW SI J9AIMOY 4.3 Atewid Jo adods ay) saoiases Anawoldo
pue [euap ‘Adewleyd Apunwwod ‘9d130e.1d [eIdUaF Se paulyap usaq sey aed Asewid ‘Ajjeuornipel] “SHN 831 Jo UolepuUnoy

ay3 se 9313oead [B43USF 3)qeUlRlSNS ‘ASNGOJ BULINSUS JO ddueIodWI Y3 pue ‘ales AJewlid JO JX83U0D JSPIM BY3 UIYUM dd110eid
jessuad uo Ajewisd sasndoy A3aleass sy ‘siusned oy Anua 4o jurod uiew ay3 pue SHN Y1 Jo uonepunoy ay} s aoi3oe.d |eisuan

M3INIDNQ

‘Alljige 413Y) JO 1534 dY3 03 SUOIHPUOD J13Y) 98euew
01 Way) a1eyj1oe) 01 ‘padedus pue pawioul
9q 01 3|doad a8einodud 01 101235 ALRIUN|OA 3Y]
pue s}Jomiau Ajunwwiod 3uoils YUm pue ‘sisued
pue sjuaied yum yiom o1 adipoeld |eiauad Joj asuas
sayew osje 1| "uone|ndod ajoym ay3 Jo yyesy ayy
BuiBeuew pue uonuaaid ul 3j0J 431ea43 e Aejd ued
92130e1d |RISUID “gSUOINPUOD UMO 18y} SuiSeuew
awi J1ay1 jo Aluofew sy puads pue 1eah yoes
s|euolissajoad aieayyjeay JBUYI0 JO SO YUm Sinoy
maj e Ajuo puads suonipuod wual 3uo| yum sualred
194 “ss4eah aininy ul Aj3uipiodde asu ||1m SIS0
9S9Y31 UBY] 3SeAIdUl 0} 195 SI SUOKIPUOI WIS} Buo|
yum 9jdoad jo 1aquinu ayy se pue ‘aunypuadxa
aJe) [eldos pue SHN |e101 3yl JO %0/ JON0-J0}
unodde suolipuod wual Suof yum ajdoad ‘|e103 U|
‘veSoposida juanedul |je Jo %0/ pue siuswiulodde
do |{e JO %0S Inoge 4oy sjunodde 3jdoad
8533 40y a1e) "pue|3u] ul (aseasip Aeuownd
3A112NJ1SQO JIUOIYD ‘salaqelp “§°3) suonipuod
w91 8uol yum sjdoad uojjiw GT JaA0 ale 313y}
‘BuiBueyd s1 A12120S pue ‘siy3 adsuls Ajpuedipusis
padueyd aAey $321AI9S 948D pue yijeay jo
$9]0J 3y *aJed jo sjualdidal aaissed aq 03 paaiadsad
alam sjualjed pue sjendsoy uj aseasip ainde
Suideuew je pasdiel Ajuewnad siam s3JIAIBS UBYM
awn e 1e ‘o8e sieah gz paysi|qelss sem SHN aYyl

21DD muCO r___OO_._ ut ﬂ "

SHINLHVYC b

NAANAT LN T .,.ln‘.ﬁ

14vdd




Page 19

‘suejd D7) [BI0] 01 SSOIDE Peal {|IM YdIYMm ‘UopuoT]
[BJ3UD yuoU Joy A831e43s B 9onpoad 03 Japio Ui suonesiuedio pue sjdoad [e20] ‘siauried YUM YIOM ||IM 3M {SUOISSNISIP dNoJS ysiuly pue >sex 3y} JO 3 NS 3Y3 S| JUSWNI0P Jelp siyL

“uopuo |eudd YLIou Joy ASa3el1s e 9anpoud 03 Japio Ul ‘sisuped yym uswasedus 1ayuing Joj pasn g pInom yaiym ‘andino yeup 3udnpoid pue sawayy Aay BuissnosIp JO WIe Syl yum
‘9T0T ARIAl pue Atenigag usamiaq sawi Xis 3w dnoad siy] -swwesSold SWOH 0} JaSO|) 348D PUB Yi|EdH SI9ULIEd UOPUOT] YHON 3y} puB SUORRI3P dD TON Y3 ‘YdremyljesH ‘Buisinu
wouy uonejuasaldal pue ‘977 YIes Wody SaAIRIUSAdD JIIYO JO [ed1Ul 3ied Alewild Yyim ‘paeog DD e Jo Jaquiaw Ae| e Ag palieyd ‘paysijqelsa sem dnoud ysiuly pue ysej pajedipap v

) “TON 4o} ABa1ens paysauyal e asnpoud
-00 0} SaAIEIUISAIdRI BlRUIWIOU 0] PadISe SUOHEIBP3) dD PUE (D)D) SAN0IS BUIUOISSILILIOD [RJIUIID BAY BY3 JO SIBPED]| ‘ZTOT 42qWad3Q U] *9TOT Ul palidxe pue ZToT ul paonpoud sem
A8s1e215 TON Snoinald ay) ased Atewd 1oy sai8ajenis snojasid jo uoponpold ayi Suipnpour ‘ases Asewd uo Bunjiom annesoge)|od Jo Aloasly e dAeY (TDN) UOPUOT [eJIUBD YLIOU Ul Sldulied

alDD mur_o r_h_cwﬁ C_ 0 q
SUINLYVD D %

NOANAT LINAN il

A3ajea3s yeup siyl ianoqy 14vdd



Page 20

Ryienuapiyuod pue £3e30Apy

Aynunuod diysuone(as

Q) ssaxde bunowoid Aq aied Jjposida
AU 4w padukieq ‘a1ed aNeIudAdid
pue wis) bBus; aMIISYS ‘3JES 1IN
diysuonejal dnnadesayl 3y)

ANE| 358D 3SI13AUN Y}

pue 35easIP 4O SIUBLILIREP [ED1DO0j0LAsd
PUR JMLIOW0I3-0ID0S UROIE Ol 3Ne|
Kisaiap jo

NS HQIINPALN AL} T2 VONBYNSUOD Y|
wed aoym 3yl 4o ared isyeausb usdx3
uoiieindod ajesd

pue S[enpipul — 1s)| pasansibal ay |

SOW} 3pIm-uopuo)
aondesd |e1aushb jo san|ea 803 ay|

et LR L R R PR E R PR T T T 7Y

AR R A P LR R R R R R R R R R L E P P P P P P P P R P P T

a3uajjeyd |erueuly :Y3QT10HIDVId

"WwiasAs aued pue yyjeay xa|dwod Aj3uises.dur ue jo syied jje ssosoe palei3alul S| 3eyl a1ed aaioeold ‘a|qissadde paisniy

Bunzeuipiood pue Suipiaoud ui so110e4d [eJ3UBS JO Bj0J Y} UO ddUBHIodW] PaMBUBI St 81BY] "SDIUBAPE |e3|30[0UYI3] pUR |BI20S YIM

aul] ur a8ueyd suoneldadxs Jusned paLiea aiow aue uiag-||lam pue yyeay siuamned Suipiedal poddns pue adiApe ‘UoIBWIOUL JO SB2INOS
403995 34ed BuIAjoAl uy

‘s|jeuolssajoud mau uielal

pue 1oeJ11E pue 324040M 3UIISIXD Y] SN|eA 01 PadU I *940J3Q JIAS Uy} passanls asow 3ulaq Hodal sia8euew aondeld pue sasinu

‘SdD {[ENSNUN J0U S| 3|RIOW MOT "UOPUOT [BJ3U3D YUIOU Ul SO [|e Ul sasinu a313oead Jo suaquinu moj pue ‘AsBuiieH pue pjayu3 9auleg

ul Juaned 1ad sdo JO sIaqUINU MO| aJe 3Jay ] "saBual|eyd uolua1a] pue JUSWHNIDAI 31 343Y) pue ‘sdiysiaunied J0) Supj0O| aJe Sdo) Jama4
'SIEDA M) IX3U BY] JSAO

Appuesiudis so10pH0M 49 TON a1 mou3 pue dojaasp 01 pasu sy) salesisuowap ‘uolie|ndod 3sIBAIP aiow pue Suimols-19As ue yum Juole
‘SIY L "sJeaA 99443 IXaU Sy} Ul JUSWBJII3I 0} SJO) 40U IO BUO 350| 01 anp 3Je sadnoesd Suipuodsal Jo %G 1ey) Suimoys elep palda|jod
ASnans (JIN1T) 991IWIWIOY |BIIPBIA (8307 DN IUSI3J W "SJESA OT IXBU BYI UIYUM 211181 01 A|3Y1| DI0J3IBY) PUE GG JIAO S| SIOPIIOM d5) By}
30 %S "sjeuoissajod aied Asewid JaYi0 pue sasinu adi1oe.ld [eJauss 0] SdO W) 32J0PIIOM 2UnINY SH J04 S3ZUS||eyd Juediyusis sadey 19N
. 3.nssaud Japun 3510p4JOM Y

*Buiyiou op am Ji aseayljesy oy puewsp ul yimoug paoadxa ayy adeuew

0} 9|qe 3¢ 10U ||IM I "pasSaIppe 8 01 paau Juipuny |E31I0ISIY PUB SIWOIINO U} UOIIBLIEA PAIUBLIEMUN U] PUE UD||E) SBY JUSLUISIAU] "MO)
ale s|aA9] uonesiunwiwl djiym Y31y s1 Alsaqo pooyp|iyd — ua4pjiyd 4oy yljeay jo siozedipul Jood ale a1ay] ‘(3Jomawerq SuIuoissiuwo)
218918415 -puny s,3ury :924n0s) yimou3 uonejndod SuiddilsINo aJe SUONELNSUOD MOY UMOYS SeY pund S,3uly 3y "a8elane pue|Su]

9y1 ueyl 3SI0M SI YdIym ‘yyeay Jood ul 841j Jo siedh Oz 1se| 213yl Sulal| a1e uopuoT |eJIUID YyUou Ul 3jdoad Japjo ‘Alixajdwod 1a1ea1g

Yum pue yyjeay Jood ul 3ng sa3uo| Sulall aie ajdoad pue Buimoid si uonendod ay] ‘a3130e1d |e13UaST 4o suonelradxa Suisu pue suoljpuod
swJa) 3uo| jo sjana| Ysty ade auay) pue isissad sapijenbaul yijeay ‘spasu xajdwiod atow ey ajdoad Auew ;321415 10 puewap Suimoln

edjoeid |eiaual Bupe; seBuajjeyd ayl

LA R L L R L L N e s s s s s "M

o_cumco{_ow;c_..l‘
SHINLYVI D %

NAANAT LINAN T ,i;’ﬁ

lD...-'l..-l-IlIIDlIIIIUI'I-I..IIIII.II....IDID.OI...I‘IlIl.I-IIIlIlIlIl-lllll-l-I-IlllI-l‘.llIll.l!ll.lllll'll.ll

LR R R R N R R R N R N N R R R N RN RN R R RN R R

s33essaN Ad) 14vyd



*SDNSS| pEOPIIOM pue 3diopjaom Suipnipul ‘9a1dead jeiausd
R R R RN R R R R R R R R N R R R R R R R R R R A R R RN R E R R R R R RN R R R R AR RN ERRRNRLRENENLEN™ u_.o>u.=N=_Uﬁucm>u.___aﬁ=_mﬁm=mwr_u.mc_mmw.:uﬂummULm\SOHV_;—O\S___\SO\S 5

‘uollewJouUl 3Y)
U1 sa)eISiw AUB 19400 UED | "YNM WaY3 aJeys 01 OYM SPIIap UBI pue Spiodal a1ed pue yijeay Aw 93s ued |
Japio ayy adeyd 03 Aua8ins Aw 01 diuy [e1dads e ayew 0} paau 3,uop | ‘aurjuo suoidudsaud jeadss Japio ued |
s3jnsaJ 3591 Aw 138 03 3s0d 9yt Joj Hem Jo pa3U 1,uop | sjuswuiodde

SSIW ‘9 3Y3 1SIA O3 DABY J,UOM | ‘DWW SHNS 3 USYM ‘Buljuo spuawiuiodde [aoued pue yooq ued |

auljuo aiow op 01 3|qe aq || |

‘|]9pow aininy} ay1 Jo AusAljap pue Juswidofaasp ‘udissp
ay3 ut ajoJ A3y e Aejd |1m 103095 Aselun|oAa 3yl pue aJed |edos .

‘spooyJnoqysdiau uiyum

ajdoad Jo aJed 3y} uo pasndo} ale $32IAIDS FUINSUS ‘SIVIAIBS

Jo 8ujuolssiwwod paseq-ae|d o1 pue aJed SuudAlRp 01 Yoeoidde

3neyop syl ‘jopow JI0MIDN pajeldajul yijesH pue ale) 3yl

Sulysijqeisa pue uonelea pajuesiemun Supnpal ‘dn $30IAIDS

959Y1 u1jeds UO SNJ0} ||IM [SPOW 3WOY 0} J3SO|I 3Jed pue yijesy
33 {UOpUOT [BAIUSI YHIOU Ul SIDIAIDS JUS|9IXS AUBW 3B 2I3Y L .

|eudsoy ay3 03 sadejd SAIIRUISYE Ul 3UOP 3¢ UBI SH)T pue 5$153) POO|( SB Yons Suollednsanu|
yonw os |eydsoy 0] 08 01 aAeYy J,UOM |«
l19Mm Aeis 01 paau | poddns ay) 0) ssadde J3isea aaey |||

wea} e Se JaYy19301 HJOM ||B 9M {ISUI0 Yoea 0] Y|l 3483 AW YUM PIAJOAUI Sjeuoissajold sy
92uo Ao1s Awi |91 [IIm |

wiay) ssa2oe 01 3|qe aq ||m aw d|ay eyl Sa3IAIDS pUe alep 0} dn 3q ||Im SpJodad yljeay AN
AW 10} 13119 YJOM ||IM SIIIAIDS

‘aJed-§|as paroddns pue uonuanasd uo sndoj d1ewalsAs e Aq
pauuidiapun 321495 sijenads pue Atewnd ‘Ajunwwod ‘je1dos
13Y12801 smeap ya1ym AIdAlap aued jo waisAs yyjeay uonendod
paseq-ade|d, e s| [9pow SWOY 0} J3S0|I dJed 3y} JO Heay syl Iy .

Page 21

SN ES S AS R AR S A SERSS S S S SR NS SIS ENEEEENSAN NSNS EGNEENERS

(W 0} Juepodw| SSWO03IN0 3Y3 IAIYIE. 03 $IIIAIDS JaY1a801 Bulq pue

‘10J3u02 3W MoOjje ‘(s)ua1ed Aw pue aw pueisiapun 03 18Y1a303 yiom oym ajdoad yum aued Aw ueld ued |
UdYM puUB 35N 0} SIDIAIIS LYdIYM PUBISISPUN || i

J]9sAW 10} SUOISIIIP SI0W e 01 PpaSu | IDIAPE Pue UOIBWIOJUI 3Y) SS90k 01 3|ge a4 ||,I
aW Joj uollewiojul 181da3ul 01 49 Al UO Ydnwi Se A|aJ 0] aAeY 1,UOM |

pieay pue o0} pauaisi| 3q 03 Juem |

‘papasu uaym ajgejieAe aq 01 SNUIUOD
[lIM $931AI8S dwWOoY 24ed pue paseq-jendsoy Anjenb ysiy auogLuayy
pue ‘321042 159 9Y3 SAemie Jou S| Swoy JI3Y) 0 J3SO[D PIISAIIDP
8uiaq aued pue yyeay ‘sjdoad swos Joj 1eyl pasiudodal si
‘Aj1jIgeIUNOdJe. [EDO] YUM pUE [9AD] [eI0) B 1e Sunias ajeudosdde
1sow 3yl ul dJed aA19Ial 3|doad 1ey) Buunsus ‘|eyidsoy jo

1n0 Jo ‘Apunwiwiod 3y} ui d|ge|ieA. 3q ||IMm 34ed pue Y1jeay U0 .

31| 00| 5|y3 PINCM JBYM

"yyeay |eaishyd aiayy
apis8uoje paJapISuod 3¢ 01 SPa3U Y3|e3y [ejudw J19y3 Juem Asyi pue
S92IAUDS 0] SS90 Ajawil Juem ajdoad mouy| SJIAI9S S1edyleay JnQ

bujaqyjam pup yio3ay
umo 1no 4axfo bujooy ui 3104 13661q o buiApoid Aq djay upa am 1nq ‘ainssaid 1apun st SHN dYy1 asiubodal am

§8A|984N0 10} 340U OP O3 JuUEM B\

LR R R R R R R R P R R R R R R R R R R R R

2IDD *UCU L:O&L ul _.’ “
oy ..m

SYANLYVC ¥

NAANAT LINAN ul;’ﬁ

Mou Jubm 3jdoad 1pym — aduey) 104 ISe) :UOpuUO] |B4IUd) YIION 14vyda




Page 22

*||BJSAO USWOM U0} JD]|BWS SI
Adue1dadxa a1y ut ded ay) "paAldap sel|
3yl ul 950yl ueyl sso| siead g1 oSesane
uo 3uiAl| sease paaudap Isow Byl Ul
Buial| aidoad yum usw Joy ded Aduerradxa
9j| 159y3ly syl sey uapwed ‘panldap
150W 3y} 0} paJedwod seale Juanjye 1sow
a3yl ul Suia esoyl usamiaq Ajuerdadxa
3l Ul SdIuBJIAYIP NMels dse  BIsy|
"saAl| Ayyjeay

3uinl| aue 3jdoad sieaA jo Jsquinu 3yl ul
93ueys juedudis ou usaq Sey aJayy eyl
moys Adueldadxa 9y Ayleay ur spuail
"yijeay Jood u) 3ulall 341 J19Y3 JO SJedA
0t AjP1ewixoudde puads sjuapisad ||e4aA0
‘uo3dulys|

pue AsSuney jo uoidadxa Byl yum
‘pue|Bug ueyl Jays31y SI TIN SSOIIE UBWOM
pue usw Joj Adueldadxa 3y udUND
‘sieah ua1 15ed ay) Jano Aduepadxd I
Ul 9SeaLdul UB Udas IABY SIUIPISA] 1IN IV

uonendod ino —

ASAINS U3 49 ‘/TOT 4939X3 uad( :$324N0S

M S1yl Ul staunied yyum duniom o 1IN
Ul pJ022J 3Jel]) B SARY I 'SDIIAISS ADY JBY10 pue JUSWUISA0S [e20] Yum A[50)d Suniom ‘uoisiaoid auedyyjeay paladiel apisguoje papasu ale awodul pue Suisnoy
pooS8 se Yans Yi|esy JO SIUBUIWIIISP JSpIm 3y} dacidwil 03 SUCIIY “JDN Ul paanquasip Ajjenbaun si yyjeay Jood Jo jsu pue yijeay J00od "Aljeiow ainjewaid

pue y)eay ||t jo $91ed JaySiY pue $IIJAISS SJED |BID0S PUR Y33y JOj pI3uU aY3 ‘Uciiealdap usamiaq diysuoiie(ad aso|d e S| 213y} ‘y3eay Jo syadse 3sow Jo4

“1DN $S0J0e seade [|e Inoysnouy3 pasiadsip

2Je uoliealsdap Jo s3axdod y3noyije ‘aunidid [euoileu Syl 01 A3 uonealdap Jo sajed 153ysiy ay3 aaey As8uueH pue payu3 ‘uojdulls| ‘Auaaod ur dn Suimold
2JE DN Ul UJP|IY2 JO %0E "S910YD 3JA1Sa| Jood pue ssauy|l J1uoiyd uipn|dul AJjjIgRISUINA [BID0S pUB Y1|BaYy SNOJ3WNU 0] payul| aJe uollealsdap Jo S|aA3| JaysiH
-AJ3UN0o2 3joyM 33 Ul SEIJE (YHIOU PUB ISM) JUSN|HJE 3I0W pUe (YINOS
pue 15es) paALIdap 1S0W 3y} JO SWOS SUlUIRIUOD BIJR ISIBAIP B S1 1IN "SulSg||om puUe y3jesay Ul SSW0IN0 J0od 4O SJUBUIWIRISP ASY d4e uoileaudap pue ALAAOd

9T0Z 10 WO} 10e43U0D Je3A dAlY
19pIA0sd SINOH 40 INO TTT

(60Z1e301) LE AeBuuey ge uepwe)
€E uoBuys) 8F  Pleyul gg  jeuseq
(8T0Z YMeWy) sedjIdeld 49

(Aunwiwio) Jeuseg)isnit SHN
8185Y3{e8H AYUNWIWO) UOPUOT [e1US) -
(Ayunuwiwoj uspwed)Isni) uoepunoy
SHN UOPUOT 4SBM YHON pue jenus) [E]
sniy

(seys wew pue)isna)

uonepunod SHN uciBuys) pue uepwe [l
{Avunwwoo pjeyu3
Buipnpu ‘seys ujew) 3Sn1L SHN YHReH

snil

sNILSHN

15N.LUOKRRPUNO] SHN

{Ayunwwop

AeBuriey pue uoyBui(s) Buiprpur)
) SHN yyeeH uoiBunuym B
stepjroid

AeBuuey uoiBuys| &
joweg @ peyul [l uepwe) W
Apoyany jeaey

uoRepUNO4 SHN UeWHOd pueydoisiael [l

|e3usyy AeBuliey pue pjeyu3 ‘Jeuseg -
uonepunoy SHN uopuC) eeuy eAcy eyy []
[exdson Aysseniun xeseippiy yuoN [l

s|eidsoH uopua eBayjo) Ausseaun [ |

*dHD pue SdSHN 103235 a1eald
‘sdiysssupied 49 ‘sdo |enpiaipul
Ss0Joe 31e1sa aued Asewud

Y3 J0 diysiaumo ui Aljigeriea
0S|e SI 9J3Y ], "UOIHpUOI poos

ut stuodulisy ul %€z Ajuo "8
91e1s9 aJed Auewud jo uolypuod
3Y1 U] UOIIBLIBA S| UYL

*S9JIAJIRS PAUOISSIWLIWIOD

Aljed0] 1oy Buipuny uj uoizeriea

01 ‘a4ed Alewd uy Suipuny jo
S|9A3] |BII40)SIY DY U] UOIIBIBA
os|e S| 3Jay] "uole[lIqly (Bl
yim ajdoad jo uonendeodnue
pue uol1ealuspt ‘39

‘S9W021N0 |EIIUI|I Ul UOIIBIIBA
pajuesiemun o1 ‘S92IAISS 49 J0J
ASojouyda3 jJo asn pue Ayjjigejieae
01 uswiuiodde ue 198

01 51 1l ASes MOy Ul uoilIeySiIes
uaned wouy 3uiSuels uotzelea
(Asessadauun) pajuesiemun

uogejndodjuepisel 000'SEZ
uonejndod peueysiBal 68282
Adoyiny jesoq uepuwie)

uone|ndod yuspises 0p0'TZZ
uonendod pesaysiBes 90g'152
Aysoyany [eoquoidulls)

uopendoduepises 0O0'L9Z
uoiie|ndod peseysiBes OT6'9TE
Ajuoyiny [ea07] AeBuiey

uonendodiuspisal 0OO'SLE
uoije(ndod pesersides 0g9'zzy
Awoyyny (e20738ureg

uoirejndodiuepises poo'vZE
uone|ndod peseisiBas HT'SEE
Auoyiny (8507 pleyuy

93uey) 10} ase)

uopuo1 |esauad yi

8JDO pub yipsy ul | L /
SHYINLYVd y %

NAANAT LINAN T :l-.’ﬁ

14vdd



910z ‘v19 :924n0s

"S483A 3AI 15114 Y1 U] 1NII0 0] P1IaLxXa SI %08 AlS1ewixoidde
‘s1ead UD) IXaU 3Y) JOAO UOIBUI|S| Ul YIMOIB pajdadxs aul JO

8702 €202 8102

uojdujys)

‘BPEIIP 1XBU BY1 JBA0 (%G) uoiieindod pade y-0 8yl Ul 8se3428p
15884e| Ajleuoiliodoud ay3 sAey 03 pa13adxs st AsBulieH

BZOT €202 8107

._

e
9
S
e

. 5

2

O

O
- -

Aadupey

*$123A DAL 15414 BYI U] INIIO ||IM %69 12U3 PRIBLUIIISS SI
1 ‘@pedap WY 9yl 1340 paldadx@dimold uonendod pe@iul JO

€6 @

pleyu3

Page 23

"96 T AQ 35B3423p ||im uolieindod

*$921A13s 24e3 Aewnid Joy puewap

SIU1 9peI3P 3Y) JO J|BY PUOIIS BY3 Ul 1Y) PR1IdXE 5| | ‘5G9
J3pUN 3Y) Ui YIMOJB |RLUL JBYY 'SPRIIP IXBU 3Y) JBAC AJ0Ba1eD

*sJB3A G 15414 Y1 UIYIM Pa1dadxa S %29
*(9%66) 2PRIBP IX3U BY1 Ul TIN Ul yimous uonendod jjesano
1533.e) 8y} Ajjeuoiliodoid aney 03 paldadxa S| 1auleg

paseauous ueaw o1 Ajay} st uoieindod
Japjo ue pue uone|ndod Ja3ie| vy

61-S@®
v9-0z®
vg-s9®
+S8®

ade +58 9yl U1 (%0Y) Yyimoud 15a8.e| ARy 0) pa1dadxs S| Uapwe)

BZOZ €z02 8107

S

uapwe)

B8ZOZ £20T

ae @ €»

810T

‘pouad swes
aY3 4910 %€ AQ 9sea.d9p 0} pa1dadxd
sI -0 pa3e uone|ndod ay| *sieah
U3} 13U 3yl Ul (000°£TT 03 000‘T8T
woiy) %9z Aq moi3 01 pardadxs g9 JaA0
asoy3 jo uoipodoud ayl yum ‘uonejndod
Apapis ay1 1s8uowe si yimoud 159158y
ayy ‘sJeah oAl 141} By Uy padadxs
SI{%T£) ymmous siy1 jo Auiolew sy
*9peI3P 1XaU 3Y3 Jano %9 Aq aseasdsul o}
paidadxa st 1ON ul uoneindod aya jjedanQ

auleq

suondafoid uonendod jedo| pue 1IN

81DD pup yj|pay ul L/
SHINLYVd >y \A

NOAANAT LIION T ....lnh

14vdd



Page 24

9107 V19 :824n0s

"SS2USSIPIIOM Jo AMijIgesIp ‘sSa1IsIp JIWou0dd

3upuapadxs spjoyasnoy uo Ajsisne Jo 1oedwi syl 01 3|jgesauina Alsejnoiuied aq Aew ‘ualp|iyd Js8unoA Apenaiued
‘sswooino s,31doad SunoA pue uaippyd Aussod pooyp|iyd yum pazeja.alod ase pue ‘uepoduw aq [im sjdoad

8unoA pue uaipiyd Buowe Ao pue yieay [BUOIIOWS JO S|9AIT ‘Suipasyisealq pue sajel axerdn uonesiuNWLY
pooypjiy> pood duipnioul ‘yuawdojarsp Ayyjeay ainsus pue ‘SadIAIDS SINJE SE [|9M Se SIIIAIDS Y3|eay AUunuwod
43130 pue [esiaAlun Buipn|aul ‘(SaAl4 J9PUN) uBLP(IY 3598UNOA By Joj pauUlEIUIEW 3] 01 SPSSU UOISIACLd 3JIAI8S POoY

"8UIU93135 JdUR) pue suoRIPUOd WS Suo| Jo sisoudelp Jales ‘poddns sgueyd
Inoiaeyaq ‘sjuswssasse ysu 3jA1sayl| Sunbal ajdoad asow yum adod 03 pasu |[im S331AISS AUNWWOD pue Alewild

'sajel 8say3 Suiseaudul uo passndoy aq 0}
SPa3u UoNIe puB DN JO || $SOIJE MO| 2.J€ 9FRIIA0I UOIJeUIdIBA pue 591el SUIUSDIIS JSDUED “SBIIR ISAY)Y UO PassSnIo;
9q 031 paau uofuaAa.d [0Yod|e uo sPoYS 0s UoIZullS| pue AsSulieH ul JuajeAad 1SOW e SINSS| Pale|as |OYoI|Y

(s000,) uone|ndoy

"S3W02IN0 Yjeay Jaiood pue safijenbaul jo $32un0s Juenodwi ae ‘uonealidap 03 payul usyo

‘s10308} 9|A3SB1] *WUS) WINIP3W O} LIOYS 3Y3 Ul sa1e Aljeriow ainjewasd Suirosdwi ul Asy aq [jim dnous age siyy

ur ‘uoindwinsuod joyodje ulpnpas Jo Auande [edisAyd pue Sunea Ayyeay ‘Suijows Suiddois se yons ‘a3ueyd inojneyaq
pue suoiIpuod wid) 3uo jo sisouselp Apjea panosduil ‘Buiusalds “jsi Jo uonedyuap! J3|je] “ul ANjIqesip pue yieap
03 $10INQLIIU0J JUBDYIUBIS SJ€ JeyYl SUOIIPUOD JO uonuaAasd Joy Allunpioddo Juediyudis e sjuasaid s|iJ04d uonejndod
J4a3unoA v ‘uonieindod a8e Supiom SunoA e Aq pajeuliop ag 03 INUIZUOD |jIM TON JO 3INdNIs age TN R [ETe)

*93e Buiseasou 0} paxui| Ajuons ase quawadeldas juiof Jofew 89 ‘asessip aAnesauadap Jo JuswsBeuew ayy

104 p33U Y} Se ||am se ‘saunjoely pue s|[e) ‘s193ULD SWOS ‘eUBWBP ‘30415 Se Yans suoipuo) "dnosd uonejndod siyy
ulJ8ysiy yonw ase ‘suoissiwpe Asuadiawa pue pauueld yroq Suipnjoul ‘asn 3dIAISS yyeay ‘uonendod Apiapje ay)
1s8uowe pajdadxs s| yimoJ3 1saisey ay| "JuiSueyd Ajpueisuod pue 8uimoud 4a3uo| 8ulal sue TN 4o suonendod a3yl

. 31D puD Y}|pay ul "‘

SUINLHVd ¥ S

NAANAT HINAN T a.l.'ﬁ

suondaloid uonejndod jedo| pue 1IN 14vdda



9107 ‘V19 :324n0S

Page 25

-98eJ9Ae TN 9Y3 03 patedwod -98es9AR TN "a8eJaAe 1IN 3Y1 03 pasedwiod
@)D pue ssauj|i |eIuaw snNouas ‘uolssaidap 93 03 paiedwod SSaU||I |EIUS SNOLIBS puk $313qeIP QHD pue ‘Jsaued ‘gy) ‘sa39qelp ‘uojsusuiadAy
40 2ouajenaud Jaydiy Ajpuediyiugdis e sey uojdul|s| Jo 22uajeaaud Jaysdiy Ajueayiudis e sey AsSuniey 40 a3uajenasd Jaysiy Apuediyusis e sey pRyU3
aHd ado3 193ue) suaqug  LoRSAIdRq  UDISLANIALAN . 7D ) e soeqeq vormaidaq  worsusuadAR adod e ) <aagelg  uoissaidag  worsusysdAN
[ | - * - e %
EEmE =S - =R w KN EEE .
- “%r wr
agesone 1IN . - = M
01 1uaJayip oN B it —-_ et
aBeJane TON 01 JuI1yIp ON B adesane DN 01 UaIAY|P ON = aBeJ3AR TN O3 WaIa P ON B
ueyl JamoT Besone 15N uew) 3ol ® it aBeiane 1IN UPY) JoMoT & %zt 38esane TON UEYl Jomo] = it
aBesane 1N LEY SSYIH @ 2Be1anP TON URYl JBUEIH @ a3esane 1IN VeI JBYEIH m
ueyy ‘_wr_m_I | .t vt R
"9BeJaAe TIN Y3 UEY) AdOD 's93eJaAR TON JINS adod an Jaaued $319qel)  uoissasdag  uoIsusUIdAH
pue ‘ssauj|l [eIUSW SNOWIS ‘@YD) ‘uoissaldaq jo 3Y1 ueyl J3dUed pue ‘Qyd ‘QHD ‘sa1aqelp co_mcmtw&f
duajeaaud Jaysiy Ajauedyiusis e sey uapwe) Jo aoudjeasaud JaySiy Apuediiudis e sey jaulteq . . . -
ao - . s 7407 XTI 1010 U urIsu) AN
: - O :
‘N N - . ] - - -
%9 M » T . T
wi o3 2
ou:o-idz o1 wesyyp oN B d agesase 19N 01 uA1AYIP ON B %ag w
oBeiane TON UEw) omor® ! FBEsaRe 1IN URYL JIMO -
asesone T urip i - a
- ) “TDN ul sjuapisas Suowe ($)17) SUCIHPUOD
w131 BUo| UOWIWIOD 1SOW 33JY3 Y3 AJe (%9)
"$aW03N0 dA0Idwl sa32gelp pue ‘(%) uoissaidap (%TT) uoisuaLadAH
0] papasu Si Uoi1de IO ‘pue|du] 03 pasedwod sease 3say) 0} Suness sioyedipul 01 Ajejjwis Jo Apood swiopad
JON JO1sow {5317 Jo uswdojaAsp ay3 01 s101NqLIILOD JuediuSis 3l Ayaoe |edisAyd jo yoej pue Alisago ‘Supjows
*‘WIR15AS J3pIm Y1 Jo ped se ‘s17 yum djdoad Suisoddns u ojou Ay e Aejd
0s|e 101235 AJelun|oA 2yl pue $Y40M1au ANunwwo) saidetayl SS320. JO UOIRDIPIW 1031400 Y3 9 e} ‘D4e2-49S ySnosya LT/9T0T Ul SUOIIPUOI W43 8uoj Jofew jo aduajenasd - 1IN
uoNIpuod UMO JiIsy) S8euew 3jdoad djay 01 oddns 1oy pasu e pue ‘s)]7 310W JO dUO YuM SUlAl| Jaquinu Juedijiusis
B ulewsal [|im 3say] “ssed Atewnd Ajeinoiuied ‘sa21AIs Y1 BBY JO SI3SN DAISUIU| ISOW BY3 aJ4e )17 Ylim ajdoad 2IDD PUD Y Ul ’ "

SHANLYV P

NAANAT HINON al-’ﬁ

(s211) suonpuod wadl 3uoj jo 3duajenaud |eroj pue DN 14v4a




$31Jn0S ejep 01 SAZULYD [e2130[0POYIAW 0} NP PEW dq JoUURd Blep [eILI0ISIY 0] SUOSLeAWOD a1aym AJUSIS S|192 yue|q aN £T0Z 4OHd ‘£T0Z/9T0Z ‘40D :S92In0S

Page 26

9s510m 8un3e8 pue Suisealdap /Suiseslou - .
"saAll 18y jo Ayjenb pue yi8us| ayl yroq anoadwi 03 djay P p/ : asiom Apuesyudis @
pInoys aJed pue juawadeuew jewiido 3A19231 Asyl Sulnsud pue ‘suoiIpuod J1ay} aSeuew pue sinoiaeyaq a3ueyd oN JUIBHIP Apuedniusis 10N
Ja1y3jeay 1dope 01 wayl yum Buial 9jdoad Suiuoddns uan1aq Ualjles (sa1agelp se Yons) suoRIPuod W) 121394 Suma’d pue Suiseasap/3uisesloy) ;. . Janaq Apuesyiusis @
3uo| 4ayjo pue asayl Suisoudelq TON ul ded Adueldadxa ajl| By JO SIDALIP ASY 8yl ale aseasip Alolesdsal ] c1eah aBEsaAe euoneu
pue Ja3ued ‘aseasip Jejnaseroipied yum suinl ‘sjdoad 1suowe syiesp Ajie] ‘(sausjeas.d pasouSelpun) snoiaaud U1 duewioyad o1 pasedwod sysSnosoq 1IN 01 paiedwod sysno.og DN
aseasip e yum 3ulall ale Asyy ssemeun ale oym TON ui ajdoad jo sJaquinu y3iy Ajaaneal e st aiay asuewsopad uj ssaiSoad uewsopad uaund
=] ‘ a UIWOM - JiHq 38 Aduenadxs 34| AyljesH
€9 uaw - ypiq 1e Adueroadxs )| Ayajeay
"93eJaAR UOPUOT B3 UBYY JaMO| Ajjuediusis £ e t ® ® t L * ® * ® S_gwthw_“
s1 s@13qeIg PUE gHD 40 33usjeaasd pasouserpun ay v g ® e o b A g o :
. ‘a8esane L A L4 ® ] [ ) ® ® adod
’ sa1aqelq
uopuo7 ay3 uey3 Jaydiy Apuedyiugis aJe 0.1 M 2 “ > " « “ L “ M “ ¥ " -
pue gdod \DV_U 30 wu_x_w_m>®._.nm UOMOCMG_UCD 3yl M- oLE T = —T——— SSIU{|I [E3UBLU SNOLIBS Ul SYIEap s530x7 i
‘sIsouSelp e INOYIM UOIIPUOI Y1 SAeY O) . Y PY apidIng
palewnss DN jo uonendod paiaisidal |B10] 3y} JO = 1 s e | 3 ® | o — = ry r ® Gonioqe sSeusaLl
%/°8 YIM “1JN SSOJ2e uoilpuod wial Suo| pasoudelp = P * PS S S ° N PS foueusiaid afeuss)
-J3puUn 1S0W a8yl 2q 01 P31LWLHISS S| UoISUBIBdAH “ o0 | ) .I == ) [} @ sUoIssiwipe [831ds0Y paie|al joyoo(y
T ® j = = ® ® Ayijenow aseas|p J9A|| sumewWalg
. Il .. . - = ® ® ([ o ® ® sunb Suptouws
- - .- : B ® o ® Ripe essiyd g
s 9 ® o o ® ® wawadeurw yS1am 3 npy
. T | W ® ® ® | ® o {Fe>3p [e3p) WIESY 151G
. 18 3 ' 3 3 . i . by 3 . T Je2) - ssaulpeal |ooydg
: L 3 ® i ! $ @ 3 ® n ® & Y uojidaday - ssauipeal |ooyss
I3 & o & ® 3 o ® ® 9Jes - Juawaeuew JyFam pliyd
1+ . * +* ® * * ® uofydaosy - Juawageuets 3ySiam |y
L o [ ] L_ L L ® [ ] Axt(epow ueyu|
@ [ ] [ ] [ ] seseas|p Alojel|dsay
3AITS SIHL HLIM JAILVYYYN “ e ® ® ® SSSEBSIP IEINOSENCIPIE) L
[ ] ® Jsoue) r
— 43d10H3DV1d _ 0 s
3N ul 5317 paseuBe)pun jo afeiualiad pajewiisl - . d y m_ i, [
Py Wy i S g alligwey UEITL 120

8JD2 pub _+__O®£ ul 5
SHANLYV b

duew.sopnad ul | e e
ssaJ30.d pue suonipuod wial Suo| jo duajenaad pasouseipun TIN 14vyd




Page 27

9107 ‘puejBu3 SHN ‘3Je) Aleuwld

2JaMm TON Ul s3a130e4d 49 JO %SG UO elep 921040 M aN “2T0T

40 103231 ‘UBPBIAl PUIAIY U]

LAuaJ9yIp

310Mm 01 SAem puly
01 3ARY 2M 0s ‘Japuey Aue

3JOM JOUUED 9M MOUY M

playu3 pue lsuleg
‘uojdulys| ul saodelId
J3||ews jo uoiuodoad
133e243 e 535933ns
yotym ‘Asdurrey
pue uspwe) ueyl
2210e.d Jad syuaned
19mdy 98eJ19AR UO SARY
pleyu3 pue suieg
‘uoldul|s| ‘a|genea
si @anoesd sad syuaned
40 Jaquinu ayy

’”

plajui
pue jauseq ‘ueiduis|
ul B&£°¢ 814N

kagulieq
pue uapwes uj
0s2'6 01 8N

%6T wnd
wJial-} 10

I

%81 WNJo|

wiN-3uoy

099
()9
6TT
8€T
1€l
€91

(x4
vl
AN
661
181
9¢¢

JunodpeIN)

o

1By SIY} WOIY PIPN|IX3 PUB UMOUNUN

[eusid SHN :924n0s ‘puejdu3 Joy AB21EI1S 32J0I0M d1eD pue Lijeay Yead ‘33H (8S 'u) 210z AInf Asauns (£15) daulel] 45 UOPUOT :SBIINOS

%00T %08 %09 %0  %0C %0

%6 Il YoIessdy
3|04 palie|es e pajuem sqo 4O Jjey

Ajaeau eyl pamoys Asauns awes ay ] ‘Sulyoeal %11 . EPETN
puUE UOIIEINPS Ul P3AJOAUL 3] 01 Suluem %8/ %6T Te
yum Jaased oljojriod e juem (%E6) soaulell d9
10 Ajuolew ay] ‘siaased ojjojuod pue sppow %08 Bk S $3IPNIS 13YMN4

JU3WAOIdWS JUSJSHIP JIPISUOD O] PI3U Y)Y
p1e4ISUCWSP S33UIRL] dO JO ADAINS JUIAL Y

wre I sinoy join0

%Iy I JI0M dD-UON
%s. |  (su>e51) voneonp3

|e101 TON

uo13uyis|

%22 S| 98RIBAR UOPUOT :SdODY 4

A98uueH
prayul
uspwe)
19uleg
LOHdAe uopuo] | §6 1oA0 pade eaJse o))

ueyl s/m/ $d9 Jo ¥, / ydnouog

‘sJeaA M3y 1XaU ay3 Jan0 Ajpuediudis adJopom do JON Yl mold pue dojaasp 01 pasu ayl salesisuowsp ‘uoiendod asI1aAlp aiow pue
Suimoi3-1aA8 ue yum Suoje ‘siy] "SIeah 331y1 IXaU BY} UI JUSWAINAL 0} SJO 2JOW J0 U0 3S0| 03 ANp aJe sadnoeid Suipuodsal Jo %G 18Y1 SuIMoys elep pPaldsljod AsAIns (DINT) 991IWWOo)
[E21P3IA] (8207 DN JUS231 i "SIedA T IX3U 3Y} UIUIM 211324 01 A|91] 3108191 PUE GG JSAO S| 92I0POM d9 BY1 JO %GT "9II0RIOM dD 3ininy s3I 1oy saBud|jeyd Juedyiusdis sadey DN

"ZEOTUI 321AJ25 Y1|eay 2yl Ul SUIOM 3 [[13S ||IM 3210410M S,ABPO] JO %0S UBY] 2JOIA ‘LIS N0 ‘13sse d|qen|eA 1sow s} uo 193png [euonesado Si Jo %59 1sow|e spuads SHN ay L

m_cuvco{_om;c__(_
mmm_z._.m,qn_v %

NAANAT UIION © :l-’ﬁ

92400/ :UOPUOT [BIIUD) YLION 14vya



‘saniunpoddo u334ed pue diysiapes|
“quawdolansp a1eaud ‘s||13fs ulelulew pue dojaAap ‘asuadl) 18yl Jo
0] 8y} 1€ }Jom 03 SNdO Burnoddns “8'3 ‘sa18a1ea1s uonualas Bunuaws|dwi
pue SuldoaAsp Ul pUe $3SINU JO JUSLWIINIIDI UO 3q 1SNW SNJ0J

ay1 ‘sa1e. uonune pue oiydesSowsp Juswalinbai ysiy ayi Suuspisuo)

(STOT ASAung @o1deld
|B49UDD) Ul S3SINN IND) 0207 AQ 241384 01 3NP 3. SNAD JO %Y EE
65-0S pade si asioppiom d3130eud |eIaua8 Y3 JO %0F

"Ol1e4 |RUOIIRU BY) 3A3IYde 0} paJinbal sue

sa9sJnu Jusjealnba sw ||nj 8EY |PUOIIIppE Ue $15338NS SIYl ‘TZ-9TO¢ Woly
yimoJ8 uonejndod yupn ‘ased Azewnd ojui sasunu jeuoiyppe 0O/ HNJdsU 01
Spaau uopuo ‘@3esane [BUONRU 31 3A3IYdE O] '98eJI3AR |RUOIIEU 3Y) MO|S(
aJe sHH) uopuo ||V (SNdD) sasanu adioesd |essuad jo aderioys e i aisyl

Page 28

“92130e4d |eJ2UaB | S|EUOISS)04d JAYIO pUB SISINU JO UOHESI|IIN JBpUN
9g Aew a43y3 pue ‘paled)|dwod S| pUBLUSP 9IJOPIIOM JO JUBWISSISSE aNJ|

saffuaueyo

ros A9Y oY) (FuIsanN NIV [BIIUIN
SN

o
f=]
Fe
wn )
— e T e v e e v - —

[=3
o
2

oasv L
006% 1
oQet 1
008% 1
VI FA
009% 1
Dgar 1
00av |
o0ace L
005t b

aBeisae [ruoneN

abejiaar vopuo

(AN Wesg

13N} ebpuapay

170N} pleyug

{13%) Aapuoug

(TON) Kabuuey

{ ARG} PUDWUIY

(TON) wweg

{13N) 15204 weywem
(TNAN) MOIBUNOH

1TON) Lapwed

173N) weyuabeg pue Suweg
{73N) weumaN

(TN uopbutiiy

(73S) Yyowuasasn

1735} waque

{ANN) weying pue usadtuweH
(710N) uojbuis)

(TMN} Buyea

{ TAND LOBUIOT 1SAAA

(TMS) YUOMSDUBM

(135) weyswa

(13N} ABuydey pue AnD
(AN MoLey

(IMS) uouaw

UIAAN) (J0sURNEBAN) leau2D
(135) pemunas

(73N} buuarey .

{IMS) voung

(IS} uoisBury
(TS} uopAasd
{733} Aepeg

(13N SISLUBH JOMO |

S67'L “ 999t

ones jusied :9sinN

(44D B DENW UOPUD XM - T

ERC TR TR LT

SI2AWY SIMO] = HL

r | IEMANDS = MS
) f el - 91
vasuug - 151

| = nr... .)\r..\-faA B | uying pue qnusisuairey = BH

2 Aauney pEw Q1) - HB)
M [ wopuot enuad - 1)

sisAjeue depy 1eaH NdO

S3SINN J2130e1d [BI3UID) :32I0PIOM

GLUU ﬁvCO LA—_OO_:_ C_ .
SHINLUVA D

NAANAT LINAN T al-h

14vydd



Page 29

‘8uisnoy a|qepioye

pue [e130s Jo Juawdo|aaap Joyuny pue

(£ uond3s Ul paqLIdSap) died J0J UOISIA
ay3 jo uoneawsjdwi syl poddns

ey} i5133/64d UO|IBWIOSUBI) 583815

46 8164166 € o AJan||Bp 8Ul Bjgeus o}
*14e1S SHN 404 SOWOH 3183810

01 saiunyoddo 8uipoddns Suipn)oug
‘s19|qeud jeu8ip pue acuoppom dpisduole
‘Aranjap a1e2 yyeay ui sadueyd Japim
Suipoddns (g %@ § uB|128s Ul pag(Jasap)
Ayjj|qedes AJBAjjap saueyus o)

"$1502

Buiuuna 3uisiwndo pue adueuaulew
Sopdeq 3uipael ‘uonesijin Suinosdwi

:(g UBIIIBS U| PREIIISBP) B1RISA BU

16 A3ua)3)}4a |euejiesado Ayl asealou) el
dis

9y3 ul saiyenbaui yijesy sppdel o1sn
Sujqeus Jaypuny ‘swoy 03 19502 pue a1ed
Aljenb 1594381y Y3 JoAI|9p 01 $D2IAIBS
Alunwuwoo pue a3noe ‘Auewad ssosde
aduejeq a3y} YI1ys 01 MaIA B yum 35ueyd
s1ydes3owsp 8uio03-uo pue yimou3
uonejndod 1oy ue|d (818358 asedind Jol il
e 83e|d u) Buinind Ag puewap uj saBueyd

pue siuaulaJlinbal ale3 o) puedsal 6] -

‘s@|d1auid 818153 31)gNg BUD U6 Huimesp
‘AJBA||8p 93IAias Leddns 01 Ayljede| yYses
Ul 818158 JNB 6 8sn asiw|ide 63 sn moyje

01 Ysee.dde paseq as8|d e Su|do|anag T

:aJe A8ajeays
$91e159 Jno Jo Juswdo|aAap Joj saipond ay |

A8ojens sa1e1sa }jeiqg — sisulied uopuo] YHoN :824n0S

papdIod elep oYM Stiwf U1 SIIUAIALIP 40 1NSDL B SB AIPA 0SIESISAILNN ABAIRILS 3YT UI 313YMBS|A 582119810 45 O1 SADUSI3J31 01 J2YIP 310§215U1 SIAQWINN §351WaId 49 01513421 2PI(S SIY) UG BIEP 310N

*dHD 10 SdSHN Jaylia Aq paumo aJe sanJadoud paidnado 49 Jo %GT AUQ  «

pue ‘sqo papuey a|3uis
pue sdiysiauped y1oq 4oy Jejiwis s| sadAl diysIaumo SS0U0R UOIINGLASIPBYL  »

5d9
0] pasea) pue 101935 31eaud ay) Aq paumo ale saisadoud 4o jo Alofew ayy .

‘diyssauned e Aq ST pue 4o papueys(duis e Aq paidnodoaie g/ -

:359U3 4O (3ge1 5as) sanJadoud p1z Jo
10 Sunlesado SaIIAISS 4O Pamoys 9T0Z Ul TON Ul diysiaumo sued Atewiid 1o sishjeuy

21e159 pajuawsely

‘uontpuod Jood ul Julaq Jo yawanosdwi Sulinbas

35uejeq a3y} yum uorpuod pood u Sunesado aue sasiwald sued Arewnd

40 paiy3 auo AjRrewixosdde eyl 1s988ns pjnom eiep a|gejieae ‘@usoddo umoys se
‘UOIJBWIOJUI B|GE|IBAR UM SDD)) 224Y) SY3 JOJ ‘PIIIWI| S| BIEP 3PIM TIN ISPIUM  «

'plingas a4inba1 3|q11131 Jo Jood AJaA ‘Jood pajed sasiwaad
4D 25043 ISHYM ‘JusWysIqIna) aiinbaa aSesane se pajes sasiwaad o 350yl .
U3 asiy ysiqiny; p Y

*3|qLUS)
10 Jood AJsA “100d pajed aue e T Suiutewal ayl 1s|Iym sdesane Ajuo pajes
81e %TS ‘UCIIPUOD POOS 1O JUS|[2IXD U| paled ale sasiwald 4o JO %IE ISIYM

:punoy 10z UopuoT
10§ Y)|eaH J3139g — UOISSILIWOY YHBSH UOPUOT 3y} ‘D[OUM E SE UopUOT S5O0y

UOISIACId 31e) Asewilld

43d10H30V1d

T 4

T T

61 9

SST ST

T

8 1

v

[LILTR SdSHN

uopuo ] pug|Bul SHN ‘ASPQRIPP JAISRIA G UCISIAA 1/ TOT JA0WIAON ‘RS8R SSAUISNG UONN(OARP 1IN T
4 "eiél

29 T
SL

144 papueH 38us

17 6 06
T

4 s
v

pouUMO d dHD 91eAld/QdE

UOTIBLWLIIOII ON

9
(diysapumQ
diysiauped pue sadAL
umouy 10N ssauisng
yauesg 4o d9 1IN
uonesodio)

2dA) ssBUISNG

uoppuad
Jood uf pup Juawancsduw
Buiinbas ‘pood paifas
0151y} pa)dopo 3ADY

am aJofa13y1 ‘LojipuoI
[pnsAyd bunsoaws

Jo subaw Bunaffip

pasn soy 972 Y03

1043 pazow &G 8 3

910Z

Jo so sy 010p UOIBLYS)
‘8I0Z 2unf

Jfoso st oipp AzBunipy
8102 tidy

fosp 5| 010p UsPWIDS

Pa13)dwod 219ym
‘sas0qn)nQ sayoIsy

D30 3y) wosf parasdiajut
133q sDY DI0P Y

uopnpuod s0od urale
Juswaaosdwi a1nbay
uonIpuUod poos e Uy e

97 uo18ul(S] UIYUM sISIWRID 4O

uonpuos Jood ul 31e
Juawaaoidwi a1nbas
uolIpuo poo3 e Ul ale

97D A3BulieH ulyam sasiwaid 4o

uonpuod sood ul i
wswanosdwi a1nbal
uoIpUOd Ppoos e Uy ase

D UspWe) UlYUM sasiwald 49

%0v
%EE
%L

33

%<

‘P
%19
%€ AaSuuey

k14

%9L
%0

%te

WUBWU0NAUS 31011d01ddD uD Ul 3103 AJijpnb poob JaA1ap 03 YsIm am fi 3jqDiA 10U St uorido

,DUIYIOU Op, D 210431341 'POOD J0 JU3||9IX3 SD PV 31D 5331330.4d fO PJIy3 U0 punoID AjUo A3Ua4inD) *G UO0IIISS UJ PIGLIIS3P 31DI 10 UOISIA [[DI3NO

ay1 BuLIaAIap 01 13|qDUS A3X D SD S12D 3 SD |DI13142 S| S3101S3 3102 Aipwilid 3y3 Uf UORDULIO[SUDI] "PIBDUDW 3G 01 PI3U YDIYM SIUaWaBUD.LID X3|dWod

puD S1S2431u1 SNOLIDA 3yl U3AIB ‘230d 10 3bubYI 120US 01 ANIGD 3y} SIIDdWI YIIYM diysiaumo pajuawboif uy ‘sangsadoud jjpws Jo saquinu 3b.of
D Aq pasiia1apipya S| 31p1sa 3403 Aiowiud JIN U4 Y| "dWOY 01 1350[2 340D JOf UOIUGLUD TIN Y1 Loddns 03 (0313147 SI 21N1INIISDIfU] 3403 A1DWILId

aJed Asewnd — 33e31s3 9y} Jo Ijels Ay

2JDD TCO rt_OOr_ ui

5 v

SUINLYVd ¥ S

NOAARNAT LN © miB

14vdd



Page 30

SuIuoISSIWWIOD pPaseq S3W0IN0 "3'3 $331N0S
Sulpuny sA1EUISYE 10} suolled)|dde aieydey
0 S|2poW! SUIUOISSILILIOD JO MBIADI 3|GISSOd

puoAagpue £Z0T
™

qnH aJe) Alewlld Aemyauy ay3 jo uonsjdwo) «
sjusLdofeAap saue) usal
134N 1§ SOMEH PUB 3[eH Weyusoy jo uondjdwo) «
1207 Aq
wswdojsAapal 31U 2SI Aingsuly
pueJalEM UBIDUDIN Jouondidwo) .

A3alens sa1eiss yeiq

€207-0207
Fa

217 AJeUllld (M3IA PJEMIOY JBSA 8A1) AU) UD OIS IXIN SHN

Aemiapun
Apealje sNIHD pueiomisu qny aied Asewid

0707-810C
e

=

(Tt 98ed) Juswdo|anap 133ep UeIpLBIA

ayy apnjpui sajdwex3 - Suisnoy s|qepioye
3pN|aul 03 JUSWAO|3AIPI 93]S J1eD AleWild

{001 23ed)

u013UlINYA Y3 pue gny aJed Alewld Aemydly

ayy apnpoul sajdwex3 ‘sgny aJed Atewund

0} sJopiaoad 91N Woly palsAIp 3q 0] SAJIAIDS
8JeD JUa3In BWOS 3|qeud 0} SB1LISD JO UBISOPaY .
uofie|ndod Jepim BY) 10§ S8IINOSBI

9pjA0Id puR SWOY 0} JBSO|I 818 SAOW

943 {9208 pue Asewpd yym Suppiom pajes.

Alunwwos ay) inoysnosyy

81e352 Aujenb y3iy ‘s|qixaly sanbau [Im

swea) Aseuydsipiynw jenna sayiadol Suiduug
{£€ 29ed) ssaode suinoy papuaixa pue uonejndod
Buipuedxa e Jojuonies)si3al ainsus 03 aJed Jo
1uawdo|sasp pue uotsuedxs a1e))(10B) O} ‘[ENUIA
pue (eaisAyd y1oa ‘snidn auz 10 uonewuawaidwi

. d43d70H3DVId

A
S9U0)Isafilu Ay

“ymoJs uonejndod pue Buisnoy poddns
01 uoisuedxa a1ed Alewud — (zQT @8ed) sauer

U819 SIUNY 13 SOMBH pPUE B|BH WeYusyol ‘¢
qny aJed Asewnrad e se uizesado ‘vopuo
9244 [eAoy 943 YIM UoIRIOqe||02 ySnoJy aJed
Asoje|nguue jo uonessaiul ‘pue ‘uonuanaid pue
2JeD |B1D0S ‘awoy 0} 19502 a1ed ‘Aneded eayxa
‘uoddns o3 ‘Suipuny Suipuad ‘swayds jenualod
e — (Tt 98ed) uoisuedxa dnouo pealsdwey ‘g
uonejndod Suimouss
ay3 uoddns 03 sHuN [eIIUBPISAL +0TT PUE AJIUID
y1jeay |eUOIIIPPE UB pue Sa|Ide) Auasinu
pue ainsia) Sunsixa sy3 Jo uswanosdwi — (00T
a3ed) juswdojanapay anua) ainsiejAingsuly ‘T
:apnpul sajdwexy
ywoud uonejndod
pa3123loid yolew o) pausdisap aq ||Im sBIN|IoR]
sa1|10e) o3soudelp pue Asewseyd
|ed1ul]2 ‘yyeay jejus ‘Suisinu AjuUNWwwod
550.0B S924n0saJ Suijood Sjuomiau e se
uoIduNy 01 €3S aJed Asewnd Jo Juswdojaneg
dxd a3|Ala8 pur YJOMIAN qnH die) A

e

‘3uipuny |epde jo
saAem Jayuny ‘Suipuad jeaosdde ‘pue (41 13) puny
uonewJojsues| A3ojouyda] pue saieis3 s,pue(dul

SHN ‘90TS esodsip 195se apnjoul $52unos Suipuny

Suipuny

*19|qBUD UE SE S91e)Se
pUE UONEWIOSUBI] 348D UBIM)D] diysuolie|al
ay3 aesysuowadp apsoddo sadwexs oy

‘puUBWaP Ul SSEDIOU| PIIRIDOSSE pue
uonendod ul yimous pardafoud ayi yorew o3 ased
Asewnd moje djay |jim sa3e1$9 ay) Jo Judwanolduy

*s13pIA0ad 3INJe WOoLy PILSAIP
pue AjunWwwo? |B30] 343 UIYUM paseq SIIIAIIS JO
A1aLieA Japim e 13gJo 03 a1ed Alewsd moje [[im Ssiy]

's321n0saJ Ale||Ixne jo uljood pue awoy 01 43S0
3Jed pue yijeay jo wswanow uoddns pue, sqny,
uy Aj9AIlRIOqR[|0D YI0M 01549 Hoddns 01 5318
s Buido|aAap S 1S Y1 ‘AJAd SHN Y3 yum 2

— sJauned UOPUOT YLION :224n0S

1

OLUU U,CO I:U@L C_ .
SHINLUVA D %

AAOMAT LINOAN . L 4

uoIsIA a1ed Asewud — 93e3sa 9y} Jo aininy Ayl 14vyd




Page 31

*s19v29yd woidwAs 01 $931A13S duljuo 49 wouy Suiduel ‘sABojouyral jJo asn pue
e 9y1 Suiroadwil UO SNJ0) PINUIIUOD & UBIS 3AeY am ‘Adljod Jo swal U] “Bulpuny JO S[SA3] |BOLIOISIY Ul UOIIELIEA O] ‘PaAID3J S3DIAIBS 3Y1 Jo Ayjenb ay) 01 ‘S3IAISS SS3IIE 01 9|qE
ajdoad moy wouy Swidues ‘uoneeA pajueliEMUN ‘9|qeidaddeun YdnL 003 3¢ 03 SINUIIUOD 2J3Y1 JUBLIND ulewal ZTOg Ul 9d130eld [e1auad Buidey saduafjeys ay) Jo Auew ISASMOH

{eudg

Suljuo d9 pue auljuo TTT SHN 03 ss923e DN *HIATOHIIV1d

Z10Z d2uls syuawanaiyde uiduajieyd y311Ysiy :43A10HIIV1d
(sauanzed Jo 11040 e 01 91ED IBAII3P

01 J9Y19503 Sunjiom sisupied aled pue yyeay) SYI0MISN uone3aiul yijeaH pue aJe) aie ade[d uj oS}y "UORUIIAL 4O U0 BuISnd04 1O ‘swes) Loddns Juawanoidwi
Alljenb Suipiaoud o3 sadin1as AS0j029eUAS Ajlunwiwod pue Jeoly] pue asoN Je3 wod) BuiSuel s1OB1U0D PIOY SUOIIRIBP3) dD 3Y3 JO AUBW pUE JUSIXS dWOS 0)
‘Aem paleldalul Ue Ul }J0M MOU S3d130esd 3SOA "UBPWED Ul SUOIIEIIP3) OM) YUM ‘Y43n0iog 3yl YIIM SNOUILLIBI-0I 348 UdIYM 4O JN0} “JON Uf SUOIIBIIP3) dD XIS 948 UYL

"seale 9say} ul New 0} ssaidoud asow s 319y} pue ‘Suoyd ay) uo aanoeud 11yl 01 ySnoayy Suimad uoiloeysiessip Hodal [13s 9jdoad swos
18U} MOUY OS|e 3\ "WSY3 JO dieMme S| SUOAIDAD JeY] OS ‘AjapIM 2J0W UIAS SIIAIS 5oL} djowold 03 saiyiuniioddo aq Aew a3yl “(1DN Ul £TOT [Wdy 30UIs) 3oam e
shep uanas wdg-weg wo.y 931oeid jesauad yum syuswiuiodde 03 ssa30e aaey mou djdoad ‘sinoy 2100 Sulinp d9 UMo J1sy3 ssadde 03 a|qe 3ulag Ajuo sjdoad 4o peaisu|

-
—p

u93P3Y) woldwAg se yans spnpoud pue ‘auljuo syuawiuiodde jooq o3 Alljige ay: ‘sdde juaiied Jo asn paseaudul pue uolONPOJIUL 3yl yum ‘Adojouydal ui sadueape Juedyiusis

U23q dABY 343U ‘S|opOoL JUBLIAO|dWD SAIIBUISIE PUB MBU JOPISUOCD 0} Paau e Sujueaw ‘siaJed oljojiod pue suonisod pauejes Joj Sulldo aue Sdo alow pue ‘ao1oeld [e19Uas Ul HIom
01 sjeuoissajoid a1eayljeay Jo siaquinu JuaPyns ujuielas pue Suimnioas ‘Buip|ing Jo WU} Ul SA3UB|[eYD PISEJdUl pue Mau ale 3uaYy] ‘sadnoeld Joy pue uone|ndod ay3 10} s1yaUaq
1599 9Y3 JIAIISP 01 3jeIs 1k Supjiom pue ‘sasuped Jayl0 yum pue ‘adnodeld [e1auas ulyum Yylog ‘uonesoqe|jod uo Sndoj pasessdul ue sl 3J3y] ‘eale D)D) YIesd ul uoijeLiea pajueliemun
253npai 01 Sulwie sweal poddns Juswaaoidwi Ayjenb paledipap ul Juswisanu; [ed0] YHm ‘quawanoidwi Axjenb uo so110ead [es3U38 Ul SNJ0) PAsEIIIU] Ue MoU St 24ay] “aued Atewnd
Suipinoud jo sAem mau uj Sunisaaul pue ssadde pue ated juaired uirosdwi Buipnipug sajyiold uo 3uisndoy ‘gToz Ul paysiignd sem AddD 341 "T2/020¢ Ag 1d1ap WIT8F 9q 01 paldadxs
uopuo |es3uad yuou soj ded Suryiou op, ayl yum ‘asusjjeys jeidueul) Suiseasoul ue Suipnpul ‘A3aiens snoinaid ayi aduls Apuedipudis padueyd aaey adedspue] pue Ixa3u03 3y 1

TT0Z A3AJnsS 1ualled
#

]

"S3J9Uaq pue Suisnoy ‘aied [ed0s “Jendiued Uy — 31ed Yijeay puoAaq
_ _ o T $321A43s 03 Sunisodudis pue uoieUIPI00Y Jo4 AJjigisuodsal Supjel ‘aJed Alewrd Jo W)SAS JBPIM B JO gny 3Y3 1€ J]3S)I 935 PINOM

[y PS] . NES|. S ,\.wm_. B B e Lt 22110e4d [RIBUBS YDIYM Ul ‘SHIOMIBU B1ED pPaleiSalul 0] PaJlaas JUSWNIOP SnolAdld ay] *9d110eid [e193dS | Dd pue SaJiuad yieay
uw_ NMM ,m _Nww ”WM_ x”; “nm Eu___ngﬂ.nﬁ_."_.,_w pPaj-do 9243 ay1 Suipn|oxa ‘syuanied palaisi8al 980 ETH'T Yum sad11oeud |eJauad g5z 34am aJayl ‘Dwil 1eyl 1y ‘asodind oy 1y
- ] xz_ gl gl - 10U sem 31e353 aJed Asewud 3yl Jo yonwi eyl pue sadndesd 4o papuey-aj3uls Jo Jaquinu syl ‘azis ad13deid [esausl ul uollelea
- _.n..__.“._.“..” esIusIs 8yl padualdRl ABa1eA1S SIYL "ZTOT Ul usnlum sem ased Asewnd a0y ASajeais uopuo [es1usd yliou snoiaaud sy

Ruinial o ase:

3IDO TCO F._:Omr_ ul .)r

SYIN LYV v

NAANAT HINAN & l.."

¢08 01 JUEBM 3M Op 9I3YM pue Wolj dW0I dM dARY 3IBYM 14vyd




Page 32

‘syuanjed

J10J 3ouaLIadxa 19139( B pue .1eJ 19119( ‘SSaIDk 19139 & urjooq jusunutodde
pue suonelNsuod auljuo o3 urqridsaid 21u0I1II[3 pue FuLieys plodal

wo.j Sunjiom Jo sAem Jua1d1yJa 210w "33 ‘A3oj0uydal MaN HAATOHADIV1d

-~

DUE Uiyliv SBLOIINO JO LG
3u) e $%00| salenbauy uo sesnlod —
Bununos
ueag, Jou ‘sawoNno uo siseydwiz —
uonesIn 8dAIes
uyeay jsnl jou ‘yieay adeys 1eyy $Joie)
8y} 4O |1e SIBPISUOD "SNJ0J By} SUBPIAN —
sucie|ndod
O} SIENPIAPUS WOJ) YIYS B SayB —
sainies) fey =

2Je0 pue
ueat

sidoad wuassyip
03 sBuy 1Uasap sueaw yieay voneindod -
ylieay no adeus 1By} sI101de4

BUIdIPaW |3A3|-{ENPIAIPUI oI PIYS ayy Suyew ;Juawadeuew Yijeay uope|ndod

¢03 0] Juem am op 31DYM

*21D2 [D120S 1 AUNWIWIOD
Y303y [DIUBW ‘310D 3INID ‘3403 AIpuUilid :SIUIOUOIS 3103 g I{DIY
3nIf JIb JOf S324N0S DIDP SUWIDS Y IADY Y10G- PAXUl| 3D SUOIIN|OS YL

anosdwiy

pup 1s366ns “121paid 01 bIDP Y1 YUM SaNIIGpdpI PavIISIydos buisn
SYJOM 1 'S3INSDAW 2402 PUD Y3[DIY 3A11DIUSA3Ld 3Yy1 Jo uonpUfIdbf
an11a004d 3y1 buiaffo Abojouyray uoipiauab xau ayl st WHdJ

waysAs yyeey uoneindod \ 'P10234

e paau ‘uonesiuebio Dat— 013235 pa|j0.1u03 Aja1p11dosddp ojut p1op

a16uts e Aq pasanIep 8q Jouued U m —yeragrrd DUIIIBUUOD AG SYIOM I "PI0I3I JUBPISAL
Agejunosoe epim-weyshs speaN — d 6 6 A6 S .

sdnoJ6 uoneindod B = pup uaiipd jouipnyibuoy o buiaffo Abojouysal paysiqolsa u si3iH

‘(WHd) 1uawabouby
yynaH uonoindodpup (JIH) abubyix3g uonbwioful YypaH :siapinoid

31p1ndas woif plop asn 01 sAbm siaffo diysiaunnd ABojouyIal 415 INO

wawabouobw yipay uopindod
"S$YJ0MI3U 110ddns J3apim ,S1Uu3110d $S04ID UaAS pUD SUOIIDSIUDBIO
wauaffip

550420 S|pUOISSaf0.4d AG PaIaAIIaP 210D IIDUIPI0-02 01 dI3Y UDD PUD 310D

painibayul
burianljap 03 (0213142 34b Bulipys uonDWIOfUl pUD SWaISAS bIop ‘||

swadeuew yijeay uoijejndod pue s8ueydxa
uonewJsojui aied pue yyjeay — {edip Joj UoISIA 1apjoydde|d

31DD TCO L__Omvr_ ul ﬁ “

SYINLYVC P

NOAANAT LINAN T gl_p.ﬁ

14vdd



XXX swea| yoddng Juswanosdw AJljen 01Ul JUSWISIAUL HID

XXX SHIOMIDN UoneISSIU| YI|eaH pue aJe) 0 Ul JU3WIS3aAUl 5D
XXX CRIVETITEEH|
XXX uonualal do
XXX WBWNIZRI 4D
BYo -
XXX SUOIEINSUOD 3d10eId |BJaUaS 3UIUO J0) UOINIOS TIN U JO 1USWdolaAp AR o
XXX {suonnqgLiIuod HI pue SHN 3pNJdul} SS3IE PIPUIIXD 1idD -
00 -
wg'T 3]e2s 1e 32noead |esauad jo Juswdojaaap ayl poddns 01 3uipuny Jua.INI3J-UoU sa1AI9s pasueyuy .
uone|ndod 953) ay3 uoneojie SWdv/ m__\_,_wn.__“ w.._hww )
XXX O pesyJad £3F Jo puads JUs4InI2J-UCU B SE SUOIIEJ0||e D) |euoileu woJj 1oddns |euoiiewiojsue) ¥ mﬁ\Mﬁ :._

R o re—— SR

Page 33

¢SIBDA XXX JSA0 JUBWISDAUL
24e2 Asewnd jo % Suiseasoul (saujod Sunuels [ennuasayip Suisiudolsy .

i 508!
a1ed Aewiyd uO %A . i . lan_l o o
9Je3 A1epuodas uo 333pNng JO %X . T S L z = = i
241 - ¥3A10H3IVd — :
e S N
ey o 3
1SID /NIHD 03Ul JuBUISAAU| _ = 50)
p3adueyus — aued Alewlld - to6z)
9402 — 3103 AewLd o - t500)

W3ISAS BY) JO 1X3IUOD DY Ul JUBWISIAUI
94e3 Alewud pue uoljeliea 3uUlleASUOLIBP JUSWISIAUI — JBpjoYade|d ded jeueuy ,Juyiawos og, 1ON pisnipy

31DD TCO F._A__Omr_ ul & “

SHINLYVC P

AOARNAT HINOR rla'ﬁ

24ed Alewiad 03 ul JUBWIISIAU| 14vya




apn|ul O ||BLUS 00] SEM XBJ BIA SUREIIUNLWLIOD sjuapuodsal Jo uonsodoid ay)

8U||UO SpJoDal
[edipsw Buisseooy m

8581} 40 SUON @

syjuow g 3sed uj salebins d9 418Y) Je SIDIAISS SUIJUO JO asn S, Juslied

1eadal BupspiO »
SUIUO SPI0aS
|eoipaw Buissaooy m

258U} JO BUON ®

MOUY Juog e

%Ly

—- L10Z Asnuns 1uaned d9 :32inos
suluo 62y e=u T 182'y=u 98p'g=u 99g‘g=U Gel'p=u 9lz'p=u 8y.'c=u 8zy's=u
sjusuuiodde Bupioog @ uoiBuys)  AsBule playu3 youleg suowmongy  Uowbunis)  AsBuueny ployu3 uspwe) 10UlEg
T Buisoog
aujjuo suonduosasd auuo YEZ
jeadas BupepIOm suonduasaid

Aidde jussog w

Ases |le e 10N =

pou} LUsARH =

£1961ns 4o 119Y) Aq palajjo SIJIAIIS DULUO JO SSBUIIRME S JuUdRd
cos'e=u 8ve p=u Sle'r=U 9gg'e=u PBS'G=U Peig=u Zeg'y=u P9E ' p=u 8cg'c=u 266'6=U
uojbuys) KebuueH pjayug uspwen Jouieg uoibu|s AabuteH playu3 uspwe) 1suleg
M_.v Asea Map - == 1 .
© uosiad u s |
o Asea Ajie4
m.a auoyd Agm
SUO Ases AJoA JON .
auyoeWw
xe,Agm

J19bins 49 je esinu 1o 4o e ees 03 sjusunuiodde yooq Ajjewou sjyuaped moH

auoyd ay3 uo Asabins 49 je auoawos o} ybnouyy Bupyab jo ases uo uoluido Jusned

8JDD puD Yyo8yY Ul ".

SHINLYVd b ¢

NAANAT HITNAN -...._»Pﬂ

14vdd

|

sainseaw payiodau Juaned — ssaddy



Page 35

aJed pajeuIpJood pue 3|qISSaIe ‘DAI3deold

aied ajes paJjuadd-uosiad pue 3jqelynbs ‘Ayjenb ysiy

3o)oe.d |esauad Bulally) pue 3|geulelsns ‘qual|isay

:3A31Yde 0] JUBM aM SiedA 9aJy] 1Xau ay) 49A0 ‘@d13de4d |eiauald Suide) saduajjeyd ay) pue uonejndod jed0| Y3 JO SpPaBU 3Y] UBAID

S3]ele] —UCO ..EO@L 03] & ‘.‘

SHANLYVC P S

AOANAT LTIAN -.al.._'ﬁ

14vdd

¢03 0] Juem am op AIBYM



3uiuies) uj sjeuolssajoid aieayijesay 40} 9310YI JO UCIIRUIISIP Y|
SJ93.ed oljojuod

s1stjedads Buipnjaul sajou

30 Ajauiea e 1o} Juswdolansp pue 3uluiey Yyum 3340p4om 3110eld [B18USS PIIRAROW pUR Pan|eA Y
s|euolssajoud auedyljeay Jaylo pue siayJom yijeay [ejusw

‘sjuelsisse aJed yijeay ‘pajernosse sueisiyd ‘sisipewseyd ‘sasinu isijejdads Joj 9|04 Jaleaud

e Sutpnjoul ‘a3ueyd |jim 32J4opjaom as110eld |esoual syi {sjepow uawAojdwa mau jo uawdolanag
Alujigeulelsns paseasoul pue

9[eJS JO SIILIOUODIS JBAI|DP ||IM S3131|EDO| SSOJDE /SHI0MIBU Ul SunlJOM Palesdalul pue aAleIoge||0)

- W3nsAs aseoyyjeay ayi ysnosyy ,Asuinol,

e 3|qissod se pajedldwodun pue yloows se Yyim asuanadxa uaned pasueyug
SpJ4033J |eauld 03 ssadde paseys Aq paxoddns

$392IAJIBS pajesdalul Jo Ajljige|ieae syl ysSnouyl scusiiadxs juailed pasueyus Ya11ag
$92JN0Sa4 pue awill jeaiul)d Jo Aljiqe|ieae pasealdul

woJj 1jsuaq ||m syuaned —adnoead jesousd ul Ayoeded pue s||iys [_UOINPPY

ésuaned 1oy Jualsayip aq ||Im Jeym

£92110e1d [BI3USS 10§ JUIIBYPIP 3] ||IM JBYM ﬂﬁ
4

siapinoad ssouoe Bulieys pue 3)eds 1e Supjom 38eINOJUI {|IM 3M ‘DIIN0SDI PaWI| S| DIBYY JIDYAL
150} J0U dJe ‘sS370e

yum Alinunuod aduefeq o1 Aljige ay3 Buipnioul ‘a1ed Asewud o sy38usils JUa.INI aY1 Buunsus — aeds Je aJed Aewd Jo Juawdolpasp dy3 a8einodul .
wa3sAs a|gepioye

Page 36

Ue UIYHM J1om ‘31ed A1epuodas ol JIYs e S| 313Y] Usym sa21AIas SMmo|jo) ulpuny ainsus ‘Suipuny 23130e4d [e49ua8 31n2as 01 saruunpoddo asiwixepy «
DN uyum ulpuny Ui uoljerteA [eaLIolsly ay3 Sulsiu8odal ‘aoi1aeud [RJBUSS Ul JUBWISAAUL BY) BUIDUB|R(DS SPIBMOL YAOM
Agueau 4o ‘@o11de4d umo s,juaned
A1o3s s,wo) 33 Ajjeansijoy € e s SIYy3 Jsylaym ‘uopuo |esuad Yyuou jo uoiteindod a3yl 03 3|qefleAe ale SIOIU0D PAdUBYUS PUE 3403 SY3 UIYUM PapinoJd SBDIAISS 1eY] 2InsUT .
juaned je syoo| a2oeid S|apowW 321A43s Pasud-uossad |edo| Jo Suidojanap Ul pauayiBuasis i 9310A Jaued pue uaned ayl aunsuy .

Hels 9onoe.d |e1auad (e Joj SUONIPUOD puE SWI) JO JUBWUSIje aJow aJojdxy .

|esouasd :ajeJiSUOWIpP
sanoeld Jessuad u sisipewseyd Suioddns Suipnjaul ‘s3]0l mau Aue Jo 1edwi ay3 Jlellsuowsp

- 1apjoyadejd Apnis ase) 03 Y40m pue si33Jed ojjojiod Juipnoul ‘s|gpow juswhojdwa mau poddns pue dojaasp 03 pue|gu] uonesnpy yieaH Suipnpul sisued YIM IoM o
B1Ep d2I0p110M a1ed Aewiid ay) puelsiapun Janaq 03 siounted YUM NIOA, .
SIY3 s$920€ 01 MOY Mmouy Hoddns jo paau ul
\ J sao11oesd 3eyy auns Supjew pue ‘saonoead 03 poddns Suipiaoad ‘@il Jo peaye ysi 91eSnIw 01 WalsAs 19Je ue dojansp 03 Yoeosdde usALIp-eIEP B 3S() .
9102 ‘puelbug SHN ‘eAnnoexg 9a1opfiom adoeud |essuad syl uiyum Aujigeded ping
BIYD ‘susAR)S uowis  s|Ie) (auswanoidwi
SHN 8joym 8y ‘sjiey aonoeud Axjenb ‘uoneanpa ‘Bujuten) sjeuorssajoud aiedyijeay paiyijenb AMau Uj 1SSAUI pU. 32104410M JUSLIND JNO 3NJeA SI0M 03 32e|d SAII0RIIE Ue TIN BN »
[esouab i [--] 10300p Anwie) 1M 9
8y} Jo jey} uey qof juepodu SIDBE o (s G Tl
alow ou Algenbe s| aiay] , puD Yijosy u! ) w

J SHYINL1YVd

Al
AAARINT W INARN 11‘.'&

14v4ad

dd1dead |esauad Juinliy) pue djgeutelsns ‘quaijisay




*|RUOISS340.4d 34D y}eay Jisyl

yum diysisupied ui 34om 0] WSY] 9|qeUD 01 SIUSIPLUOD pue S||jS ‘D3Pa|mouy ay3 dAeY ||Im sjudlied
‘ysnouy |jes 01 pasa1sidalun ase oym siualied Joj sded ou oq ||Im U3y

*Way1 punoJe pasdue.le 39 ||IMm ASY3 ‘SUOIIPUOD W3] SUO| JUSIBHIP

noqe syuawiuiodde ajdiynw aaey 01 pasu 1,uom Aay3 os uostad Yoes punode paJiuad 3q |[Im aled
a.ed Jo Aunupuod arendoiddy

s|euolssajo.d Jaylo pue sasinu ‘sdo pautesy Alysiy

AQ paJanljap aJ4e2 JU31sISU0D ‘Aljenb Janaq pue AljigelieA (paluBIIEMUN) SSI| J4eS 3] ||IM 313y

‘aoue|eq 34| J10m poo3 e andlyde pue 3iom Jiayl Aolua yeis
-315em 10 uonedtdnp 3uipione pue

Aduapiya pue Auanonpoad Suiseatou os ‘93uadil| 419y Jo dol Y3 Je JJom 0] pajgeus els
281eyasip |eudsoy ajes pue Juawadeuew suollpuod uus}-guo| poddns o1 pasn ASojouydal

(sj020310.4d ‘saunpadsoud ‘saidijod) ad11oeid poos paseys aoe.d [e1auas ssoude a1ed Ajijenb-ySiy 1ualsisuo)
s3unes 3D S||32%3 Jo pood Buinalyde sadioeld ||y 35ua11adxa pue saW02IN0 paroiduw)
ésiuaned 10} JUI3P Bq ||IM 1BYM
é9dead |e1auas oy JuUaIBIP 3] |[IM 1BYM —
A

*sJapinoad a1ed yyeay Jayl yum diysisupied ul Supiom ‘a1ed umo JI9Y Ul paAjoaul AjgAnde aq 03 padioddns aJe siaaed pue spuaned aunsul .

Adijod jeuoneu pue uoiejngas yum auy| ul syuswaacsdwi ainseaw pue Aljenb Jojuow o3 ssasoud 1snqou e dojansg .
$321A19s AllUNwWwod yum Suipnjou ‘s|qissod
Aem 1U31D149 1SOW BY3 U] SBJIAISS JBAIIRP 01 ‘sluawaduele Suplom aA13eI0qE[[0d YSnouy) 9o110eid (e1sual uo usping SAIIBJISIUIWPE 3Y1 2INPaY .
sjuawiutodde aoe} 0} 93k} J0J JUBWAIINbAL 3Y] SSSSE PINOYS SUBIUID (WY} PRau Oym S0yl 01 PaJajjo ale syuawiulodde aoey 01 acey 1eyl Sunsuy .
SuoINpUod wudl uo| yum sjdoad Joy
SJ01eulpaood aJed “3-9 ‘syusned soj 1oedwi aanisod 1508819 ayi Joy [eizualod ayl yum saaneul Sunuoddns ‘9o13oeid poos pue 33uUspIne MIIADL AjJeIN3aY .
aJed a|
JO PUS JO PIdU Ul dJe JO WOy 34ed e uj ‘d|qesaujna Ajjepadss ase oym sjdoad ‘spasu aied xajdwod yum sjdoad 4o) d4ed Jo AJNUI3UOD UO SNJ0j B 3INSUT
P3JBAIIRP S 24ed PaJsjUI-uossad Yoiym ul Aem sy3 03 yoeoudde
J11ewa)sAs e 9xe1 pue ‘syull uolleanpa pue Alunwiwod xew o0} ad1dead jessuald |ero| SuiBernodus ‘Allunwiwons J13y3 ul Juaied syl JO M3IA J1ISIOY B el .
Aqueau Jo a3130e4d 419Y3 1€ JIBYHD ‘SIOIAIBS
dMIH |eaipaw Asewnd 2100 Altjenb ssadae 01 9|ge s UOpUOT [BJIUSD YlIou Ul dUcAIaAd eyl Sulinsus ‘uonejndod ay) JO SPasU Y1 199W 1eY] S9DIAIS dojaAsd .
TON - AQNLS ASYD S9JIAI3S SS9D0E 0] 3S00YD A3 JaAdIaYM ‘4D 419U} Wodj 10adxa 03 Jeym mouy| sjuaned os ‘9o11oeud [eaauald ul uoijelieA AIESSEI3UUN 3JNPaY
swea)l poddns yuswanoidwi Ayjenb ugisaaul jjim am ‘aa130ead [esauad jo Aljenb ayy Suinoadwi
‘uopuo’ |esquad yuou jo uonejndod ayi Joj saduslIadXxd pue SBWO02IN0 pancidwl pue s3iAISs a1ed [ealpaw Asewid Ayjenb y8iy Buliaalsp uo snJo4 .

Jlim 3
ajdwexa asnoypunoy
dDOy "3-2 uapjoyade|d mﬂcwmmn“_w_m ﬂm W “mw

NAANAT LIIAN al._'ﬁ

14vdd

Page 37

9ied pasjuad-uosiad ‘ajes pue 3jqernba ‘Ayjenb y3iy




Page 38

swed) ased Asewnd

3|ge3s $1|NsaJ ‘s}oenuoI J33Uo| JO IYNSal e Se uoisinoid 321AISS Jo A1INJas pasesiou) A3ojouydan jeusip aiow Jo asn ydnosyl ssusiiadxs Juaied Janag
9130e.d |esauad uiyum Auaronpouad panoiduwi S32IAJ9S J2110eAd |RJDUSS 0] $SIIE (3|qRLIBA SSI| pUR) panoidw)
ul1ynssJ |1im ‘exep jo dulieys paaosdwi ydnouyl Allanoe jo uoiedtdnp pasnpay 341] 40 pus 3Y3 1e pue ‘Aluapjs pue
Jduejeq 34l| yiom parosduwil ue pue puewap ssa| 92uslIadxa s|euolssafold 1eu) a4 ASy3 uaym saseasip wis1-8uo] Jo aied pue Juswadeuew JsHa IUBLIAAXD ||IM SIUBIE]
81D Yljeay Sunsud 0s S33IAIBS O JO UoHESI[IIN paroidwi ur 3nsat [m ‘padeSus 1SOW U paau ey spuaned asoys Jo) aJed Jo Ajnunuo))
pue pawuojul a1e oym syusned yum upom diysssuped ysSnouayy uoneloqe|jod syuswiuiodde J19y3 300q 01 3|qe Ajisea aq [jim a|doad
 Auxsjdwod Suiseadu a8euew o1 9jqe asow 92110e.4d |essuad 0} ssadde panosdu
[994 ||Im Os ‘a1ed BulaAap ul pauoddns |33) [iM Wed) yijeay ated Asewrid ay) pue pue - suoielnsuod 92e}-01-30e} Isnl ueyy Jayiel suoyda|al pue [lews ‘Buljuo ajdwexa o} ‘shem
Sd9O LAW J8pIm a3 yum sdiysuoiiejal 3unjiom Jasop Jo JUBWAORAP ay3 ySnoay 40 88ues B Ul paIBAIRP 3 |[IM YDIYM ‘B4 aaIsuodsal asow y3nosy adustiadxa juaned Japag

é9d1dead |esauald 104 JUSIDHIP 29 ||IM 1RYM mﬁ ésluaned 10§ JUSJDHIP 3G [IM ey

\ Awnunuoo uaned-4o |\

pue aJed Jo sousladxe
SSajwess panuad
-jusjjed e Buipinoid

- 31D pajeuIpioo)

92IAS 9|qISS908
pue Ajpwi ‘oalsuodsas
‘pasijeuosiad

e Buipinoid

- 8le9 9|(ISSIIY

Ayyeay

pue juspuadapul
a|doad Buidasy

pue ‘Aoela}l yyesy
‘aJeo-j|es ‘uoneindod
auy) Jo Bujagjiem pue
Ujieay ayy Buiroadw
pue Buiyoddns

/ -34ed o>_«omo..n(

-
Jayo Buin Ayyeay pue uonusaaid aaidaYe alow e aunsua 03 ssauied yijeay algnd pue Ajioyine [€20] Yyum AJ95S0|2 3I0M 0] SNUIIUOD)
sawweJdold uoizowoud yijesy pue uoiuaAaid ‘S1ed J3s Ul JUSWA|OAUI
J19y3 Buiseasou ‘AYunwILIOD J18Y1 Ul SBDIAISS [BIO] SSBIIE 0} B|qe 3] [|IM ajdoad ‘uonesireu ased aaloe ySnouy] "way o3 Juenodwi s jeym SuiAynuapi
‘s|e0d 195 03 payoddns aq |jIm 3jdoad ‘ssedoad Sujuueld oddns pue aied e ySnoay) “aied JIdyl Ul 9|04 421823 e aye) 0} 3|doad Jamodwa 01 SNUNUO)
syuawdojanap a2i1oeld jesauad oy sasea| yo SuiAed pue siadey a81eyd a21A19s ‘qUswaBeuew 18(old poddns |im am ‘sanuoud |e20] YUMm dUlj U] «
(@snoypunoy 490y *8'8) putw ul 33130e4d [eI3UST PaIEISBIUI JO BININY BYY YUM pau3disap ause spuswdojanap sasiwaid mau jeyl aunsug
8uiquasaud-a 104 pasaisiBal suondussaid 1eadas yum syuaned jje Jo %08 yum ‘auluQ d¢9 Jo} paisisi3al ase syuaned sd10e4d |je JO %07 JYL BINSUT .
pasidlignd-jjam ade $331A49S 1eY] 3INSU3 ||IM pLie ‘ssadde aaoidwi 0}
ASojouyday mau jo ayerdn ayy Loddns 1M AN "SS39€ JO SUBBL JUBIYIP J4942.d Aew ajdoad Juasapip 1ey3 Suisiudodsa (wdog g-weg Ajualind) sinoy 2105
ay3 Buunp A1aBins 49 J1ay3 ssadde ued suoAIand 1ey auns Supjew ‘Ajjensip pue auoyds|a3 ay3 uo ‘uositad ul Suipnjour ao13oesd |elauas 01 ssade snoidw| .
Anunwiwod |e30] J13Y1 Ul syusned 0] SadIAISS JO d8uel [|ny e JaAIIP 03 J9Y1380) jJom 01 sadioeud adeunoduy .
.82 JO AYNUIUOD pue ss3dJe UBaMIS] BdUe|eq B — AjlddNns pue puewap afeuew 03 s4o Jo4 Ayijige sy dojansp o1 sawwesSoud a8esnoouz .
9Jed 0} ssadde / /g Woddns 01 Buuieys uonewiojul ancidw] .
J33u0]| y1jeay pood ul ani| 0} parioddns
94 SUORIPUO [BIpaL YM BsoY3 pue ‘AjjlediewalsAs palyuapl ae aseasip 3uidojanap Jo ysu Je adoad oS SJom1aU ssolde SaLI3sISal aed dojanag .
$821A43s Alunwiwod ‘Buiquasaid [e1dos “8's sondead jessual oy sjpuueyd Suiudije pue 10303s Aequnjon
33 pue sadlaies Ajunwiwod ‘aa1oeud [essuad ul Suipnjdul sisupied yum Bunyiom ‘aued |edsoy Jo 1no p31eulpJood ‘pasjuad-uosiad dojaasp 01 anuiuo) .
‘M 3
aIDD UCO L:O&L ul m..g. Q'

SYHINLIYVd P S

ANAANAT HINAN T xl-’ﬁ

14vdd

9Jed pajeuipiood pue J|gISSaIde ‘DAI1Ie0.d




paploAe si uonedljdnp saunsua uolel3agu| wa1sAs a1ed pue yijeay ay3 y3nosyi ,Asuanofl, Js|dwis e aney ||im siusned
uoisinoad 331AIas pajesdalul ‘ssajweas dD J19y1 y3nouy3 $a31A13s Jo a8ued Japeoud e ssadoe
a|geud 03 wJoseld 1] [eAIUID UOWIWOI B Y3N0oJy} paudpeolq uoiiewopul Jusied 01 ssa2dy 031 3|qe 24 |!m siudned Ing ‘aued 03 Jodaay 9188 ay3 utewal [|Im dd3deld [e1BURY
$321Nn0SaJ [ed1paL 3sijerdads 3uises|as ‘suaied siauped
10} Bunied 03 yoeoudde Aseuy|didsip-inw e 3|qeUD [|IM S|IIYS |edIul|d JO S3UBI J3PEeO.q e 0] SS3IJY /s19piroad 221A13s o 38Ukl e WOy A[e0] 318D 20W SSIVVE 01 J|ge.aq ||Im sjualied
¢93130e1d [eJ3Uad 40) JUBIBYIP 3q |[IM JEYM g ésiuaned Joj JuaIapIp aq |[IM 1eYm
— D
L

92uUapluUo pue sssuly paroidwil saey
|Jooyos ss9| ssil .
Awey
sIy pue wiy mouy oym s|doad Aq papoddns oq -
afeuew 0) ajqe pue ‘aled Ul PSAJOAUl BWO0JS] -
suoIssiwpe
pue sasuepudajje 3Ry Joma} aiinbais .
My 8 usJpliyo pue Jaled
‘|leudsoy uj 9w} SS8| S8A|0AUI pue abeuew
-j1@s 01 Ajjiqe s,19}9d saAoidw] ‘JUSIUBAUOD alow S| SIY |
"9SINU BWUISE UB AQ USAS 9q ||iM 8y [00YIS 1Y “AUNWWoD

|3A3] y3nouoq

pue uoI1RIBP3} ‘pooynoqysiau “j4omiau e Sulpnppul ‘uoisiroad ajeas je jo uswido|aAsp 3yl voddns .
wi215As ay) ssosoe uonelea Alessadsuun pue uoiledljdnp Jo uoildnpal sy poddns

01 S|9A3| 0J2BW puE OSIW ‘OId1W 18 3SN Jo4 sIaplroad ||e ssolde spieoqysep aleys pue asn pue dojaaaq .
suonesiuedio AJelunjoa pue Ae| ‘9Jed |e120s ‘Y3|eay 0} $s93e Ylim ‘aied ajelidosdde 01 ssadde Uaises

J3|qeua ‘aled ysnoayl Aem Jiay) a1ediaeu 01 sjuailed 1oddns o1 51001 Y1 yiim ao110eud [esausd apinoid .

Page 39

syJomiau palesdaul yyeay
8y} Ul )sijeoads asINu B 0} SS900B SARY ||IM J8)8d
pue a.Jed y3nouyy ‘siauried INo Yum aJed siyl Suuiaalap o1 yoeoudde pasuad-uosiad ‘aanoeosd e el .
‘BULIYISE UOISIA paJeys e punoJe pue

8y} Jo asneodaq suossa| spods Buissiw st pue Jybiom
pauieb sey oy "1eak 1se| ay) Buunp [00yos JO JO| B passIw
sey ay Ing ‘pajjosjuod [|om usaq A|snoiaaid sey ewyise
SIH "MJom 1ou saop ays “Aujqesip Bujuies) pliw e pue
swajqoid yjeay jejusw sey oym ‘Jaylow Siy Yum saAl oH
‘pooyplIyo AJes aoulIs elwSzod pue BWUISE pey sey aH
‘looyos AIepuooas JO / JBSA Ul PUe plo S1edk Z| S| Jolad

$paau juaned uo Suisndo; ‘©1ed Jo S|PPOoW paleldalul pue paleulpiood aiow dojaasp 01 siapiroad Ajlieyd
/101335 paiy3 /Aleaunioa pue Ajioyane [e20] ‘Yijeay Jayio Bulpn|daul ‘walsAs 8yl ul sisuled IN0 YHM SIOM  «
aled paJjuad-uosiad pue aaioeosd ‘SAIIBAOUUL BPIACAd UED SI)i0M pue
sjeuoissajold JO sweal Ydium ysnouys ssuomiau paleidalul yijesy pue ased Jo Juawdolsasp ayi uoddng .
Hiim 3

210D muCO —.t_cmr_ ul 1%/ "

SYINLYVC ¥

AAARNMAT HINARN rl»,ﬁ

14vydd




]I

Page 40

{sojeasawny) A1aalep 03 JuBWHWIWOI — uc_mm__n pue uejd AJaalpq

193] 32139e4d /ySnosoq /1IN 1€ AJaAlBp aulap — J3pjoyYadeld

Sujuiesy pue uonesnpa

a4mny jo JuswdolaA3p Y3 03Ul pa3y 0} — saj0J Funied fledurp
pue Ayoeded ‘s)jijs Ino Sumas — uejd uonae adiopjiom K3aens

pue uonesnpa SuisipJepuels ‘sNd3) JO 3|01 — uoreINpa pue Jujuies)

a.1ed pajeuipio0d
pue ajqissaze
‘an11ae04d

aa1ed ajes
pasuaz-uossad
pue ajqeynba
‘Ajenb ydiy
33110e4d
|edauad Bujajay
pue a|qeu|eisns
‘quay|jsay

uonejudwdjdwi pue $3|eISaIN ‘S324N0SAI — swie 3say) Julianiaqg

(¢1seW) Buruten ssapiaoad 31e3s 1e Jo djysiapes| pue diysisumo [BI0T
2J4e3 Aewid 01 aunsodxa pue suoneloy .

el sao110e.d |RJaUDd Ul s91eID0SSE URIDISAYd ‘Sleuolssaj0.d Uieay pajjje ‘sisidewaeyd "5+ ‘s9]0d mau Jo wuawdolaaap ay) Woddng .
SIS Md
*43AT0HAIVd = ]
shemyied

J93Jed a3e1d0sse Suisinu pue diysadpuaidde ‘(MSIH) Joxom Lioddns aseoyyesy dojanaq "ao110e4d [eJ2US3 U) 304 32130eId pajueApe Ul Suipiom sasinu Sulpnjpul ‘sswwesdoud
92130e.d |BIIUID PROUBAPE PUEB SI93JEI J|WIPEDE [EJUI|D 01 SS2IIB 9583.0U| 92110e.d |BJauad ul syuswadeld uoiielysigal-aud Jo Jaquinu ay3 aseasou) :Suisinu aadeld |eJsUsD .
'SUNJI3J ¢9 [RUOIIRUIBIUE MIU IO} Bulpn|dul “Jom 03 ade|d aAI1DRI1IE UR TON 33 e|A 'SIUapNIs dipaweled Jo Adeweyd ‘jeaipaw ‘sjuapnis

Buisinu uoneJisidas-aid 3+ 9130eud [eIsuSSB Ul jJom 01 s|euoissajoud Yieay Sulisixs Joy samunpioddo pue ‘sdiysasiuaidde aued yyjesy / @A1RJISIUIWIPE PUB SSBUISN( ‘Doudi1adXxa

4oMm "§'2 do130e.d [RIBUBS Ul SUOISSR401d 01 3jdoad 1oe431R 01 S31IIUNUOddO BUIeaID — BUBYMBS|S WOY JUBWNNIDI pue siauoideld Suuinial ‘saenpessd uo sndoy :Aiddng .
Y

{sewwesdoid anl4 35114 pue 49 aaeaouu| ‘sawwesdold U0IUIBI NdID) suondo Jaales onjoypiod a10wold pue Supiom ajqixay Joj sarunpoddo saoudw) o
$9s4NU 8213084d 40§ SUONIPUOI pue swa] 01 Yoeoadde adidesd pood pue|gug MS / |euoneu “§-a aanpesd juswAojdws pood a8einoduy .

uoneanpa aJed Alepuodas uissadde 4oy sojunuoddo alojdxy .

sanunyoddo Juiurell ajqejiene pue SNd3D 40 AlI|IQISIA SI 24941 34NS MBI »

(SNd3D yum) a1 3oo] 81w siya 1eym Suidoas Suipnjout sgo Jap(o 4oy poddns saad ysijge1sy

Ajles3uad padojansp 8ulaq a.e Yalym S49 Jap|0 J0J SIDINOSAI YIM Ul JUl| 1S3Q 01 MOY JSPISUDD)

saiHunyJoddo/sadus)ieys mau apiaoad Aew yoiym Sunpiomiau 1aad ySnoayl sdo Japjo 4oy sariunpioddo Jo sajdwexa Jaylen .

"92110e4d |esaUas WwoJy ainvedsp sunjewsud Juaasud sdjsy sagusjjeys mau 1oy saiiunioddo Suipiaoad pue 1nousng pioae

sdD 8uidjay leys s35938ns 20UBPIAS pue ‘WSIsAS SY1 A PIPaSU YoNW S1e SO JOPO 4O S|[S PUB 3ouaadXa 9y SIeaA Juswalla.-aid ayl Ul sdo poddns pue anjea 0} poddns Jaad
) . uielay

Xiw (DS Mau e dO[aAIP pue HNIDBI ‘UIRIDS — 3DI0HIOM MBU pue SullsIXa ay3 Yioq Uo sndo4

PDHONMIOM

9102 puD yyoay ul @ l"

SYINLYV P

NAANAT LINAN T al-'ﬁ

14vdda




Page 41

(s3jeasawn) Asaayep 03 Juawwwod — Suiseyd pue ue|d AsaAallRA

oA3) @aneld /ydnosoq /1IN e AJBAIIBP Buyap

sawayds Suiquasaid jepos 01 Suilsodudis saosdwi pue ajeulpioo) .
£5391AI9S PRSUBYUD JO ITLIIN0I %OOT |ensh e ssauisng aW0J3ag 01 S3JIAISS JO Suljeds SulINSUR ‘BJeD JO S|9POL MAU 3AIID342 Wol) Suluies) aueys .«
pIeOqysep e J01uswdopPAag UOISIA UOWIWOD B U0 BUisNI0} ‘siatlaeq jeuoliesiuedio Sulnowal ‘swalsAs aiedyljesy |e20| SSOId. Supjiom anneIoge||od djqeuy .
¥IQIOHIIVId S4e2usned utejujew o3 ‘paau u) sedidesd poddns Ajpides 03 92e(d Ul S32UN0S3U Y1 SARY Aay3 aunsua 03 s1apinoid 3|e3S 1B YUMMIOM -«

sao112e.d Suinogydiau /sqny ssoloe Ajqixa|4 Bupliom 8- ‘puewsp Juaned o1 Ajqixaly puodsas 01 sad1de.d poddns .

sinoy 3103 — 3104 Sujuolssituod pajesafaq

uonendod ay3 Jo spaau 3y} 193w
01 91R159 JUAIDIYNS I 13y} Julnsua pue ‘|eyded Jo Ayjige|ieae 3yl 01 puodsas 03 Apeas ag 03 11| Auowd [ended e asedaud pue 9a4Se ‘pasu YuM aul| Ul Loddns sa1elsa pajadie] .

p40234 2482 YUM pa3e3us pue paleAlldR SJUdi1Ed
"uoIssiWwpe [e3dsoy 4O 3su 1e sjuaiied AHIUap! 01 S|00) UCIIRIIIEILS XSI 8 ‘ssa00k Ul SJuswWaAoldwi pue aJed Jo sjapow mau oddns o1 anuiuod |[1m saydeoidde [endig .

ajed Swieal S4ed ale|pawudlul
404 pJ033J aJed Asewrid S|AIF 01 $59228 *' SUBIDIUID 34D AJepuodas pue Alewdd usamiaq swialsAs BuiBessaw Bo1UlD Y10 pue 3duepingd ‘931Ape JIU0I1I3[8 panoidw)

paleutpiood ;
y *24ED 12241p JO 1ed e Jou aJe ydiym ‘Sulieys uojzewolul Jo sadueisul mau Aue Joj adejd ul and aq |1
UCN mu:wEwwme mc_‘_mcm eleq mmc_ﬁMm 3JeRJ ss0Joe m_mco_mmmu—o._n JueAg|al U12ylo >u:u0c puesel tm_m pue co_umctou—c_ 2JBYS pue SS3JJ. 0] pasu [|im m_mco_mmmu—oga 2JeJ pue yljeaH 'sdde
o|qissadde juailed Jo asn By) PUe SUOIIRYNSUOD JUIjUO ‘@8UBYIXF UOIIBWILIOLU| YI[E3H UOPUOT [BJIUID YHOU 3] SULISAI[SP UO SNJ0J B Ylim ‘[endip Suipn|oul SJ3|qeus JO 3JOM Y1 3SIILIOLd
‘@n1oeold .
aie syuawiuiodde 3jqex00g-2.4d ay3 Jo dn-a3e) ay) JO SUOUUOW N0 PUE SUOIIEIIUNLWLIOD 3SE3ADUI ‘SINOY PBPUBIXS — SSBIIY  »

'$92IAJ3S aJed Alewiid pasueyua 01 $$320e J0 AJinbaul Jo aaledIpul
3jes patjuad SJE INQ ‘[|PWS 3JB SIIGUNU 3Y] ‘SIDIAIDS 9S3YL JaAI[ap 01 Ul 1do s3211oe1d || J0N *S3IIAIDS PAIURYUS JO UOISIACI pue M3IASJ BU) 03 yoeoadde USALIP-SWOIIN0 ‘pamainai-1aad e el .
-uosiad pue S1S/D pue S omiau paies3alul yijeay pue sied 0 paudije ‘aied [epos pue Alewiid ‘93nde ‘AuUnwWod 10} paysi|qeiss HJomIsN wawasoidw] Aljenp 1IN Y3 jo poddns psnuinuo) .
ajqeunba uoddns aainbas 01 Aj@ji| s92110e4d 3ulAjiuapi 01 yoeordde usalip-eleq s
SUOIUSAISIUI pUB (Y}jESY-UOU PUB Y1jeay) SDIAISS 03 WAY) 109UUOD PUB YSI 1B ISOY] JO JUBWSSISSE PUR UOIIEIIJIIUSPI SulAcidw — 318D pue Y)[eay SSOI0e WOy SIYBisul USALIP e1eq «
“Adeded [edjulpd [euoippe Suipiaosd pue S3W02IN0 Ul UoileLieA pajuediemun uidnpad Sulasiel — sweal 1oddns Juswanoadw) Ayjenb uj Juswisanu|

‘Aenb ysiH

83)30e4d

_m»ocwm Suluue|d 924n0osaa saydlew Ajo1enbape AJaAIIBp 924n0SaU 24NSUR 01 dd110e4d |BIaUSS Ul JUSWISIAUI PRIUSWNIOP pue paydell Ales))
WC-)-LSH ur_m siseq u_mmambm e uo cm_Q 0] meU_>OLQ mc__nmcw ~m_mmn_ |enuue ue uo mo_uumLa _mhmcmm ul mc_amm>c_ °le sH)) Asuow 1BUM UO uonewuojul jo Aduasedsuely pue juauwlsaAul _uwuwm._m.—. .
a|qeujeisns

9JDD _UCO _.t_OOL ul @ .‘

que|sey | SYINLYVd ¥

NOARNMAT HIMON :ln’ﬂ

uoneiudwdjdwi pue $3|eIsawW ‘S321N0saI — swie 3sayl JulidnlRQ 14vyd



Page 42

{4

(sojeasawm) Assalap 031 Juswwwod — Suiseyd pue ueld AdAlRA

[19n3) @dnoesd /ydnosoq /1IN 16 AaAISp duyap — 13pjoyadeld

aied
pajeuipiood
pue
3|gissalrde
‘ani3oeoud
ajed

3jes pasnuad
-uosiad pue
ajqeyunba
‘Ayrenb ydiy
poeud
|esaual
BujAlY) pue
algeujeisns
quajjisay

uoneudwWI|dwi pue $3RISIWIY ‘SI2UN0SI — Swie IsaY) Juldniaq

“Juswaseuew 18sse 0} yoeosdde 13a1e.15 apim-walsis e Bupjel aue am (1e153 21|gnd U 12uJeq '§-9) sdiyssauped 10393s d1iqnd |E20] SSOIIE A|9AI1I8440 210w FUjIOM A .
*(243u3) J21504 Sue|N 8°9) 9aeds pIoA jo jesodsip a1elidoidde pue ‘(jeydsoH [eowa iy A3(yduly

pue |eydsoH Ayunwwo) a4em3p3 *8'9 ) 92eds pasiNIapuN Ul S331AISS JO UORINIIUOIJ Ag 910159 33 JO uoResIIIN 18339q Y3noayl Aduadiys jeuonelado Suisiwndo aJe apy
"s1di@2a1 [esodsip puej snidins pue 3uipun) jexded pue Ajlieyd ‘4] | 3 Suipnjoul sa1noJ Suipuny snoliea ySnoJdyl paaaiyde uiaq si siy] “(S11S aJowuels
HONY ‘WJed asey) ‘s,uuy 1§ ‘seddued 1S ‘3'3) 913153 Jopiaoid S1NJe 3Y] Ul JUSWYSIGIND] PUB UOIIBLIIOJSURI) SD1BISD 3|BDS 98.e| apisBuo|e (Sawayds 41 13 S91e1s9 aal e

3uipnppul) wEo: 03 4350|2 3Je3 Suiq pue 3[e3s Je ased Aewnd JaA19p ‘Yimold uonejndod ydjew 0] paudisap sawayds 9D ajdiyNw ade 219yl ‘Aemuapun pue pauued ‘Ajpusundy .
‘Awouolne |euoniesiuesio [enpiajpul Suipasiadns Jou is|Iym ‘pJeog sa1eis3 Jno ySnoayl uoiesiionud

UOWWOD pue UoI1elOge||0d UO S} SN204 INO ‘[aA3| d1S @Y1 3y 'seiuedwod Ausdoud pue ‘s1sna] ‘s9)D ‘santoyiny B30 Suipnjoul — suauled Jno sajjas AB23ea1S INo Jo AsAllRg

sajeisy

210D _UCO L:O@L url & “

SHIN.LHVC P

NAANAT LA :l-’ﬁ

14vdd



Page 43

SAILIHOIYd
HL1IM D91l —NV1id
Ad3AIN3d m_._n__>_<xm_ ue|d
LO130. 221010M 2182318115
. mm_o._OIm_u

0Z/61

ac11oe.d jesauad 3ulAlly) pue B|geulRISNS QuUdI|ISaY

9JDD pup yjpay uj @ ‘.‘

SYINLHVC P

AAARNAT W INAN :l»’ﬁ
uollejuawdjdwi pue $3|edrsawi] ‘sa321N0sa — swie 3sayl 3uldalaQg 14v¥a




S3I1IY0ldd

HLIM D91 — NV1d
Ad3IAINEAA F1dINVX3I
—43d70H3IVd

Page 44

(1 aseyd)
MBINDJ SBDIAIIS padsueyu3

%0 £0 o) 0 0 €0

oz/6t 61/8T

94ed 9jes pasjuad-uosiad pue sjgernba ‘Ayjenb ysiH

g€z/te z/z

210D UCO _._,__Owi ur MJ “

SYINLYVd ¥ 3

ANOANAT HINAN :I-P&

14vdd

uonejudwWI|dwi pue $3JRISIWI] ‘S3IUIN0SII — SWie 3saY] Sulidnla(



Page 45

: 0 £0 r40) 10 7o) £0 0 10 0 £0

uonejuadwajdwi pue sajeasawil ‘sa3u4N0sal — swie 3sayl Sundaijaqg

S311I"40ldd

HLIM 081 — NVd
Ad3AINEA FTdINVYXT
—43d10HIIVId

3JB PaleUIPIO0I pUE 3|(ISSIIIE ‘DAI}OER0.d

®\_OU —UCO L.__OQL C_ (
SYINLUVA D &

NAANAT LINAN T ...Ip.’ﬁ

14Vvdd



S3ILIH0IYd

HLIM 281 — NV1d
Ad3AINIA FTdINVYX3I
—d3dT0H3DVd

Page 46

uoilejuawidjduwi pue $I|RISIWIN ‘SADUIN0SII = SWIe 3SaY) FULIDAIDQ

31DJ puo F._.—_OOL ul

SYINLHVd

AMAANMMAT HINOAN

L/

» %

" zln’ﬁ
14vdd



Sunyiom jo shem Sunisixa SNUNUOD INg Seliepunoq

|eatydes5098 mau 03 YoM SIIAIDS [|B BJaym AYEDOlY

R 11| Juaned pasalsidas

9|0YM By} puUno.e SIDIAJSS {8 SunesSau) ISS MBU Y«
(waisAsAjod e -8-9) suoipuod

w13} 8uo) jje Joj a1ed dojs-suo Joy gny eAIsAyd Yy .

"JS1] pa.23sidal ay3 uo suaned ||e SAjoAUl

10U 1M 1 19351884 33 uo sjuaned oyl yum jrom Appanoeosd ||im sisuped
wa1sAs “1a31s1821 e ein Ajlenuia Jayyegol ysnouq syusiied Jo SUOYOD {[enuIA - .
*s3W021Nn0 juaned afeuew o) AljIqisuodsal aA19)[03 Supjel sisulled

‘syuanied jo spoyod oyads
afeuew o3 s193si8as Sueys sisuped warsAs pue sadnoesd 4O Jo JJOMIBUY .

:LON T1IM /LON Si}J0MIaN v “THM /S MOMIBN vV
103295 [OA pUE UONEINPS -ajeSineu /aquasaid
‘JuawAoldws ‘Buisnoy ‘aJea |e1pos AjAnoeold 03 3|qe pue payul|
[e190s O3 U] Bulpn|dul— p3YUY V1 101e3IABU 31B> *F'3 101395 AIRJUN|OA
. ) 1
i o Jojeineu Adesssoauun w_._m”hwwm
:_ﬁ.ﬂ>m_w”_v”““n__._mﬂ_ow“” Aoyiny €207 [13310m quy| pue aJed E.m_.:_a
" Joddns yeay o135 Asequnjon uy sjusied SuiSeuew
|{ejuaw a2 Asewnd u sJauped ylomaN
12y1o /sd9H 01
10 ISYIOM YUl B BIA
ndul y3jesH (ejusy 22uepin3d pue IsiApe
® ST (5YIH ‘SNd (oueping 1sl|eads fjuelnsuod
y)jesH [eluspy '540) weay 3aeld w pue adiApe
M |eJaudn X § 1sijeads) ainay
e i
(@) H
© {218 aIsAyd
= ‘sasunu 3sierads) 1sioeueyd siuaned
® £1S $92IAIS Buimainal Ajsazoeold
ey IA1RS ® paseq d2110eld @ ‘s:2151381 yum Suppom
Aunwwon HJOMIBN Y3 UIyHIM
*$9W02IN0 saal1oe.d 3y} 50108
yijeay uone|ndod HTaAISNIpaTEI2 o] Bupjom ysidewileyd
anoidw] 0} JJomiaN Yi|eaH pue a.ej
3y} jo Jed se Sujiom L]
Saul| 22IA135 Jtads | .

paudije spoenuo) o
Ajlenuue 2313

40 AJaal3p o3 3ndul /zuawaSeuew paseys .
$3W03N0 13A)[P O}

sajejdwal Yym s1351821 paseys - HIOMIBN o

ojdoad

|ed0] /syuaned jo 1315193) e punose 1932301 Supjiom
Aj@andeoad sueiu ‘swaisAs [endip ySnoiyy uonesdajul
JendiA “1e3A yoea sisulied Jualayip uaamiaq uoniesdaiu|

539311/ sanding

aJDD TCO _.t_cmr_ ul ’ "

SHINLYVC ¥ S

MOANAT LIION _’ﬁ

|ISPOIN }410M1DN pPaieiSaiu| YijeaH pue aie) ayl




Em..“.__omm.ﬂ_:ﬂuﬁzmz.ﬂ&o__%.u.u:U.E.m._?.h.._,.sdmé_”..“.3._,,.2_.5.%5?_3__..__._.__U\..,Bnz,tmm.mm.u._”_..u.EQ_&wc.wm\mme.mﬂjdou}umE_h.,m;u}_._.um.Emzchoc.BBB\\“matn

Jd=[EIBUaE=0]-515| BULIRYU-[E3{U([5/A8IpmpEsAasIBId [ EiaUaE/SiuaWNa0p /AdBLUIBYd /NN 58 We Fuiiou mmm//:Sany

o=y

JpAATELIWIAS-2axa-8UIa1j35-10|[d-a9119

XAREAHIE /2 IRaTaT/Aaf|0d-pue-as)15eid-Aoe Wi ey d/SUoTSIATp/Uieasal /AIe By d /5 SE WEGEUROU MMM/ SaTIL

|8yl BUIeMOdWT - G9T-QIA/IPG/EA3IN05a1-qam-UoREINqNa/T/CEeTREPT LH9-E £EG-0bGb- £ 06p-02GEEaT}/SUGIIES|GNd/MaTA/UIGS PPUTSGODE//-SaT '8

IPATIBPOOE  UBHY/TaHE | AN GO UORESIaAUIGIINEq MMM//:G1L Y1eaH 191199 UONESISAUOD 111G */

"TT0Z/S TTOT ‘3]1SeIMSN "Suollpuod widl 3uoj yum sjdoad

Jo uawadeuew }I3s ayi Hoddns 03 s19p1n0Id [euoILpEIl-UOU BulUOISSILIWOI pue Suidojaasp 01 apIng v *,Seruniad eyl Joy syuey ], "I0A dwwessSold 9
"TTOT TTOZ -Uopuo "suollpuo) wia) Suo yum 31doad Jo sanr] aya Suirosdw “Suluueld a1e) g 131eY ‘| UOSUDIPOH ‘S S1SGOY ‘N SISYIBA °G

[PGZPEO E%ﬁmma_a_,_&wElu:...,.E_.aA\,.:cuﬁ_cm:\c.m}__s.>om_;U.BBBT\.V_:sox.mml_;_m_ﬁm._mao_mmc_m>_cu§nm3\.\“uu:

. Em.u 40 35NOH :WoJy 3|qejieAY “800Z/vz/v palepdn] 8007 ‘Y3{eaH 0 Juswiiedsq :UOpUOT SUOIIPUOD LIS} SUO| INOGe MOUY 03 Paau NoA sguly ua) -oq ylyesH ¥
8 e -
< ) /POUI-3]e3-aSN0y/a183-j0-85N0Y/Z
%d -LWBR/YIMIj-IN6/5855-10)-1a IINBEAI/SasINGRaI/N N SUPURHUD MMM // 58331 :wouy s|qejieay "0z palepdn] STOZ ‘puejdu3 SHN :uopuo punoidydeq — [spow a1e) 4o asnoH °N puejdus ¢
©
o

; ‘poLad aWI S1Y3 JIA0 S4H IU3[BAINDS SWIN-||N Ul BUIYBP %T B US3Q SBY 2431 MOYS E1ep
43430 1841 IN0 JUl0d S103ES1ISIAUI BY1 ‘(SUOIEYNSUOD Ul 35BJ0UI BY] JOJ JUNOIIE PINOI YIYM) 4D 4O JSGINU 3] INOGe elep dpiaoid jou S90P 12se1ep Y1 ydnoyl|e ‘JIA0SIOIN §83URIBJ3Y |[B 3a5JB|0UIS 39000

{((9T0T ‘L Yyo2Je passadde)) "SToT wmmﬂmmuumg_ﬁwm__.._xw_m?qummm:_....z.c.._._,_Em_bu@a.u;,.g?_:mn:_f.c?.ao_mzo:mzﬁ_.Elmwmtloqwx\_r_uhmmm?_}u__EocSmE_mmﬁv_:.um;m:mcucmE.E_mmc

“Uajiefaad mmMm/anyg "J21S3YdUeA JO ALISIBAIUN 1J9ISBYDUBIA ABAINS 9PHIOM D [euonieu 1S3 *|e 19 v ‘UBWIS|O) ‘Y ‘puBPPaY) ‘T ‘uosqI9Zx, Sulyseal pue ‘sSunesw |eajuld pue dAllRJIISIUjWpe

‘suonduinsaid Jo |lemaual ‘SUOISSIWPE JO S|eLId)a. JO JUsWaSURLIE SB NS ‘Apnas siy3 ut paunseaw 10U $YSBY UO JUBS S| AWIL 4D JO %0Y |RUOILPPE UEe 3IUIS ‘@1ewnsaltapun ue Ajqeqoud st peopyiom

30 9pn BuIsLI SIYL FT—-ETOZ U1 (£2-6—C2+6) UIW Z2-6 01 80—200T U! (S9-8-19-8 1D %S6) UIW G9-8 WO.y ‘DINUIW B jey Inoge Ag 950J SUOI1e}NSUOd 9284-01-308} 49 JO UOIIRINP UBBW BY] ‘Ajjeuoippy ‘suonelnsuod
auoyda|al 4o 4O 31l Y1 Ul 95e3.0U] %00T ISOW|E UR AG PIMOPEYSISAD 3IOM {%2-5) sU011e}NSU0D 93E-01-92B) 4D JO SR Ul SISII SJBISPOIA *SISINU 3I1308.4d 10} %6-0 Yum pasedwod ‘sieah-uosiad Qoo 0T Jod
%9€-TT AQ 9504 SUOIIELINSUOD ¢D JO SBIRY "SUOII_YNSUOD 49 Ja8uUo| pue Ew,:cwt 2I0W yum ‘10z 01 dn siedk 7 9y3 ul %971 Aq 9504 PUB|BUT UL SO JO PROJYIOM [|BISAO BY) 1ey1 moys s3uipuy Apnis 12oue ay |

BN}/ T-EVZO0TGTI9EL9-0b T0SIId /919111871850 E]/STeUIN0I/iioT 185 UBayT MMM /7581 ¢

m.:.m._mﬁ_ﬁwa_“%wuﬂm._.__E.mcmmﬂmﬁ..m..:%m.>:<m:_uc.:,_A."._._?_o_:«:oma:.E_x\a_uc.m::a_\&_g-ms;.u.m___om}1“E.o...m.Em?laB\%._m SRS

m_o“vvcoc_._coc_c_..‘
SUINLHVA P g

NOAANAT LINAN T ;l-.'ﬁ

11vda

siap|oyade|d pue s33U313)9Y




Page 49

uopuo ut 31ed Aewidd 104 JUSWIND0P 21891.41S 9y | Yiomaweld Jujuoissiwwo) 318a3ens - 425
-uoned|dnp
pue ysi 39nPa.J 01 UIIS St uaNed e JaA3IBYM SpIodal Jualled $$922E Ued sueldiulfd Jey3 Sulnsug

Suileys pioday

J}JoMaWel) S3WO02IN0 pue AlljenD — 400
XXX — wed] yoddns yuswanosdwy Ajend

- Juswadeue YyjeaHy uonendod

‘uo18ul[s| pue AaSulieH ‘pjayul ‘uspwie) ‘1auleg 10 s|ySnoiog UOpPUOT Y] - UOPUOT [BJIUI) YUON

XXX - spooyinoqysioN
(so17) suoniipuo) wiuay 3uo]

(auswndop Adijod jeuoiieu) MIIA pJemiod 3211deld |BISUD — A4dD

-Aljenpialpul sadiyoead |edo| Ag papinouad s321A13S |euwllou

3yl aA0qge pue Jano 08 jey3 sadialas apinoid 01 Ajjensn paziuesio ‘(YSnouoq e uiyum Ajjensn)
sa211084d 9 |RI0} USaMIR] AsdIaIud Julof v - 19pIroad Biedyljeay Jo 2dA1 v - uollelapaq do
Jauondesd |BISUSD — dD

Y3QI0HDVId

uoIssiwwo) Ayjeny ajed - I

*suoiIN|os [e1lua10d J1ay) pue swajqod ay3 Suipuelstspun o} Bulq

Asy1 1eyMm Ul Ajjenba panjea sy aadadsiad pue 32104 s,uosiad ydea ‘USISap-0d JO ISUSS BNl e Uf
‘wa3sAs y1jesy ay1 Aq pasuaiiadxa swalqoid 01 SUOIIN|OS JO S3IAISS dO[IASP O} — |eliadeuew pue
[E21UI]2 Y10q — S[eUOIss2404d Y3jeay yim Aj10au1p SUDIOM SISSN 3DIAIIS PUEB SJUIRd - UISap-0)
JapinoJd uoieanpa Ajjunwiwo) - Nd3D

XXX — YJOomIaN uoneisaju| yijesH pue aied

sdnoug 3uuolssiuwo) [eaiul|d - DI

-9ouewiIopiad pue ‘spuaJ} ‘ANAIIoR ‘BDIAISS JO SJ9SN INOGR SJO0W PUBISIIPUN 01 J3pJO
uj uoIleULIOUI JBY30 pue elep Suisn jo ad11oead a3 Jo pulyaq swaisAs 3y - 3uaBi||3u] ssaulsng

‘due|Nque
eIn paAsAu0D Jo Ajjuspuadapul Jayyia ‘Buinias a4ed yijjeay e je dn 3ujuini jusied y - 33uepuany
S$3I1AIS JBAIIRP 03 Jay31a80) Supjdom sao110ead |eaauas jo dnoss e 3jeds Iy

'wayl Joj pyoddns pue

2Je2 3u108U0 1539 3Y31 YSI|ge1Sa 0} JapJo U] ‘UoIMPUOD S,1udl1ed B JO JUSWISSASSE 3] - JUBWISSISSY
‘paq [eudsoy uanedul ue 01 way}

Sunuwipe Inoyum ‘siseq Aep-awes e uo Sumss [eudsoy e ul juaiied e Suness] - ase) Aiojeinquiy
'spaq

[eudsoy 03 1ySiuIaA0 uoissiwpe Sulinbas wouy syuaiied Sunuaaaad uo pasndoy —awielsosd
a4en Acuaglawz pue uaSin TIN Y3 UIYIM WEDIISHIOM 210D Y - BIUBPIOAY SUOISSIWPY

: JuUaWISSasse

Jo a8eu3 Jayje Ajjensn ‘paq Juapedul |eldsoy e 03 Jualied e JO UOISSIWPE Y] - UOISSIWPY
4IAI0OHIOV1d

3103 pub Wijo3y Ul 8 |

SHUINLYVD ¥ 3

3
NOAARNAT HIMAR < —\

Aiesso|n

14vdd



o
o]
Q
(o)
©
o

430I10HIOV1d

3JDD ﬂvCO —.:_Ow ul ‘
SHINLYVI P %

NAANAT LA w..-’ﬁ

14vyda

1DON — ASa1ens ddi0pja0M



Page 51 Agenda Item 7

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2017/2018 - REPORT NO.

MEETING TITLE AND DATE Agenda - Part: | ltem:
Health and Wellbeing Board Subject: Annual Public Health
27 September 2018 Report 2018

Report of:

Stuart Lines

Contact officer and telephone number: | Director of Public Health
Glenn Stewart

Tel: 0208 379 5328

E mail: glenn.stewart@enfield.gov.uk

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

It is a statutory duty of the Director of Public Health to produce an
independent annual report outlining aspects of health that they consider to
be of importance that year. The report is available online:

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-
reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That the HWB note the Annual Public Health Report (APHR).

3. BACKGROUND

It is a statutory duty of the Director of Public Health to produce an
independent annual report outlining aspects of health that they consider to
be of importance that year. For 2018 the APHR highlights a 10 year vision
of health for the borough and includes 22 fact sheets highlighting areas of
action that might be undertaken to improve health in the borough. The
report is available online:

https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/ijsna/annual-public-health-
reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/

4. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

N/A

5. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS


mailto:glenn.stewart@enfield.gov.uk
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/

Page 52

To improve health in the borough. This is an independent report of the

Director of Public Health

6.

6.1

6.2

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, RESOURCES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS

Financial Implications
N/A
Legal Implications

N/A

KEY RISKS

The key risk is failure to deliver the Strategy by April 2019.

IMPACT ON PRIORITIES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING

STRATEGY

This will ensure delivery of actions against all Enfield priorities:

8.1  Ensuring the best start in life

8.2 Enabling people to be safe, independent and well and delivering
high quality health and care services

8.3  Creating stronger, healthier communities

8.4  Reducing health inequalities — narrowing the gap in life expectancy

8.5 Promoting healthy lifestyles

EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS

N/A



Page 53

A 10-year vision for a Healthy Enfield
Annual Public Health Report 2018
Foreword

| would like to welcome you to this year’s annual public health report (APHR) of the
Director of Public Health for 2017/18. The report this year focuses on the current
challenges we all face in improving residents’ health and wellbeing and aims to spark
debate about what we can all do together and in partnership to help address these
issues.

Our individual level of health and wellbeing will be affected by a wide range of factors
— from the climate and environment around us, to the local economy and community
we live in. We are influenced by these and other factors everyday in the choices we
make to keep us healthy and active. Many of these factors, although they may be
beyond individual control, can be improved by the combined efforts of a range
partners across all services and sectors.

| am pleased to present this year's APHR which aims to address these wider
determinants of health, particularly in this time of austerity, which encourages us all
to think about how we can each contribute by embedding health in all that we do.

Finally, | would like to thank the Enfield Public Health team for their hard work and
enthusiasm in working towards delivering our vision for a truly Healthy Enfield,
which will enable people to live healthier and happier lives.

Cllr Yasemin Brett

Cabinet Member for Public Health




Page 54

Introduction

The annual public health report (APHR) of the Director of Public Health provides an
opportunity to initiate a wider discussion about our residents’ health and wellbeing, to
focus attention on current health-related issues and to help galvanise people and
organisations to take action.

The intention is not simply to focus on healthcare or specific public health services,
but to explore what it is that makes us healthy (or indeed unhealthy) and what further
contribution could be made by public services, and other sectors, to help make
people healthier.

Enfield has a long and strong history of providing high quality public services for our
residents. These include social care, the NHS, the emergency services and
education but the question should still be asked, whether we are all doing enough to
ensure that Enfield, as a place to live, work and play, is an environment in which we
can all achieve our potential and be as healthy as we can be.

This report aims to look forward and to help clarify our collective ambitions for
creating a Healthy Enfield. Whilst acknowledging current challenges presented by
austerity and economic uncertainty it identifies some of the important local health
challenges that we face as a community and sets out approaches that have been
used elsewhere and that we might want to develop locally.

It is five years since councils took back the responsibility for improving the health and
wellbeing and reducing health inequalities of their residents. The transfer of public
health responsibilities from the NHS has provided opportunities over this time for
better joint working and a clearer focus on action to tackle the health challenges we
face. The Health & Wellbeing Board has set an ambitious five-year strategy that
articulates this and brings partners together from across the local system to improve
outcomes. The NHS, which celebrates its 70" birthday this year, is an important
partner but not the only one we need to work with. It is only through the collective
efforts of all partners, including the community and voluntary sector, that real impacts
at the societal level may be achieved.

As part of this the Council has set itself the challenge of ensuring that the health and
wellbeing of Enfield residents is at the heart of all that it does. This is summarised
as:

A 10-year vision for a Healthy Enfield

We see a population in Enfield that knows about and wants to lead a healthy
life surrounded by organisations and a place that helps them do so. There is a
vibrant movement for health locally with residents spontaneously helping each
other to live well.

Enfield Council is increasingly seen as a leader in improving health through
encouraging healthy choices through policies and design. As the local ‘place-
shaper’ Enfield Council is seen as the champion for improved health and



Page 55

reduced health inequalities. Enfield Council sees health holistically not just in
terms of health and care ‘services’ but as something that is a result of the
place (e.g. not one that encourages us to be overweight or inactive) and the
life chances we have as well as the services we use.

Health and care services are designed with and for our residents targeting
those that need them most using evidence of what works. We also see a shift
in social mobility with people seizing opportunities to help themselves by
being helped on the way by local services on a short-term basis in the main.

Inequalities are shrinking because being healthy is not dependent on social
background and the local system has tackled issues such as pollution which
lie beyond the control of individual. We are in a position where Enfield Council
can show where we have made a difference.

Enfield Council continues to work effectively with all partners to achieve these
outcomes. Everything Enfield Council does considers health impact,
maximising the positive and minimising the negative.

We are using this picture of a future Enfield, drawn by Olivia Han[1] (12 years old),
to encapsulate our aspirations.

Please hover over and click on each image in the picture to read related factsheets.
Next year we hope to report how our Enfield has responded to each of these
factsheets.

Stuart Lines

Director for the Public’s Health



https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/#_ftn1

Page 56

Click below to enlarge the image. In the enlarged image, you will find 22 factsheets.

Full list of factsheets are also available here.

[1] Olivia is the daughter of our Consultant in Public Health, Dr Tha Han.


https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/?page_id=3314&preview=true
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jsna/annual-public-health-reports/annual-public-health-report-201718/#_ftnref1
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/The-Healthy-Town.pdf

Page 57

APHR 2018 — Factsheets

1. Air pollution is shortening lives

2. Climate change is the greatest threat to global health in the 21st century

3. Planning policy is fundamental to health behaviour and a healthy environment
4. A street that works for people is a street that is good for health

5. Buildings need to encourage healthy lifestyles as far as possible

6. Walking is a simple health behaviour accessible to nearly everyone that could
reduce rates of chronic disease

7. Cycling is a cheap, accessible and effective means of making physical activity part
of everyday life

8. Independent travel improves health

9. Play is important, but the amount of time children spend playing has declined

10. Obesity is about poverty and cheap food, not laziness

11. There is only one message about smoking — don’t!

12. Loneliness isn’t just about feeling alone

13. Anxiety can make you physically unwell, but preventing that is a state of mind
14. Emotional wellbeing is something you “do”, not something you “are”

15. The health of mothers and their children go together

16. Let’s give every child in Enfield the best start in life

17. Good parenting is perhaps the most fundamental determinant of a child’s health

18. A healthy school is a school that provides an environment and culture that helps
their pupils grow up to be healthy, happy and ready to learn with good aspirations

19. Work is good for you and some workplaces are healthier than others

20. Keeping strong in older age is important for health, quality of life and
independence

21. Celebrating 70 years of the NHS and becoming a wellness service rather than a
sickness service

22. Preventing what’s preventable — immunisation is a simple step to protect people
from infectious diseases


https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_1-Air-pollution.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_2-Climate-change.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_3-Planning-policy.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_4-Healthy-streets.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_5-Well-building.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_6-Walking.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_6-Walking.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_7-Cycling.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_7-Cycling.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_8-Independent-travel.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_9-Active-play.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_10-Obesity.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_11-Smoking.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_12-Loneliness.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_13-Anxiety.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_14-Wellbeing.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_15-Maternal-health.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_16-Children.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_17-Good-parenting.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_18-Schools.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_18-Schools.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_19-Work.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_20-Older-people.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_20-Older-people.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_21-NHS.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_21-NHS.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_22-Immunisation.pdf
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/HHASC444-APHR-2018_22-Immunisation.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda Item 9

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

MEMBERSHIP

PRESENT

ABSENT

OFFICERS:

Also Attending:

12

HELD ON THURSDAY, 26 JULY 2018

Clir Alev Cazimoglu (Cabinet Member for Health & Social
Care),ClIr Yasemin Brett (Cabinet Member for Public Health),
Mo Abedi (Enfield CCG Chair and Vice Chair of the HWB),
Parin Bahl (Chair of Enfield Health Watch), John Wardell CCG
Chief Operating Officer), Bindi Nagra (Director of Adult Social
Care), Stuart Lines (Director of Public Health), Natalie Forrest
(Chief Executive, Chase Farm Hospital, Royal Free Group),
Vivien Giladi (Voluntary Sector), Litsa Worrall (Voluntary
Sector), Jo Ikhelef (CEO of Enfield Voluntary Action) and Josh
Salih (Enfield Youth Parliament)

Nesil Caliskan (Leader of the Council), lan Davis (Chief
Executive), Achilleas Georgiou (Cabinet Member for
Children’s Services), Dr Helene Brown (NHS England
Representative), Tony Theodoulou (Executive Director of
Children's Services), Maria Kane (Chief Executive North
Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust) and Andrew Wright
(Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust)

Dr Glenn Stewart (Assistant Director, Public Health), Jill
Bayley (Principal Lawyer - Safeguarding), Paul Sutton
(Assistant Director, People's Services) and Tarig Soomauroo
(Secretary)

9 observers

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

Councillor Cazimoglu (Chair) welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies
for absence were received from lan Davis (Chief Executive), Dr Helene
Brown, Councillor Georgiou, Tony Theodoulou, Maria Kane and Councillor

Caliskan (Leader).

The Chair suggested to the board to hold the next meeting at a different
venue (Outside Enfield Town) to aid public awareness of the Board.

The Board AGREED this would be a good idea.

13

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS



Page 60

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

There were no declarations of interest registered in respect of any items on
the agenda.

14

NORTH MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL NHS TRUST (NMUH) CASE
FOR CHANGE

RECEIVED a presentation by Richard Gourlay, Director of Strategic
Development, NMUH.

NOTED
Richard Gourlay introduced the report, highlighting the following:

North Middlesex University Hospital (NMUH) primarily looking at how to
provide a sustainable service

NMUH trying to digitalise pathways and make decisions in closer
collaboration

Provide essential care for a needy population

It was highlighted that the current pressure on the A&E department is
significant

Issues raised were Retention and Recruitment regarding staff,
improving the culture in the workforce and implementing Governance
Arrangements

It was noted that arrangements will be drafted in August 2018 and
engagements with stakeholders to commence in September 2018.

IN RESPONSE comments and questions were received, including:

1. The Chair raised issues regarding Public Transport to and from

hospitals, and if anything is being done in connection with this?

Richard Gourlay advised that he has a specialist team (Estates team)
working on this issue and that NMUH representatives sit on that group.

. Congratulations were passed onto the North Middlesex on how well

they did during the Winter crisis. A question was asked regarding the
amount of deficit the Royal Free have?

It was advised that the deficit at the start was 29 Million and is
projected to be 18 Million (end of the year), it was also highlighted that
integration within the organisations (NMUH & RFL) will improve current
deficits.



3.

Page 61
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

A question was asked for better clarification on the managerial
structure with a Royal Free London (RLF) integration.

Similar management structure as Barnet Royal Free. Royal free to be
strategic decision makers.

Dr Mo Abedi (Vice-Chair) also made a comment regarding the
improved stability the association have brought.

Bindi Nagra (Director of Adult Social Care) commented that the Board
needed to look at all options not just one, Bindi also advised that Maria
Kane’s (North Middlesex University Hospital NHS Trust) approach
regarding quality improvement has been excellent. It was also
highlighted by Bindi that there was a lack of evidence regarding the
benefits the Royal Free would bring to guide decision making.

Other questions received:

6.

Why can’t you go it alone, without any integration with RFL?

Some services are small and fragile, A&E department demonstrated
this with issues around retainment and recruitment in the sector this
year.

Do you understand why you struggle to recruit/retain staff?

Inner London waiting is more appealing to potential/current staff and
the culture within organisation needs improving.

Parin Bahl (Healthwatch Representative) mentioned that she has
previously highlighted her disappointment if another crisis happened,
residents’ value their local hospital and welcome the idea for change.

Stuart Lines (Director of Public health) asked what is the role of the
Royal Free in prevention?

Stop smoking services, maintaining care outside hospitals. A bid was recently
submitted to CCG looking at other prevention action plans.

15

INTEGRATION AND BETTER CARE FUND (BCF)

RECEIVED the report of Bindi Nagra, Director, Adult Social Care Enfield
Council and Graham MacDougall, Director of Strategy and Partnerships
Enfield CCG



Page 62

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

NOTED
Graham MacDougall introduced the report, highlighting the following:

16

The year-end financial position for the BCF’s performance was good

It is confirmed that both the CCG and Council have achieved the
required savings to provide a balance position (End of year)

The Better Care Fund allocation was agreed as part of a two-year plan
2017-2019, this was ratified by the Health and Wellbeing Board in
August 17 and submitted to NHS England with the plan formally agreed
in October 17

The improved better care funding for 18-19 has been allocated to meet
the following grant conditions; Adult Social Care needs, reducing
pressures on NHS and to support the local social care provider market.

PROGRESS UPDATE ON JOINT HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY
(JHWS)

RECEIVED the report of Stuart Lines Director of Public Health, on progress
on Health and Wellbeing Board Monitoring areas for 2017-19 and the Annual
Review of key indicators.

NOTED
Stuart Lines introduction of the report highlighted:

17

This is a regular item within the Board Meetings, with the priority areas
being Best start in Life, Healthy Weight and Mental Health resilience
Continue to support ongoing partnership with Thrive LDN in mental
health resilience

Awareness of emotional health and wellbeing resilience to other HWB
priorities

HWB member organisations to sign up to Sugar Smart Enfield and
Enfield CCG and LBE to offer more accessible places locally for initial
assessments, and group intervention sessions regarding diabetes
prevention

Continue to progress the Best Start in Life Action Plan

Monitoring the VAWG Strategy Action Plan

Progressing an audit of how Enfield is meeting NICE guidelines on
domestic abuse

Supporting future cancer awareness campaigns and to
facilitate/encourage bowel scope launches for Enfield residents
Season Flu vaccination performance have improved in 17/18 across all
NHS providers and will continue to support flu vaccination uptake and
campaigns

MENTAL HEALTH - PRIORITY UPDATE REPORT



Page 63

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

RECEIVED the report of Stuart Lines, Director of Public Health on Mental
Health.

NOTED
Mark Tickner (Senior Public Health Strategist) introduced the report,
highlighting the following:
e Proposals will be in place soon for additional activity moving forward
e Mark advised 2 flowcharts will be developed relating to “Making Every
Contact Count” [MECC] and “Mental Health First Aid” [MHFA] at the
Council
e The first to display how we might introduce MECC and MHFA across
LBE, and for whom and to define what additional skills would be
delivered. This would include timeframes and optional arrangements
including potential partners locally
e The second to show how the referral mechanisms for MECC and
MHFA after introduction
e Mental Health resilience is a priority identified by the Health and
Wellbeing Board
e Flowcharts are due to be submitted by the 3" September 2018

18
BEST START IN LIFE - PRIORITY UPDATE REPORT

RECEIVED the background papers on Giving Every Child the Best Possible
Start in Life through improving school readiness

NOTED
Andrew Lawrence introduced the report, highlighting the following:

e In Enfield, for a cohort of 4,634 children the data shows an
improvement of 1.6% to have a good level of development (GLD) from
66% in 2016, to 67.8% in 2017. The National GLD had also risen from
69% to 70.7%.

e Enfield have consistently improved in line with other authorities, it has
not yet however narrowed the gap in school readiness measures in
terms if nation/regional comparators.

e Some Enfield Schools, who have a high percentage of children from
families with complex issues, can ensure that 66+% of children do
achieve a GLD while others it is still only 55+%

e Schools are also reporting higher mobility within the year group. During
reception year 160 children (4%) left whilst another 80 transferred to
another Enfield school.

e In response programmes such as empowering parents and
empowering communities are taking place.



Page 64
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

e Healthy early year schemes are also in place in private, voluntary and
independent nurseries, early learning/day care in children’s centres,
schools, nursery schools and childminders.

19
HEALTHY WEIGHT - PRIORITY UPDATE REPORT

RECEIVED the report of Dr Glenn Stewart, Assistant Director of Public Health

NOTED
Dr Glenn Stewart introduced the report, highlighting the following:
e Report encourages their organisations to responds to the Healthy
Weight Strategy consultation and consider what actions to take
e Support Enfield Councils efforts to participate in School Superzones
pilot project that target unhealthy food and drink sales, advertisements,
alcohol, smoking, gambling, air quality and physical inactivity
e Obesity still a priority for the Health and Wellbeing Board for 2017 -
2019

20
KEY MESSAGES FROM THE JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT
(JSNA)

RECIEVED the presentation on the Key Messages from the Joint Strategic
Needs Assessment (JSNA) sent to follow.

NOTED

e Population Structures in Enfield;

e 331,395 people in Enfield, 5" largest population in Enfield, Larger
proportion of 0-19-year olds compared to London/England average and
Enfield population to increase to 354,300 by 2023

e Deprivation;

Highest deprivation in East of Enfield, 22% of Enfield children (around
19,00) lives in poverty (Tenth highest in Enfield

Ethnicity is ethnically diverse borough

Life expectancy in Enfield is 80.1 years (Male) and 84.5 years (Female)
There are still wide inequalities in health outcomes in the Borough
Obesity also a serious issue in the Borough.

21
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD TERMS OF REFERENCE



Page 65

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

RECEIVED the report of Tony Theodoulou (Executive Director of People’s
Services) sent to follow.

NOTED
e The amended Terms of Reference were agreed at full Council on the
19" July 2018
e Key amendments include;
e The frequency of Board meetings and Development Sessions
e Revised structure and Governance Arrangements

22
VOLUNTARY REPRESENTATION AT THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING
BOARD

RECEIVED the report of Dr Glenn Stewart, Assistant Director of Public
Health, sent to follow

NOTED
Dr Glenn Stewart introduced the report, highlighting the following:

e The current Terms of Reference include provision for the election of a
representative from the Third Sector for a term of office of 3 years. The
current representatives have been on the Board since 2013.

e The revised terms of reference state that there will be one
representative from Enfield Voluntary Action (EVA) and another elected
representative.

e There is therefore a need to hold a formal, open, transparent and
democratic election to secure voluntary sector representation to assist
the HWB in fulfilling its health leadership role for the borough.

e Democratic Services have confirmed that the current voluntary sector
representatives will remain in place until new voluntary sector
representatives have been elected (or re-elected).

PROPOSAL
1. To achieve the above, it is anticipated that engagement with the VCS
will start immediately with a view to holding elections in September with
the result reported to the HWB on 27th September 2018.

The Board considered that the proposal was satisfactory
IN RESPONSE comments and questions were received, including:
1. An ECS representatives’ term of office is three years, with new
representatives to be in place by 27" September 2018.

2. It was advised to include as many people as we can to have the best
Health and Social Care experience.



Page 66
HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD - 26.7.2018

23

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FORWARD PLAN
RECEIVED the report of Stuart Lines, Director of Public Health
NOTED the proposed forward plan.

AGREED

1. That the Health and Wellbeing Board agreed the proposed forward
plan.

24
INFORMATION BULLETIN

NOTED the Information Bulletin items.

25
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 APRIL 2018

AGREED the minutes of the meeting held on 17 April 2018.

26
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

NOTED the dates of future meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board and
dates of future development sessions.



Page 67 Agenda Item 10

(§NHealthy

move more eat well drink less stop smoking

Health and Wellbeing Board Information Bulletin

GP extended access service

Extra GP appointments in the evenings and at weekends are now available to
Enfield patients. There is now walk-in access at some of the hubs on weekends and
the single point of access number is now available 8am-8pm daily. For more
information, please see:

http://www.enfieldccq.nhs.uk/primary-care-gp-hubs.htm

Review of adult elective orthopaedic care services

North London Partners in health and care (NLP) is launching a review of adult
elective orthopaedic care services (planned surgery of bones and joints) across
north central London. For more information, please see:
http://www.northlondonpartners.org.uk/orthopaedicreview

Seasonal influenza vaccination programme

The seasonal flu programme is a long-established vaccination programme that's
proven to save lives and deliver a cost-effective prevention programme, along with
reducing pressures on NHS services during the winter. Flu vaccinations for the
winter 2018/19 are now available in pharmacies and GPs. For more info, visit:
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/694779/Annual national flu programme 2018-2019.pdf

Healthy London Partnership Update:

Ask About Asthma Campaign

Healthy London Partnership and NHS England London are launching a campaign
#AskAboutAsthma to help improve the lives of those living with asthma in the capital.
For more information, please see:
https://www.healthylondon.org/londoners-take-the-asthmarapchallenge-for-a-
chance-at-a-studio-recording-session/



http://www.enfieldccg.nhs.uk/primary-care-gp-hubs.htm
http://www.northlondonpartners.org.uk/orthopaedicreview
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/694779/Annual_national_flu_programme_2018-2019.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/694779/Annual_national_flu_programme_2018-2019.pdf
https://www.healthylondon.org/nhs-in-london-says-take-three-small-steps-to-improve-lives-askaboutasthma/
https://www.healthylondon.org/nhs-in-london-says-take-three-small-steps-to-improve-lives-askaboutasthma/

Page 68

(§NHealthy

move more eat well drink less stop smoking

Making the case for MECC

Read the case for implementing making every contact count in your organisation.
Making the case for MECC has been designed to highlight the benefits of MECC to
senior colleagues. Download this presentation at:
https://www.healthylondon.org/resource/mecc-making-the-case/

Social Prescribing

Healthy London Partnership’s Proactive Care Team attended the NHS Expo
conference in Manchester 5-6 September and hosted a ‘sofa conversation’ about
social prescribing along with colleagues from NHS England. Matt Hancock,
Secretary of State for Health and Social Care, endorsed the expansion of social
prescribing in his keynote address at the conference. More information form is
available at: https://www.healthylondon.org/social-prescribing-gains-traction-at-nhs-

expo-2018/

Mental Health at London Festival of Culture

London’s citywide movement to improve mental health, Thrive LDN, has announced
it is organising a festival of cultural activity in London to coincide with World Mental
Health Day (WMHD) on Wednesday, 10 October 2018. More information is available
at: https://www.healthylondon.org/london-festival-of-culture-announced-to-tackle-
mental-health-unfairness/



https://www.healthylondon.org/resource/mecc-making-the-case/
https://www.healthylondon.org/social-prescribing-gains-traction-at-nhs-expo-2018/
https://www.healthylondon.org/social-prescribing-gains-traction-at-nhs-expo-2018/
https://www.healthylondon.org/london-festival-of-culture-announced-to-tackle-mental-health-unfairness/
https://www.healthylondon.org/london-festival-of-culture-announced-to-tackle-mental-health-unfairness/

Page 69
\\\Il NORTH LONDON PARTNERS Agend

B in health and care
2 North Central London's sustainability
s

and transformation partnership

Delivering the NHS Five Year Forward View
An update on the Sustainability and Transformation Partnership in North Central London

September 2018

#AskAboutAsthma - Small steps to improve lives for asthma sufferers

One in ten children and young people in London have asthma but less than half of these have
an asthma management plan or know how to use their inhaler correctly.

We are supporting the Healthy London Partnership #AskAboutAsthma campaign which runs
from 3rd - 16th September to coincide with the start of the new school year and the highest
hospital admission ratesfor asthma.

We want to encourage children and young people, their parentsand carersto ask three
simple but important questions that can help them control their asthma:
1. Do | have an asthma management plan? The plan helps identify the right colour
inhaler and dosage and the time to seek emergency help.
Can | use my inhaler effectively?
Have | had an annualasthma review?

If the answeris not always yes, the advice is that it is time to see your GP to get these things
in place: it could be life changing!

We're trying to spread the word as far as possible and have joined forces with schools and
school nurses to promote the campaign.

You can get involved by sharing the campaign briefing and poster.

We published a blog from our Children and Young People’s Programme Director today why
this work is important to them and this video of anasthma poem, written by alocal child,
you can share to get the message out there.

STP news: successes and achievements

We are committed to being open and transparent about the work we are doing across healthand
social care as a partnership of 21 organisations in North Central London (NCL). We encourage you to
forward this newsletter to your teams and more broadly within your organisation.

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |1



https://www.healthylondon.org/resource/london-asthma-toolkit/hospital-care/action-plans/
https://www.healthylondon.org/resource/london-asthma-toolkit/pharmacy/inhalers/
https://www.healthylondon.org/resource/london-asthma-toolkit/primary-community-care/review/
https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/k84xnys5eGznotp6bAr
https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/xe8nojuM5EnnBIzRjd8
https://youtu.be/XfAz2bMOMYE

Page 70

2 in health and care m

North Central London’s sustainability
and transformation partnership

B¥° NORTH LONDON PARTNERS

W
%

Transforming Diabetes Services across North Central London
By Julie Billett, SRO for Prevention and Director of Public Health for Camden and
Islington

Working collaboratively across Barnet, Camden, Enfield, Haringey and Islington,
we are taking forward a programme of diabetes transformation work,
supported by national funding, in order to improve outcomes for people living
with diabetes across north central London (NCL).

The transformation programme is being delivered through work in three main areas:

1. Improving achievement of NICE-recommended treatment targetsfor diabetes (covering
blood pressure, cholesterol and blood sugar);

2. Expanding DiabetesInpatient Specialist Nurse (DISN) capacity across the system. DISNs are
essential for delivering good, patient-centred inpatient service for people with diabetes
admittedto hospitals. They provide training and advice to hospital staff to help manage
complex needs of these patients.

3. Establishing single point of contact for all people with acute diabetic foot conditions, as part
of the Multidisciplinary Foot Team (MDFT). The team brings together podiatrists,
psychologists and consultants to assess, treat andtriage patients to the correct team.

As the Senior Responsible Officer for the programme, | am delighted to report to you on the
milestones we have reachedin achieving our ambitions:

. Quality Improvement Support Teamsin all five boroughs are working on improving
achievement of diabetes treatment targetsin primary care. Inthe last quarter, the
targetsfor improvement set by NHS England were met in all five boroughs.

. As the lead provider for the DISN project, the Royal Free London has successfully
recruited eight diabetes inpatient specialist nurses to work across the system. This
means specialist nursing support will be available to diabetic patients seven days a week.

° We have established a ‘hot clinic’ at the Royal Free London, a single point of contact for
NCL patients with acute diabetic foot. Itis overseen by the MDFT and open seven days a
week to referralsand self-referrals.

I look forwardto reporting on our progress over the coming months. For more information on the
diabetes transformation work, please contact: clare.driscolll@nhs.net

PoLCE update

The current situation in relation to Procedures of Limited Clinical Effectiveness (PoLCE) in NCL is
complex as reviews which could impact on the content of the NCL policy are occurring at national,
regional (London) and local level. These reviews are in part happening concurrently and in some
cases refer to very similar parts of the NCL policy.

We have put together a briefing that explains what the three programmes are, their timescales, how
they will be managedat a local level and how you can respond to them.

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |2

[


mailto:clare.driscoll1@nhs.net
https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/dnp9GnC954ynof6Bdro

Page 71
“‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
in health and care
“ North Central London’s sustainability

and transformation partnership

Improving Urology Services for People in North Central London

Urology problems can have a profound effect on both men and women and how they lead their daily
lives. They include things like urinary tractinfections (UTIs), stones, bladder problems and erectile
dysfunction.

Some of these problems can feel embarrassing to talk about and many patients suffer in silence
believing that there is nothing that can be done for them, or that these problems are just a normal
part of getting older

Patients currently have to wait a long time to see a specialist about these problems, sometimes up to

four months, so totry and resolve these issues, a wide group of stakeholders, including GPs,

secondary care specialists, community providers, prevention experts and patients have been working

together to find solutions that will improve and transform urology services for patients in north

central London (NCL). This work has resulted in:

. A range of pathwaysfrom the point of presentationto the GP to discharge from

specialist care which will ensure that patients will receive the same consistent high
quality service irrespective of who their GP is or which hospital they attend

. An event with 75 attendeesfrom care homes across NCL to discuss protocols for the
treatment and management of UTls
o Increased use of advice and guidance where GPs can seek specialist opinion on how to

manage a patient

We are confident that when these changesare embedded, patient outcomes will improve, as well as
a much better experience of the service.

To find out more, please contact: teresa.callum@nhs.net.

Working to Improve Falls Prevention

The Prevention workstream includes falls prevention as a key priority. Among older people, those
aged 65-79, Camden, Haringeyand Islington have much higher numbers of people who fall resulting
in serious injury.

We aim to reduce hospital admissions by working together to review and improve falls prevention
pathways and interventions across north central London (NCL). We have made good progress made
over the last year, with workshops being held to gain consensus on best practice and pilot
programmes being trialed.

In Islington, we have worked with the London Fire Brigade to carry out Fire, Safe and Well visits,
where afalls risk assessment is carried out as part of the safety visit and when required referrals are
made into appropriate support services. This pilot is now in implementation stage and a full
evaluation will be presented to the STP’s Prevention Board next year.

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |3

[


mailto:teresa.callum@nhs.net

Page 72

“‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
2 in health and care

o.'

North Central London’s sustainability
and transformation partnership

In Enfield, we rana six-month pilot in conjunction with Enfield Council, Enfield CCG and Age UK
Enfield to train 100 frontline health and social care staff working with vulnerable older people on
identifying falls risks, making appropriate referralsand provide advice and support on falls
prevention. The pilot is due to end in September and has been over-subscribed. We hope to apply
the learnings from these pilots across NCL.

For more information, please contact the Prevention Programme Manager, Mubasshir Ajaz, at:
mubasshir.ajaz@islington.gov. uk.

Creating the adult social care workforce of the future

By Anne-Marie Gray, Workforce Programme Lead — North London Partnersin
health and care

My role as part of the STP is to lead work on behalf of the five councils
(Barnet, Enfield, Haringey, Islington and Camden) over two areas:

e Todevelop plans that will support the recruitment and retention of :
staff in care homes and within the domiciliary care sector (care services that visit people in
their own home to support and enable people to live at home) and

e Todevelop ways to provide training and development opportunities for social care staff.

Since May, | have been out and about meeting staff and management in local care home and home
care companies. “Finding and keeping good care-workers is not easy” — that is what the domiciliary
and care home providers are saying. People do not know enough about the range of care jobs on
offer, how to access a careerin care or just how rewarding it can be.

Did you know in North Central London we have 37,000 social care jobs of which:
o just 2,000are employed by councils

29,000 by employers commissioned by local authorities and

over 5,000 by NHS and people who directly employ their carers

the sector is estimated to contribute £1bn to the local economy

and, by 2030, we’llneed an estimated 12,000 more jobs!

O O O O

However, vacancy and turnover ratesare high. In 2016/17 23% of the workforce were aged 55 and
above, approaching the retirement age within the next 10 years.

To help make sure that we have the right workforce for the future, we need to attract more people
to live and work in Care in north central London (NCL). We need to get better at explaining what care
work involves and the values and skills we look for - and that is just what we are doing.

In collaboration with home care and care home providers, councils, NHS, CapitalNurse, Health
Education England and community education provider networks we are delivering a number of
initiatives including:

North London PARTNERS in health and care
Newsletter
Page |4

[


mailto:mubasshir.ajaz@islington.gov.uk
https://hee.nhs.uk/our-work/capitalnurse

‘A

Page 73

‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
“ ) i in health and care m

North Central London’s sustainability
and transformation partnership

e |Care Ambassadors: providerswill be able to start raising the profile of jobs and careers
in care through the new |ICare Ambassador Employer Partnership. To date, 11
ambassadors (care workers who inspire and motivate people to understand more about
working in social care) have been appointed to go out to schools, colleges, universities,
job centresand to community events to promote care work.

e AProudto Care Portal: a one-stop shop being built for advertising vacanciesin the
sector and accessing quality information on roles and progression pathways, training,
qualifications, care worker videos and best practice recruitment and retentiontools and
techniques. Care providers are working now with IT colleagues to shape the site and we
are hoping to go live with a pilot site in December.

e Developmentschemes: funded by Health Education England are helping to recruit,
retainand develop the workforce across home care services and care home
settings. There will be schemes in: -

o Leadership and management skills for nurses and care managers
o (Clinical skills for care workers

We are adopting a truly integrated approach across Capital Nurse, social care, service providers and
community education networks to shape these schemes and recruit to them. It is an opportunity for
people in our local communities to get on board and find a great careerinhealth and care.

To find out more, please contact me at: Anne-Marie.Gray@ camden.gov.uk

Our strategy for General Practice in NCL
By Dr Katie Coleman, Islington GP and Clinical Lead for Primary Care and
Health and Care Closer to Home, North London Partners

As the North London Partners clinical lead for Primary Care and Healthand
Care Closer toHome, and as an Islington GP, I’'m passionate about making sure
thereis excellent general practice for the people living in north central
London.

Locally, we have some great services and examples of excellent care, and since April 2017,
appointments with general practice have been available 8am-8pm seven days a week. There is still
much to do given the ongoing unnecessary variation ranging from how people are able to access
services, to the quality of services received. As a GP, | know that general practice is also facing huge
pressure in terms of workforce, demand and funding. Inmy role as clinical lead, | want to work with
partners to make this better for patients and all general practice staff.

We have a history of collaborating on primary care in north central London. We are now refreshing
our commissioning strategy for the area, focusing specifically on general practice and its role as the
foundation of the NHS. We brought together a group of nominated leads from each CCG in north
central London, and the North London Partners’ Healthand Care Closer to Home programme, to
produce a draft strategy.

North London PARTNERS in health and care
Newsletter
Page |5

[


https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/Recruitment-retention/I-Care...Ambassadors/I-Care...Ambassadors.aspx
mailto:Anne-Marie.Gray@camden.gov.uk

Page 74
“‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
Yy % in health and care
“ North Central London’s sustainability

and transformation partnership

CCG primary care teams are leading local engagement on the draft strategy, which includes
professional and patient groups, local authorities and NHS partners. We are asking partnersmore
widely if they would like to feed into its development. If you would like to be involved, please
contact: keziah.bowers@ nhs.net.

Adult Elective Orthopaedic Service Review
We have launched a review of adult elective orthopaedic care services (planned surgery of bones and
joints) across north central London.

In the first phase of this review, the we are inviting responses to a draft case for change —a
document which shares why the review is needed and early thoughts on how this kind of surgery
might be organised in the future. This review will run throughto Spring 2019 with this initial
intensive engagement phase running until 19 October 2018.

At present, elective adult orthopaedic careis currently delivered in 10 different sites in the area. The
NHS believes there may be opportunities to improve the quality and the outcomes of that care by
creating a smaller number of specialist centreswith ring-fenced facilities to carry out adult elective
orthopaedic hand, ankle, foot, hip, knee and shoulder surgery. Current thinking is that emergency
orthopaedic care will still be delivered at local hospitals, as it is today.

The draft case for change describes the rationale for this thinking, the evidence that supports itand
also explores other interdependencies. Anyone with views is invited to read the case for change and
let us know their thoughts. You canread the full case for change and respond via our website:
www.northlondonpartners.org.uk/orthopaedicreview

We are also working in partnership with Healthwatch groupsand NHS CCGs to organise a number of
eventsin September and October. Full details can be found at the website. Comments and queries
can be sent to: nclstp.orthopaedics@ nhs.net

New Specialist Perinatal Mental Health Service for North Central London
Did you know there is now a specialist perinatal mental health service for women across Barnet,
Camden, Enfield, Haringeyand Islington?

The service provides specialist treatment and support for pregnant and postnatal women with severe
mental illness and offers consultation and training with staff in the wider system, supporting themto
work more effectively with women with less complex problems. Itis improving equity of access to
specialist support for local women.

More information, including eligibility and how to refer, is available here.

North London PARTNERS in health and care
Newsletter
Page |6



mailto:keziah.bowers@nhs.net
http://www.northlondonpartners.org.uk/orthopaedicreview
mailto:nclstp.orthopaedics@nhs.net
https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/8enjrytM5nA8ytzRjd9

Page 75
“‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
Yy % in health and care
“ North Central London’s sustainability

and transformation partnership

Setting up our first Maternity Community Hub

We recently brought you the news of the opening of the first maternity community hub in NCL. You
can read about the journey behind this achievement in Logan’s blog: Setting up our first Maternity
Community Hub. LoganVan Lessen is a Consultant Midwife and Workstream Lead for NCL Better
Births Community Hubs.

Urgent and Emergency Care in the NCL Sustainability and Transformation Partnership
By Alex Faulkes, Programme Director for Urgent and Emergency Care

Our plan for the Urgent and Emergency Care (UEC) programme was developed
with stakeholders across north central London (NCL) with the aim of providing
a consistent and reliable UEC service by 2021 that is accessible to the public,
easy to navigate, inspires confidence, promotes consistent standards in clinical
practice and leads to a reduction in variation of patient outcomes.

The key elements of the programme focus on:

e Avoiding hospital admissions by increasing the uptake of services that will provide “same day
emergency care services”. This means that patients are assessed, diagnosed, treatedand are
able to go home the same day, without being admitted into a hospital bed overnight
wherever possible.

e Improving discharge processes to reduce delays in patients leaving hospital when they are
medically stable (fit to leave).

e Making it easier to access urgent care clinical advice, on the phone and online.

e Bringing specialist advice to staff who are looking after patients in the last phase of their life,
ensuring the best possible care and support to patients and reducing inequalities of care
provision across NCL.

We continue to work very closely with our partner organisations and stakeholders to progress our
plans and deliver tangible gains. | am very pleased to say that the UEC programme has already seen a
number of excellent outcomes and real benefits to patients. These include:

e One of the first areasnationally to launch the new integrated urgent care model. This means
that more people in NCL ringing 111 now speak directly with a clinician to tryto resolve their
issue.

e ‘Stardivert numbers’ which enable clinical staff to get throughto a clinical expert for urgent
advice and support by dialling the appropriate number. In2017/18, star line activity
increased 42% - from 751 calls in May 2017 to 1,068 calls in April 2018 with a total of 11,929
calls recorded across the period.

e Mental health patients cannow ring 111, and be directly transfer to crisis team for advice
and support. In April, 16 people who rang 111 with mental health issues were successfully
transferredto a mental healthteam.

e Asuccessful bid for enhanced mental health liaison services in A&E at University College
Hospital in 2017/18, and North Middlesex University Hospital in 2018/19. This will enable us

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |7

[


https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/y8epE6fyqGoR4upLbRE
https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/y8epE6fyqGoR4upLbRE

Page 76
\“.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
. % in health and care
“ " North Central London’s sustainability

and transformation partnership

to place more mental health staff in hospitals so patients’ physical and mental health needs
are cared for holistically.

e We have made it faster and safer for patientsto get home from hospital by agreeing
standard ways of working and working more effectively with social care. Use of the new
discharge to assess pathways has increased by 50% over the past six months.

Area of Focus: Improving Discharge

| also wantedto bring to your attention part of the ‘improving discharge’ work we are undertaking,
together with our health and social care colleaguesacross NCL, to improve the wayin which patients
are supported to avoid having their discharge from hospital delayed when their ongoing care needs
can be met from outside of the acute hospital setting.

To support this, we have developed a ‘Supporting Patients’ Choices to Avoid a Delayed Discharge’
policy to ensure that patient choice is managed sensitively and consistently throughout the discharge
planning process, and that patients, families and carersare provided with effective information and
support to make a choice.

This policy also sets out a framework to ensure that NHS inpatient beds across NCL will be used
appropriately and efficiently for those people who require inpatient care, and that a clear process is
in place for the management of patients who remainin hospital longer than is clinically required.

Why is this policy important?

People’s physical and mental ability and independence can decline if they are spending timein a
hospital bed unnecessarily, and they are also at risk of acquiring hospital acquired infections. For
people aged 80 years and over, 10 days spent in a hospital bed equates to 10 years of muscle
wasting. Severely ill patients may be unable to access services, if hospital beds are occupied with
patients whose care can be safely cared for in another place.

Itis important that we help people to get to the right place as soon as possible after a hospital stay,
which in most cases will be their own home. At present, we have too many people who are not able
to leave hospital when they are fit to do so. We want to improve this and help patients, their families
and carersto make appropriate choices in order to avoid these long stays.

How will the policy be implemented?

The policy has recently been agreed and will be operational from the 1st October across NCL. We will
shortly be holding atraining session to help organisations implement the policy — further details to
follow. The session will be aimed at both health and social care operational leads to enable themto
understand the key principles of the policy and how to put these into practice locally.

For further information please contact: Yewande Sangowawa at: y.sangowawa@ nhs.net

North London PARTNERS in health and care
Newsletter
Page |8



mailto:y.sangowawa@nhs.net

Page 77

“‘.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
Ol ‘ in health and care

b &

North Central London’s sustainability
and transformation partnership

The Future of Health and Care in North Central London

Last month we asked you to save the date for our Future of Health and Carein North Central London
event on Tuesday 16t October. We have had to place this on hold for the time being but rest assured
the event will go ahead at a later date. We will be in contact with further details soon.

People news ®
(2

e A warmwelcome to Rhona Hobday, who joined the STP in August as the '
Programme Manager for the Review of Adult Elective Orthopaedic .
Services. Rhona joins us from North West London where she has been working on an STP-
wide CAMHS programme. Rhona will be based at 5 Pancras Square and will be supporting
Anna Stewart in running the programme and will add rigour to the programme management
approach for the orthopaedics review.

e Sorayah Anderson has joined the team as Project Manager on the Adult Social Care
programme. Sorayah replaces Sam Jacobson who has joined the Civil Service.

e Adam Backhouse has recently joined as the Quality Improvement Programme Lead, which is
part of the Health and Care Closer to Home Workstream.

e At theend of August we said goodbye to Julie Juliff, Head of Maternity Commissioning for
North Central London CCGs. Julie has made a huge contribution to maternityacross NCL and
will be missed. Here is just one example of praise for Julie.

Related news

HLP newsletter

The latest versions of the Healthy London Partners bi-monthly newsletters are available. The early
August edition contains an update on a range of topics including a health profile from Public Health
England for London as atJuly 2018. It gives a current picture of health of London's adults and
children, including deprivation; population and health outcomes; trends in preventable mortality;
and an overall health summary for London.

The late August edition shines a spotlight on a whole council approach to gambling. Gambling is
often described as a 'hidden addiction' and problem gambling is now recognised as a complex public
health issue that has an impact on individuals, families, and communities. A guide is available for
public health and other council officers to support the revision of borough statements of policy
outlines the areasin which public health canadd value and support local gambling policies. Take a
look, it's prettyinteresting.

Get involved

NLP Quality Improvement Network Event — Mental Health
The North London Partners (STP) Quality Improvement Network regularly hosts events around

different topic areas by providing the opportunity to meet likeminded colleagues, receive useful
information, hear about new ideas that ensure the long-term resilience and sustainability of general

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |9

[


https://adoddleak.asite.com/adoddlepublic/dpd/peMqaKtX5djgRUeabRM
https://mailchi.mp/e23e38113efc/healthy-london-partnership-e-news-1966737?e=5871f0fd34
https://mailchi.mp/e23e38113efc/healthy-london-partnership-e-news-1966737?e=5871f0fd34
https://mailchi.mp/5a3886f621fa/healthy-london-partnership-e-news-1986045?e=5871f0fd34
https://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk/our-key-themes/health-and-adult-services/gambling-and-public-health

Page 78
\“.' NORTH LONDON PARTNERS
N # in health and care

‘ North Central London's sustainability
e

and transformation partnership

practice and support GP staff to put them into practice. The next event will be focused on mental
health and all GP practicesare welcome to join.

Event will be held on 13th September 2018, 13:00 - 17:00 at Laycock Professional Development
Centre, Laycock Street, London N1 1TH. Lunch will be served at 13:00, and the event will start at
13:30. To secure a place please visit: https://bit.ly/2z2hN4m

o Q o If you have astory you’'d like to share via the newsletter, a blog you’d like us to include
ETR-I on our website or a question please email nclstppmo@ nhs.net

North London Partners in Health and Care is now online. Visit our website at www.northlondonpartners.org.uk or follow
us on twitter @nclstp

North London PARTNERS in health and care

Newsletter
Page |10



https://bit.ly/2z2hN4m
mailto:nclstppmo@nhs.net
http://www.northlondonpartners.org.uk/
https://twitter.com/nclstp

Page 79 Agenda Item 12

ENFIELD
Council

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19- REPORT NO.

Meeting Title AND DATE Agenda- Part: Item:

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD | Subject: Health and Wellbeing

27 September 2018 Board Forward Plan

Contact officer: Mark Tickner Report of:

Telephone number: 0208 379 3060 Stuart Lines

Email address: Director of Public Health

mark.tickner@enfield.gov.uk

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Enfield’s Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) recently reviewed and
updated its terms of reference to better support the delivery of HWB aims
and functions. Developing a Forward Plan that focusses on the HWB'’s
strategic leadership role will be key to delivering those aims and functions.
This report sets out options to consider when discussing and updating the
Forward Plan.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Board is asked to discuss and update the Forward Plan.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 In April 2018 members of the Health and Wellbeing Board started to
develop the HWB Forward Plan for 2018/19.

3.2 At the same meeting the Health and Wellbeing Board reviewed and
updated its terms of reference. The purpose of the review was to
support the effective delivery of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s

aims and functions by enabling more focussed discussions and
ensuring that there are strong links between the HWB meetings and
the Development Sessions.

3.3 The agreed terms of reference state that the primary aims of the
Health & Wellbeing Board ‘are to provide system leadership to
improve health and reduce health inequalities in Enfield and
improve local accountability for health improvement. The Board will
support the development of strong partnership working and
integration, particularly between the Local Authority, the Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG) and other local services and partners


mailto:mark.tickner@enfield.gov.uk

Page 80

for the benefit of residents’

3.4 The Health & Wellbeing Board’s Forward Plan is key to achieving
these aims.

4. REPORT

4.1 To provide system leadership and deliver improvement across the health
and care system in Enfield the HWB will need take a whole system
approach to health and wellbeing, focus on the wider determinants of

health and build on its determination to embed health considerations into
policy making across the borough (HIiAP).

Developing the HWB Forward Plan

4.2 Among the core responsibilities of the Health & Wellbeing Board is the
ongoing

preparation of the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and the
Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) and the development and
delivery of the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS). These
responsibilities are reflected in the attached Forward Plan (Appendix 1).

Potential topics for the Forward Plan
o Population Health Management — how can we use this new

resource to improve health in Enfield
o CHINs (Care Closer to Home Integrated Networks)

o North Middlesex Hospital & winter pressures

o Preventing ill health across NCL (STP Prevention plan) including
action on:
> Falls

» CVD (HT & AF work)
» Alcohol & Smoking CQUIN in Enfield
o Urgent & Emergency Care (STP)

o Developments in Primary Care including use of Pharmacy to
improve Health & General Practice development in Enfield

o Progress in delivery of the Violence Against Women & Girls
(VAWG) strategy, including reference to our progress against FGM.
HWB

o Improving life for people with Long Term Conditions (LTCs),
including work on self-care, diabetes management

o Integration of health and care

» What is our ambition for integration in Enfield?
» What are new models of care that could work here?

o Healthy Weight Action Plan — building on the obesity pathway work
at March Dev Session and sugar smatrt.

o Community Pharmacies.
. Poverty.
. Serious Youth Violence

o Progressing MECC



Page 81

o Immunisation and Screening

o Social Prescription

o Working with VCS

o Place design and health — what are the opportunities for Enfield

» Chase Farm
> Meridian Water
> Healthy streets

4.8 Based on discussion and agreement a revised Forward Plan will be shared
with the Board. This is currently being developed.



Page 82

ENFIELD

Council

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 At Health and Wellbeing Board meeting held on the 19" April 2017, HWB
agreed on the priority areas it wishes to focus on the final two years of the
Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2014-2019.

3.2 The HWB Priority areas were:

<Top 3 priorities>
e Beststartin life
e Healthy Weight
¢ Mental health resilience

<Collaboration>
e Domestic Violence

<Enhanced Monitoring>

Cancer

Flu vaccination amongst Health Care Workers

Housing with a focus on vulnerable adults

Hospital admissions caused by injuries in children (now addressed
as part of the Best Start in Life programme)

Diabetes prevention

Living well with people with multiple chronic iliness

End of life care

Tipping point into need for health and care services

4. REPORT

4.1  There are a number of actions the HWB could take in order to improve
health and wellbeing in Enfield. These include:
e Strategic oversight
Deep dive
Partnership working
Joint commissioning
Unblocking system working
Support across the system
Constructive challenge
Referral to scrutiny

4.3  The report below highlights the key successes and challenges in the last
three months in the HWB priority areas.

4.4  For the latest statistics of selected indicators, please see
https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jhws/measuring-our-progress/



https://new.enfield.gov.uk/healthandwellbeing/jhws/measuring-our-progress/

Page 83

ENFIELD
Council
Top 3 priorities
Focus area Best Start in Life
Partners Public Health, Children’s Services, Enfield CCG

What'’s our current performance?

The assessment of whether children in Enfield are getting the Best Start in Life is
made up of a range of indicators and may be summarised as follows.

Healthy pregnancy »Readjjsleam 5, - Ready o

Reducing childhood obesity

Every child growing up free from tooth decay

Safety and Safeguarding

Below are listed some of the headline indicators which help measure this. Others

will include immunisation uptake rates, smoking in pregnancy and perinatal mental

health.

e Breastfeeding

Breastfeeding initiation in Enfield is good (83.4% of mothers breastfeed their baby

within 48 hours of delivery) [2016/17 data]. This is better than England (74.5%) but

there is currently no data for the number of mothers still breastfeed at 6-8 weeks.

¢ Children’s oral health (dental decay)

Around a third of children in Enfield have one or more decayed, missing or filled

teeth (DMFT) (33.9%) [2014/15 data]. This is significantly worse than London

(27.3%) and England (24.8%).

e Childhood obesity

The Enfield trends remain stubbornly above the London and national averages for

Reception and Year 6. In Reception Year a quarter (25.1%) of 4/5 year olds; and in

Year 6 two fifths (40.7%) of 10/11 year olds are overweight or obese [2016/17 data].

e Under-18 conceptions

With a rate of 22.7/1000 in 2015, and despite local reductions over recent years,

Enfield rates remain higher than NCL (18.0/1000), London (19.2/1000) and England

(20.8/1000).

e School readiness

This is a global measure of readiness for school and is measured as the percentage

of children achieving a good level of development at the end of Reception year. In

Enfield (2015/16) this was 65.8%, which was worse than London (71.2%) and

England (69.3%).

e Hospital admissions due to unintentional and deliberate injuries in children
(aged 0-4 years)

The rate of hospital admissions (per 10,000 resident population) is 130.3 [2015/16

data]. This is significantly higher than London (97.6) and comparable to England

(129.6). This is a slight reduction from 143.3 in 2014/15.




Page 84

These indicators may be summarised in the following table:

Compared with benchmaric ) Better @ Similar @ Worse @ Lower @ Similar  Higher (O Not Compared = 3 note iz attached to the value, hover over fo see more details
Could not be Inereasing / Ine Decreasing / No significa
- :;:ILI.::: t Ecslq_"uc ze * ’gc " Sinrh; ;e}:er - "15*:.-': e nereasing ’ Decreasing
Benchimark aluz
[aa] Export table as image Warst 25th Percentile 75th Percentile Bast
Enfield Region England England
Indicator Period
Recent Count Value WValue Value Worst Best
Range
Trend
Under 18 conceptions 2015 3 138 227 192 208 438 (@ | 57
Smoking status at time of delivery (current o o o o o
method) 201617 4 291 7.0%" 49% 10.7% 28.1% D e] 2.3%
Low birth weight of term babies 2015 3 132 29% 30% 28% 4.8% KB 1.3%
Infant mortality 2014-16 - 48 32 32 39 79 e 16
Breastfeeding prevalence at 5-8 weeks _ . . e . o
e bR - Camert ot 2015/16 - 43.2% 18.0% /e 76.5%
Breastfeeding prevalence at 6-8 weeks * * 94, 9 %
ot Dieh - previous method 2014/15 2,511 43.8% 19.1% [ ] 81.5%
Reception: Prevalence of overweight o o o o o
inciuding obese) 201516  § 1046 243% 220% 22.1% 30.1% e | 14.3%
ABE attendances (0-4 years) 201516 4 21261 837.0 7067 5681 18361 ey 335.0
Emergency admissions (aged 0-4) 201516 4 4900 1929 1129 1550 3079 ® | 573
HDSD“E| admissions for accidental and
deliberate injuries in children (aged 0-4) 201518 t 331 1303 976 1296 2542 n %0
Children with one or more decayed, . o - o o
nissing or filed teeh 2014115 - 339% 273% 248% 56.1% ol 14.1%
Population vaccination coverage - MIMR Tor
two doses (5 years old) 201516 4 = 4340 920% B817% 88.2% 565% o 98.6%
PEIEA G0% to 95% [295%
Children achieving a good level of _ o %, t % t
evelopment o the end o recoption 201516 3069 658% T12% 693% 597% ® | 78.7%

Things that are going well

A range of school-based initiatives to improve physical activity are being
developed.

Public health is funding a post that works with schools in Enfield to improve
PSHE (personal, social, health and economic education) and RSE (relationships
& sex education).

Joint working between the Health Visiting Service and Children’s Centres around
co-delivery of sessions.

The Best Start in Life sub group met for the first time on the 1st November. A
presentation was given that detailed Enfield’s performance across a range of
areas and it was agreed that the group would focus on Dental Health, Childhood
Obesity and Emotional Well-Being. These areas have been identified as key
areas that require development for children and young people in Enfield, and the
group felt they would be able to make an impact in improving them.

The Best Start in Life Group will meet a number of times in December and
January in preparation for the Health and Well Being Board Development
Session on the 16th January 2018.

What’s next?

To continue to develop strong working relations between Public Health,
Children’s Services and Enfield CCG to focus on improvements in these




Page 85

indicators.

The BSIL task & finish group will report to the HWBB development session on
16th January 2018.

To review the metrics for these indicators to understand the trends when
updated data becomes available.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

The HWBB could maintain a focus on this area and ensure that all partners are
delivering appropriately.

Supporting the BSIL task & finish group through ensuring attendance and
participation in the programme, oversight and helping ensure corporate and
partnership support.

Devote focused session on Best Start in Life at the 16th January 2018 HWBB
development session that brings together key partners that contribute to
improving outcomes.




Page 86

ENFIELD
Council
Focus area Mental Health Resilience — Emotional and Mental Health Resilience
and wellbeing
Partners Public Health, Enfield CCG, BEHMHT, NCL PH Departments.
London Health Board.

What'’s our current performance?

e We continue to work closely with Thrive LDN as a vehicle for adding value to
ongoing mental health resilience work in Enfield.

Things that are going well

e Our current partnership activity with Thrive LDN to improve Mental Health
Resilience in Enfield was presented and discussed at HWB development
session on the 21° November 2017.

What’s next?

e The HWB has committed to;
o Continue to support ongoing partnership with Thrive LDN in this area.

o Investigate and obtain clarification of Thrive LDN’s “Hub Offer” to Enfield
and to report on this as appropriate

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

e Continue to support ongoing partnership with Thrive LDN in this area.

e Investigate and obtain clarification of Thrive LDN’s “Hub Offer” to Enfield and
to report on this as appropriate




Page 87

ENFIELD
Council
Focus area Healthy Weight
Partners Edmonton Community Partnership, Enfield Voluntary Action, Local
businesses

LBE- Planning, Sustainable Transport, Road Safety, Enfield
Catering Services, School Sports, Healthy Schools, Corporate
Communications, Environmental Health

What'’s our current performance?

e 1087 Reception Year pupils were classed as having excess weight in 2016/17.
This means that one in four Reception Year pupils in Enfield were overweight
or obese (25.05%). This was significantly higher compared to London (22.3%)
and England (22.6%).

e For Year 6 (10-11 years) rate of excess weight increased to more than two in
five (40.7%) pupils in Enfield. This is the 9™ highest in London and the highest
in NCL.

e Around two thirds of adults in Enfield (63.5%) are overweight or obese.
This is the 3™ highest in London and the highest in NCL.

Things that are going well

e Enfield’s approach to Healthy Weight was discussed at the Health and
Wellbeing Board Development Session on the 21 November 2017.

What’s next?

e HWAB has committed to;

o Each organisation implementing the Healthy Catering Commitment within
their organisation

o Each organisation signing up to the Sugar Free Declaration

o To explore opportunities for more water fountains to be made available
across the borough

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

To support and action below;

o Each organisation implementing the Healthy Catering Commitment within
their organisation

o Each organisation signing up to the Sugar Free Declaration

o To explore opportunities for more water fountains to be made available
across the borough




Page 88

ENFIELD

Council

Collaboration

Focus area Domestic Violence

Partners involved Community Safety

What’s our current performance?

Enfield has seen a rise in domestic abuse offences year on year since the establishment
of a 2011/12 baseline. However, in the 12 months (to 31st July 2017) there have been
2813 reported domestic abuse offences. This constitutes a 4.4% decline in Domestic
Abuse offences in the previous 12 months but a 62.6% rise from the MOPAC 2011/12
baseline.

Update:

o

o

o

Recorded Domestic Abuse Incidents have increased by 15 incidents in the 12
months to 30th September 2017 (+0.3%, London: -4.3%).

In the same period, Violence with Injury offences which were DV related have
decreased by 114 offences (-11.9%, London: -1.4%)

However, Sexual Offences have increased by 29 (+5.2%, London: +8.4%) and
Rape Offences by 15 (+7.1%, London: +16.6%)

Things that are going well

A new Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG) Strategy has been produced
and agreed by the Safer and Stronger Communities Board (SSCB)

The VAWG Strategy will be accompanied by an annual action plan which is being
finalised with multi-agency contributions to partnership work

Re-accreditation awarded to London Borough of Enfield by White Ribbon
Campaign UK

Development of an LBE Domestic Violence and Workplace Response Policy for
employees

Enfield Council — He doesn’t love you if...domestic abuse campaign — national
public sector communications excellence awards — bronze winner

Continuing awareness-raising and targeted digital marketing with the ‘Boyfriend
Material?’ campaign

What’s next?

1.

3.

Progressing and monitoring the VAWG Strategy Action plan and outcomes of
single and multi-agency partnership work

Progressing the recommendations from the HWB development session which
includes an audit of how Enfield is meeting NICE guidelines on domestic abuse

Work with partners and commissioners to ensure continued provision of (a) DV
resource (IDVA or advocate educator) at North Middlesex Hospital (b) Perpetrator
programme




Page 89

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

Continue to support embedding work to tackle domestic abuse across the partnership.

11




Page 90

ENFIELD

Council

Enhanced Monitoring

Focus area Cancer

Partners Public Health, Enfield CCG, NHS England

What’s our current performance?

e One-year survival in Enfield was 70.1, similar to the England average of 69.6. One-
year survival is indicative of early detection and treatment (2013).

e 48.5 % of cancer diagnosed in Enfield was early stages (stages 1 or 2). This was
below London (51.6%) and England (52.4%) averages (2015)

e 1In 2016, Bowel screening coverage in Enfield is 57.2%, this is below the London
(59.0%) and England (57.9%) averages. Breast screening in Enfield (76.9%) is above
England average (75.5%) and Enfield’s cervical screening coverage (73.9%) is also
above the England average (72.7%).

Things that are going well

e The local cancer action group meets regularly to help improve patient journey through
screening, referral, treatment and care post-discharge from hospital.

e The group recently discussed the North Middlesex Hospital response to improve the
outcomes of the National Patient Experience survey through the development of local
Trust Action plan.

e Partners in Enfield work with NCL cancer screening assurance group to improve
screening across the STP footprint.

e Screening coverage for breast cancer and cervical cancer in Enfield is above the
national average.

What’s next?

e Although Cervical screening uptake in Enfield is above national average, it is still not
reaching the national target of 80%. Enfield Cancer working group is preparing
resources for cervical cancer awareness campaign to take place in January 2018.

e The primary care team is working with local provider to ensure that there is sufficient
capacity within local GP provider clinics to ensure increase in demand for screening is
met.

e Clinical pathways were reviewed to ensure timely cancer referrals from GPs because
evidence suggests that GPs' gut feeling about cancer is highly accurate (Hjertholm et
al 2014).

e The North Middlesex NHS Trust will report to cancer action group the progress on
implementing the action plan at the later date.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

e Support the local cancer awareness campaign in January 2018.




Page 91

Focus area Flu vaccination amongst Health Care Workers (HCWs)

Partners Royal Free NHS Trust, North Middlesex University Hospital, BEH —
community service, Enfield CCG/General Practices, LBE

What’s our current performance?

Flu vaccination campaign for the winter 2017/18 has commenced in September.

Things that are going well

NHS Trusts
Flu vaccination campaign for the winter 2017/18 has commenced in the NHS Trusts in
Enfield.

Staffs at Care and residential homes

In addition to the residents of care and residential homes, NHS England London team has
commissioned community pharmacies to provide free flu vaccination for all staffs at
residential and care home. Council is working with these homes as well as community
pharmacies to maximise the uptake of flu vaccination amongst this group.

What’s next?

Ongoing scrutiny of uptake rates.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

HWB members to actively promote flu campaign within their organisations, especially
amongst health and care workers and vulnerable people.

13




Page 92

ENFIELD

Council

Focus area Housing for vulnerable adults

Partners involved HASC, Housing

What’s our current performance?

General Needs Housing Offer

Information on the current housing requirements of adults with learning disabilities and
mental health support needs who are eligible for ASC services, shows us that the
demand for accessible, affordable general needs housing exceeds supply available
through our current allocation systems. The requirements of adults with mental health
support needs (who are able to live independently within general needs
accommodation) is an area of particular pressure at present.

Specialist Housing Offer

ASC work with the market and housing services to directly commission specialist
housing services, including supported housing services for adults with disabilities
retirement and extra care housing. Analysis of current supply shows that we need to
develop key areas including:

- extra care housing across tenure
- supported housing for adults with physical disabilities
- retirement housing

Further detail in respect of Adult Social Care Strategic Commissioning Priorities for
Housing across service areas can be identified in our recent Market Potion Statement.

Things that are going well

Innovative projects to meet the housing needs of service users with very specific
accommodation requirements and for whom other housing acquisition routes have
been exhausted. This includes:

- Housing Gateway/ASC Pilot Project

- Home ownership initiatives for adults with long term disabilities (over (700,000 DoH
funding secured to enable individual purchase of homes via shared ownership)

- Supply capacity building in respect of Learning Disability Services, to include new build
developments for adults with complex and challenging behaviours and low level move
on needs

- Consideration of current housing pathways, including panels and quotas in respect of
adults with support and care needs

- Further work to develop wheelchair accessible supported housing accommodation and
respite services for adults with learning disabilities — considering incorporation within
new build development recently approved by the planning authority

- Research and local consideration of Care Village models including visits to Bowthorpe
Care Village and Whitley Village to better understand model and potential benefits.




Page 93

What’s next?

e The further development of move on accommodation for adults with mental
health support needs who are eligible for ASC services

e The development of the borough’s Housing with Care offer, to include the further
development of extra care housing options across tenures types

e The consideration of a local ‘Care Village, to provide a mixed Housing with Care
offer to older residents, that integrates health and wellbeing services

e Incorporation of strategically relevant housing services for adults with support
and care needs within key borough development programmes (including

Meridian Water)

e Working with estate agents and property developers to seek appropriate step
down accommodation that is cost neutral to the Council.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

e Limited site availability for the development of affordable specialist housing
services — this is a particular challenge when seeking to secure site on the open

market.

e The decommissioning of some Housing Related Support services has led to
supply loss in some areas, though where possible, sustaining housing supply

has been negotiated.

e Limitations to knowledge and influence in respect to new providers of specialist
housing services establishing within the borough at high cost with the view to
provide for high need out of borough placements, placing increasing pressure

on local services.
o Often competing resources for accommodation; including other authorities
looking to place service users within Enfield.

15



Page 94

ENFIELD

Council

Focus area Diabetes Prevention

Partners Enfield CCG, Public Health

What’s our current performance?

The NHS DPP was announced in the Five Year Forward View, published in October
2014, which set out the ambition to become the first country to implement at scale a
nation evidence-based diabetes prevention programme modelled on proven UK and
international models, and linked where appropriate to the new NHS Health Check.

The NHS DPP is a joint initiative led by NHS England, Public Health England and
Diabetes UK. The programme aims to deliver services which identify people with non-
diabetic hyperglycaemia who are at high risk of developing Type 2 diabetes and offer
them behavioural intervention that is designed to lower their risk of onset of Type 2
diabetes.

As part of the national rollout programme, Enfield CCG and Enfield’s Public Health
Team, in partnship with Barnet CCG & PH received approval to mobilise this service
as part of wave 2 phased release. The programme is set to deliver 6800 places over a
24-months period (2700 in 2017/18 & 4100 during 2018/19). Within Enfield, 3 site
locations have been identified and acquired:

e Evergreen Primary Care Center (N9 0TW)
e Ordnance Road Unity Centre (EN3 6ND)
e Carlton House Surgery (EN1 3LL)

Between May and September 2017/18, 1442 patients have been referred to the
service, of those, 386 patients have been seen for an initial assessment and 8 Groups
have been established. Patients are expected to engage with the programme over a 9-
month period so the first groups will conclude during May 2018.

Due to the popularity of the programme, our NDPP provider will be increasing capacity
during this quarter, to manage the increased demand.

Things that are going well

e Referral rates continue to be high.

What’s next?

e The NDPP provider will increase the number of groups held on weekends to
improve access to these services outside of core working hours.

e The NDPP provider will start deploying Turkish speaking groups from February
2018

e The partnership to identify a suitable site location within the South West Locality
(Winchmore Hill, Southgate and Palmers Green wards).

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

Not at this stage.




Page 95

Focus area Living well with multiple conditions and chronic illness

Partners HHASC, Enfield CCG, PH, BEHMHT — community health service

What'’s our current performance?

The gap between Life Expectancy and Healthy Life expectancy in Enfield is
11.7 years for males and 18.2 years for females [2013-2015 data]. These
years are likely to be lived with multiple conditions and chronic illness.

The data is currently not available to determine how many people are living
with multiple long-term conditions in Enfield, but it is likely that many of them
need social care support.

Social care-related quality of life in Enfield was 18.7% (quality of life score
based on Adult Social Care Survey), similar to London average (18.6%) but
was statistically below the England average (19.1%). Enfield’s score was the
joint 9™ highest in London, along with Lewisham, Islington and Haringey
[2015/16].

Number of people with diabetes, cancer, dementia and mental health
conditions are increasing, and is expected to continue to rise.

Things that are going well

BEH has initiated planning for implementation of “Personalised Care and
support planning” as part of national framework.

Enfield CCG hosts a long-term condition steering group which PH is a core
member.

The diabetes three treatment target (3TT) to improve the quality of clinical care
of diabetes patients (through cholesterol, blood pressure and glucose control)
has been awarded to Enfield and will be deliver via GP providers in Enfield. To
support the safe and effective delivery, training needs were analysed and
information sharing agreement was being put in place to enable the CCG to
extract the data related to implementation of the award.

Works to develop Care Closer to Home Integrated Network (CHIN) is
progressing. A CHIN Board is formed with local partners to oversee the
integrated care for patients with long-term conditions and other complex needs
in Enfield. The GP Federation is in place and the 4 Locality leads within the
CHIN are identified

Enfield CCG’s approach to CHINs & QISTs consists of three inter-related
strands:

- Developing Primary Care,
- Transforming Community Services and

- New Models of Care for Supporting Patients with Long Term Conditions.

17




Page 96

What’s next?

The CHINSs delivery group held a CHINs workshop on the 18th of October. The
aim of the workshop was to develop key priorities and outcomes to be
delivered in each CHIN. Feedback from the workshop will inform discussions
at the next meeting which is on the 29th of November

The Care Home Assessment Team (CHAT) was extended to include an Old
Age Consultant Psychiatrist and the Mental Health Occupational Therapist as
part of the CHAT Multi-disciplinary team. The additional capacity aim to work
towards reducing emergency admissions and A&E attendances as well as
reducing unnecessary antipsychotic drug use in Dementia patients and
optimising treatment for patients with challenging behaviour

Primary care programme to improve the care of prostate cancer survivors

Quality Improvement Support Teams (QISTs) and Care Closer to Home
Integrated Care developments to continue

Dashboard for performance management of delivering the 3(TT)care across all
GP’s in Enfield developed

Integrated IT that enables identification of Targets and Outcomes work in
progress

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

Support public engagement in taking up the 3TT in areas of high diabetes
prevalence and deprivation in the borough.

HWAB is encouraged to champion smoking cessation in their respective
organisations as part of the care and services they provide to their patients /
clients, in particular for those patients / clients with long term conditions.

18




Page 97

ENFIELD

Council

Focus area End of Life Care

Partners London Borough of Enfield, Marie Curie, CMC, North London
Hospice, Barndoc, Primary Care, Enfield Community Services, North
Middlesex Hospital, Royal Free Hospital

What'’s our current performance?

o Death at hospital has been dropping over the past few years (see table below- death
for all ages 2010-14))

e The trend in death at home has been on the increase however small and approaching
the London and England average figure.

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Value(%)| Count |Value(%)| Count |Value(%)| Count |Value(%)| Count |Value(%)| Count
Enfield 63.9% 1244 59.9% 1095 59.8% 1157 54.6% 1097 57.2% 1142
Hospital Deaths London 58.7% 28099 56.4% 26125 55.2% 26264 54.6% 25775 53.9% 25520
England 53.1% 243802 | 50.8% 229044 | 48.9% 227308 | 48.3% 227748 | 47.4% 221277
Enfield 17.1% 333 18.1% 332 18.2% 352 21.4% 430 20.9% 417
Home Deaths London 19.9% 9542 21.2% 9821 21.0% 9991 22.2% 10494 22.1% 10457
England 20.9% 95805 21.9% 98618 22.2% 102978 | 22.4% 105773 | 23.0% 107383
Enfield 11.8% 229 13.1% 240 14.3% 277 15.1% 304 15.4% 307
Care Home Deaths London 13.0% 6225 13.5% 6270 14.6% 6934 14.8% 6993 14.9% 7033
England 18.5% 84723 19.5% 87751 21.1% 98202 21.6% 101991 | 21.7% 101383
Enfield 5.4% 106 7.0% 128 5.8% 113 6.1% 123 4.9% 97
Hospice Deaths London 6.2% 2959 6.5% 3018 6.9% 3258 6.1% 2870 6.8% 3207
England 5.4% 24854 5.7% 25657 5.7% 26669 5.5% 26090 5.7% 26795
Enfield 1.8% 35 2.2% 41 1.8% 35 2.7% 54 1.7% 34
Deaths in Other Places| London 2.2% 1047 2.3% 1071 2.3% 1097 2.4% 1109 2.3% 1097
England 2.1% 9795 2.2% 9700 2.1% 9637 2.2% 10151 2.2% 10437

Place of death CCG

Things that are going well

The Care Home Assessment Team proactively support residents in care homes to
have comfortable and dignified deaths in their preferred place

Established End of Life Primary Care Champions

Utilising “You Matter’ Milestones Clinical Education material by UCL Partners

Increased engagement with GPs and Marie Curie. Better clarity in referral processes
from GP to North London Hospice
Increased EOL profile and education across CCG has reflected a significant increase
in the use of Coordinate My Care (CMC) across Enfield.
e Collaborative working with Hospice, community care homes and CHAT to
promote GSF training and Sage & Thyme educational sessions

What’s next?

e Supporting the emerging Care Closer to Home Integrated Networks (CHINS)
which aims to reduce avoidable unplanned admissions which includes last
phase of life including for people receiving end of life care

e Work with CMC to co-ordinate roll out of patient accessible CMC app MyCMC
for carers and patients. This app will give patients the opportunity to record
their decisions and to express wishes about their care so that this information




Page 98

is available to all professionals who are looking after them, helping to ensure
that any care the patient receives is in line with what they’ve decided.Work
with CMC to co-ordinate roll out of patient accessible CMC app MyCMC for
carers and patients. This app will give patients the opportunity to record their
decisions and to express wishes about their care so that this information is
available to all professionals who are looking after them, helping to ensure that
any care the patient receives is in line with what they’ve decided.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

e Supporting the emerging Care Closer to Home Integrated Networks (CHINS )
programme

20




Page 99

ENFIELD

Council

Focus area | Tipping point into need for health and care services

Partners Voluntary and Community Sector, Enfield Council

What’s our current performance?

There are estimated 13,600 older people who are Low Risk “Pre-Frail” and in
addition there are around 7200 older people at high risk of frailty in Enfield

In 2015/16, 72.9% of elderly people were discharged from acute or community
hospitals to their usual place of residence in Enfield. This compared to 85.4% in
London and 82.7% in England.

Emergency readmissions within 30 days of discharge from hospital in Enfield
was 10.3%, similar to London (12.1%) and England (12.0%) averages.

Multiple entry points into existing falls and musculoskeletal services leading to
duplication and omission of care. The target across NCL is to reduce falls-
related admissions by 10% (390 fewer falls-related admissions per year) among
adults aged >65 years through multi-disciplinary interventions, including
strength and balance and home modifications. Plans are in place to increase
the number of Safe and Well visits and referrals made by London Fire Brigade.

Things that are going well

The contract for Preventatives Services focused at the VCS community have
been tendered out and evaluated. Contract awards are expected in October and
mobilisation of new services will happen from the end of October 2017 to
contract commencement date 1% December 2017. The first monitoring report on
performance and outcomes for service users is expected at the end of Q1 2018.

NCL-wide falls work is progressing. An extensive mapping exercise of current
falls pathways was conducted across the NCL.

Enfield has a well-developed falls care pathway and currently working to
develop a single point of access into the pathway. Enfield has multiple services
that contribute to falls prevention and support those who have fallen to reduce
their risk of further falls. These services are fully capable of identifying and
referring to most appropriate support including improving bone health and
increase stability.

Public Health and Adult Social Care team are working together closely to find
ways to reduce demand on adult social care in short- and medium term.

Enfield CCG and NHS England jointly commissions Locally Commissioned
Service on Atrial Fibrillation (AF) in Enfield to prevent stroke and vascular
dementia. This is a scheme designed with local GPs and Public Health. AF is a
form of irregular heart rhythm and without treatment 5% of whom develops
forms of stroke every year. Encouraging results are emerging:

o 9292 pulse checks provided by local GPs;

o 520 new AF cases identified over the duration of the LCS

o 1953 with known AF were recalled for blood test and reviews to optimise
treatment




Page 100

o 189 face-to-face consultation provided to ensure patients are referred to
anti-coagulation

What’s next?

e Preventatives Services focused at the VCS community mobilisation from the
end of October.

e Review current falls provisions in the borough and consider how they are
aligned with Public Health England and NICE recommendations.

e Four out of the six Preventative Outcome Contracts will be mobilised on 1st
December 2017 those contracts include: -

o Outcome 1- Helping people to continue caring

o Outcome 2- Supporting vulnerable adults to remain living healthily and
independently in the community including avoiding crises

o Outcome 4 Helping vulnerable adults to have a voice (advocacy)

o Outcome 5 Making sure people are helped to recover after iliness, including
safe and appropriate discharge from hospital for people not eligible for
social care support

e |tis expected that the two other Outcome Contracts associated with Prevention
commissioning will be mobilised in early January 2018. Those contracts
include:

e QOutcome 3 Supporting people to improve their health & wellbeing/improving
self-management of health conditions
e Outcome 6 Increased and Improved Information Provision

¢ NCL wide falls prevention training is currently scoped out.

e Stroke prevention by optimal AF management will continue as a part of primary
care commissioning.

Challenges that HWB may be able to assist resolving / unblocking

<Preventative Services focused at the VCS community>

This is a new way of partnership working with the voluntary organisation to enhance
the work HHASC do and to ensure that those we commission are following the same
pathways as the department. Outcomes will be closely monitored using the council’s
Care first system and we should be able to quantify the number of people being
supported as well as measured improvement to their health and well-being and a
reduction in demand for social and health care.

Challenges will be for VCS coming together to work effectively as a consortium to meet
the outcomes within the specification and measuring outcomes. This will have to be
undertaken using a variety of mechanism and tools. It is also thought that the
mobilisation period may also be a challenge especially if we are managing the
existence of an incumbent provider.

<NCL Falls programme>
Finding sufficient transformation resources to implement single point of access to falls
care pathway in Enfield.

22




5.0
5.1
5.2

Page 101

Recommendations
The Board is asked to note the progress on HWB monitoring areas.

The Board is asked to discuss how it wishes to support the HWB priority areas,
as highlighted below;
<Best Start in Life>
e The Board is asked to note the progress on HWB monitoring areas.

e The Board is asked to discuss how it wishes to support the HWB priority
areas, as highlighted below;

<Best Start in Life>

e The HWBB could maintain a focus on this area and ensure that all
partners are delivering appropriately.

e Supporting the BSIL task & finish group through ensuring attendance and
participation in the programme, oversight and helping ensure corporate
and partnership support.

e Devote focused session on Best Start in Life at the 16th January 2018

HWBB development session that brings together key partners that
contribute to improving outcomes.

<Mental Health Resilience>

e Partners are encouraged to prioritise the World Mental Health day event
and Thrive LDN workshop.

<Healthy Weight>

e To support the following actions:
o Each organisation implementing the Healthy Catering Commitment
within their organisation
o Each organisation signing up to the Sugar Free Declaration
o To explore opportunities for more water fountains to be made
available across the borough

23



This page is intentionally left blank



Date Meeting Agenda Items Sponsor Board Member/Officer

6" Development Mental Health in Enfield — to include Healthy Streets, MH Services Mark Tickner

December | Session and Suicide Prevention Strategy — evidence and the development of a

2018 strategy

HWB Suicide Prevention Strategy Stuart Lines/Mark Tickner

Flu performance
MECC Progression Mark Tickner

16" Additional

January Development

2019 Session

January Health Scrutiny Children’s Oral Health and Child Obesity

20" March
2019

HWB JHWS sign off Stuart Lines Harriet/Potemkin

Potential topics for the Forward Plan

e  Population Health Management —how can we use this new resource to improve health in Enfield?
e  CHINs (Care Closer to Home Integrated Networks)

e North Middlesex Hospital & winter pressures

e  Preventing ill health across NCL (STP Prevention plan) including action on:

e Falls

€01 abed



CVD (HT & AF work)

Alcohol & Smoking CQUIN in Enfield

Urgent & Emergency Care (STP)

Care Closer to Home (STP)

Developments in Primary Care including use of Pharmacy to improve Health & General Practice development in Enfield
Progress in delivery of VAWG strategy. September will be 12 months since it last came to HWB
Improving life for people with Long Term Conditions, including work on self-care, diabetes management
Integration of health and care — perhaps an Extra Dev Session in October?

What is our ambition for integration in Enfield?

What are new models of care that could work here?

Healthy Weight Action Plan — building on the obesity pathway work at March Dev Session and sugar smart
Place design and health — what are the opportunities for Enfield

Chase Farm

Meridian Water

Healthy street

FGM

Community Pharmacies

LTC's

Poverty

Seroius Youth Violence

FGM/VAWG

Imms and screening

LSP intergration

Social Prescribing

Working with VCS

0T abed



	Agenda
	3 PROGRESS UPDATE ON JOINT HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY (JHWS)  (6:30 - 7:00PM)
	6 NORTH CENTRAL LONDON (NCL) STRATEGY FOR GENERAL PRACTICE  (7:25 - 7:35PM)
	NCL Slides

	7 ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT  (7:35 - 7:40PM)
	APHR 2018 Extract

	9 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 JULY 2018
	10 INFORMATION BULLETIN
	11 NORTH CENTRAL LONDON (NCL) SUSTAINABILITY AND TRANSFORMATION PARTNERSHIP (STP) NEWSLETTER
	12 HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD FORWARD PLAN
	HWB Forward Plan 27.09.18.  Appendix 1


